PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, September 21, 2017

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire
AGENDA
L Call to Order
IL. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes:  August 10, 2017*
III.  Public Comment
IV.  Old Business
V. Finance
A. Reports
1. Operating Result for 12 Month Period Ending June 30, 2017*
2x Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to May 31, 2018*
VI.  Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way/ Options

A. Reports
L. Big Brothers Big Sisters — ROE*

VII. Leases/Subleases
A. Reports

1. 30 International Drive, LLC — Seacoast Ticket Agency, Inc.*
2. 200 International, Limited Partnership — Optris Infrared Sensing, LLC*
3. 222 International, Limited Partnership — Orbis Sibro, Inc.*

B. Approvals
1. 127 Corporate Drive — Fire Dept. Concept Approval* (Loughlin)

VIII. Contracts/Agreements

A. Reports*
PH Media (USA), Inc. — Service Agreement at Pease Golf Course

RMS Media Group, Inc. — Advertising for Pease Golf Course

Summit Supply — Glass Washer for Pease Golf Course

Granite State Glass —~ Replacement of Window Panes

The H.L. Turner Group Inc. — Air Traffic Control Tower Repair at PSM

PSM — Exterior [lluminated Sign

R S e

B. Approvals
1. Enterprise Rent-A-Car of Boston, LLC — Concession Agreement* (Lamson)



IX.

XI.

XII.

XI1II.

XIV.

XV.

* %
* ok ok

+

Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals

A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations
2. Airport Operations
a) PSM

b) Skyhaven Airport
c) Noise Line Report*

B. Approvals
L. Bills for Legal Services* (Allard)

Division of Ports and Harbors

A. Reports*
1. Port Advisory Council
] Monadnock Security Systems, Inc. — DPH Surveillance System
Bs Yates Electric Service, Inc. — DPH Surveillance System
4. HDR Engineering, Inc. — Professional Services

A. Approvals
1. Rye Harborside — ROE* (Preston)
2. Foreign Trade Zone #81 — Alternative Site Framework Application* (Torr)

New Business

Upcoming Meetings
Port Commuittee October 5, 2017
Audit Committee October 17,2017
Board Meeting October 19, 2017

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
Directors’ Comments

Adjournment

Press Questions

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, August 10, 2017
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman

Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; Robert Preston and
Franklin G. Torr

Absent: George M. Bald, Chairman

Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn M. Hinchee, Deputy Executive Director
and General Counsel; PDA staff members; members of the public

I Call to Order

Vice-Chairman Loughlin called the meeting to order at 8:04 a.m. in the Board conference room at
55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

1I. Acceptance of Minutes: June 15,2017

Director Lamson moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the June 15, 2017 Board meeting. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

II1. Public Comments

Director Preston welcomed Mr. Ted Connors. Director Lamson welcomed him and announced that
Mr. Connors was a new Selectman for the Town of Newington.

V. OIld Business
There was no old business.

V. Golf Committee Report

Director Bohenko reported that the Golf Committee met on Monday, August 7, 2017 and reported
the items addressed: (1) Cancellation Policy; (2) Annual Pass Fee Increase; and (3) Golf Cart Bridge

Replacement.

In response to Director Torr’s question about the cancellation policy being consistent with other
facilities, Scott DeVito, General Manager, reported that he viewed other facilities and some had no policy
and others had a more strict policy. The Golf Course is looking to reduce the revenue lost by repeated late
or no show cancellations and to have a presence on the web page with the cancellation policy. The first

action will be to speak with the player directly.

In answer to Director Loughlin’s question about the Annual Pass Fee actually being an increase,
Mr. DeVito explained that overall, it will increase revenue, but the motion is to adjust the Annual Pass
Programs as recommended by the audit of Colliers International.

Director Lamson expressed how pleased she is that the bridge is being replaced and that the bridge
is in a beautiful spot on the course.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 10,2017 Page 1



VI Finance Committee Report

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported that the Finance Committee met on August 7, 2017
to review the status of PDA finances.

A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for Eleven Month Period Ending May 31, 2017

Irving Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported on the status of PDA FY 2017 finances for the
eleven month period ending May 31, 2017, including operating revenues and expenses. Mr. Canner
indicated that the closeout for June has begun and the external audit will begin on September 5, 2017. The
operating costs are lower with a variance of 7.6% below budget. The revenue figures are higher by 1.4%.
This is due in large part to fee revenues and non-membership revenue at the Golf Course. The offset is fuel
sales which are lower than budget by $156,000. The true loss of net profit is 4% of that number. Mr.
Canner reported that the merchandise sold at the Golf Course is above budget by approximately $47,000.

Mr. Canner discussed the underlying trends of operating expenses, particularly professional
services. As of June 30, litigation costs, primarily related to the CLF initiative, are approximately $270,000
and as of May 31, that figure is about $230,000. Mr. Canner reviewed staffing at PDA. Payroll, including
fringe benefit costs, is under budget by approximately $140,000.00 or 2.3%. The organizational chart

reflects the current staffing.

Mr. Canner reviewed the Balance Sheet, discussing cash balances and the breakdown between
restricted and unrestricted funds. Our cash position is $5.2 million of unrestricted cash and $670,000 in
restricted cash. The restricted cash is primarily comprised of the Revolving Loan Fund and the Harbor
Dredging Fund. Overall, the Construction Work in Progress (“CWIP”) expenditures total $2.1 million
including Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) expenditures of $170,000. Skyhaven Airport (“DAW?)
construction of the taxi lane pavement and drainage system will begin this fall. The unrestricted deficit
fund balance that we ended with on June 30 of $3.2 million is a concern but the reason was the pension
liability. The current deficit now is about $800,000.

Mr. Canner discussed the Revolving Line of Credit (“RLC”) and reported that we have not had to
use any funds from it this fiscal year.

Mr. Canner discussed the individual business units. Atend of June, PSM had approximately 55,000
enplanements versus 35,000 last year at this time. DAW had a cumulative deficit cash flow impact of $1.4
million to PDA. Coming up over the next nine months is the taxi lane pavement project where we will be

spending close to $2 million.
2, Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to March 31, 2018

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending March 31,2018
including sources of funds for grant funded and non-grant funded projects.

Nine months from now we should have approximately $4.8 million in unrestricted fund balances.
There will be approximately $7.1 million for grant related activities and approximately $700,000 for non-
grant related capital expenditures. Of the $700,000 of non-grant funds, the golf cart bridge replacement
project would be approximately $190,000 and additional activity at PSM for approximately $160,000. The
grant related capital expenditures include the Air National Guard Taxiway and is a pass through dollar for
dollar, as well as Skyhaven activities. We will not have to access our Revolving Line of Credit (“RLOC”)
and can take any expenditures out of our cash flow. The average monthly cash balance is about $3.7 million.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 10, 2017 Page 2



The Golf Course capital expenditures are approximately $250,000 which include $190,000 for the
golf cart bridge replacement and the fairway mower which is a carryover from a prior approval.

The credit facility with Provident Bank is a $5 million facility expiring December 31, 2017. The
cost of borrowing today would be 3.86% versus 3.1% a year ago.

B. Approvals
1. Revolving Line of Credit Facility — One Year Extension

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Allard seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Finance Committee hereby recommends to the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors to approve of and authorize the Executive Director and any other required signatories, to: (1)
extend the term of the $ 5,000,000 Revolving Line of Credit with the Provident Bank through
December 31, 2018; and (2) execute Certificate(s) of Resolution in such form as has been approved by
PDA’s General Counsel and the Director of Finance and to enter into such agreements as may be
required to implement this resolution; all in accordance with the memorandum from Irv Canner,
Director of Finance, dated August 2, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved
by unanimous vote for; motion carried. Director Preston abstained from voting.

VIL.  Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options

A. Approvals
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Parking License at 55 International

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 6 to the
Parking License Agreement with Lonza Biologics, Inc. for parking spaces located at 55 International
Drive. The License Amendment is extended from November 1, 2017 through September 30, 2018;
all in accordance with the memorandum from David R. Mullen, dated May 1, 2017, attached hereto.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

VIII. Leases

A. Reports
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Iron Parcel Option Agreement

Executive Director, David R. Mullen, reported that discussions are taking place on the extension
of the Iron Parcel Option Agreement. The option fee will be increased by a CPI adjustment.

IX. Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into
the following contracts:

1. A-D Archambault Plumbing & Heating, Inc.

PDA contracted with A-D Archambault Plumbing & Heating, Inc. for the installation of an
additional backflow preventer on the domestic water line to the terminal building at Skyhaven Airport. The

expenditure of $579.00 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.
2. Dell, Inc.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 10, 2017 Page 3



PDA contracted with Dell, Inc. for the purchase of the computer upgrade of five computer systems
and six computer monitors. The expenditure of $5,502.73 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

3. John Brown & Sons, Inc.

PDA contracted with John Brown & Sons, Inc. to provide vegetation removal services at Skyhaven
Airport. The expenditure in an amount not to exceed $7,800.00 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

4, Ransom Consulting, Inc.

PDA contracted with Ransom Consulting, Inc. for the annual geothermal water quality testing at
Pease Golf Course. The expenditure of $1,800.00 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

5. Childs HVAC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Emergency Repairs,” PDA contracted with Childs HVAC for the
emergency repair of the compressor for the ice machine at Portsmouth Fishing Pier. The expenditure was

in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00.

B. Approvals
1. Manager Plus+ Software — Work Order Software

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Manager
Plus+ for the work order management software in the initial amount of $10,214.00; all in accordance
with the memorandum from Irv Canner, Director of Finance, dated August 2, 2017 attached hereto.
In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIIL, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement based on the following reasons: (1) PDA”s prior working knowledge base of the
Manager Plus+ software; and (2) User friendliness and the platform accessibility; all of which will
accelerate the implementation process. Note: This motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote roll call vote; motion carried.

X. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course, including
acration of greens and a contract with PH Media for sales messaging for the phone system. There were two
days of rain in July which prevented the Golf Course from seeing 10,000 rounds of play for the month.

Director Loughlin expressed how the numbers for the Golf Course seem to increase every month.
In response to Director Preston’s question about the opinion of the Golf Course consultant in connection
with the restaurant’s revenues, Mr. Mullen responded that restaurant revenue is in balance.

2. Airport Operations

Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, reported on aviation activities.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 10, 2017 Page 4



a)  PSM

This number of enplanements this month have already surpassed the total enplanements for 2016.
The number of passengers are split 50/50 with Allegiant and troop passengers at 10,000 each.

b) Skyhaven Airport

M. Brean reported that the NH DOT gave a positive report on Skyhaven Airport and stated that it
was well maintained and kept up.

c) Noise Line Reports (June and July)

There were a total of 66 noise inquiries at PSM during the month of June. There were 45 inquiries
regarding rotor activities; originating from five Portsmouth residences and one Kittery Point residence.
One Portsmouth resident was responsible for 36 of the 46 inquiries. All but one of the calls pertained to
Seacoast Helicopters. There were 20 inquiries regarding fixed wing activities from one residence in
Newmarket with 17 calls. The other three calls were from Durham and Portsmouth pertaining to a non-
based CS5 training in the area. There was one inquiry concerning both fixed wing and rotor wing from

aircraft a Rye resident.

There were a total of 78 noise inquiries at PSM during the month of July. There were 75 inquiries
regarding rotor activities; originating from four Portsmouth residences, two Kittery Point residences and
one Newington residence. One Portsmouth resident was responsible for 59 of the 75 inquiries. A majority
of the inquiries were presumed to be Seacoast Helicopters even when the resident didn’t see the helicopter.
Several of the calls described a blue or black helicopter and Seacoast Helicopter only has red helicopters.
There were 3 inquiries regarding fixed wing activities originating from Newmarket, Durham and
Greenland. Two of the inquiries were about military aircraft flying after dark and the other is unknown.

3. Bills for Legal Services — Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green, PA (April & May)

In accordance with the “Limited Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and
Execution of Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Legal Services,” PDA paid the following bills to
Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green, PA for services provided in the months of April and May:

1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green

Re: Tradeport — General Representation

Through April 30,2017 $2.025.88
2. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green

Re: CLF v. Pease

Through May 31, 2017 $24.925.00
3. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green

Re: Division of Ports & Harbors

Through May 31, 2017 $300.00

Total $27,250.88
4. Bills for Legal Services — Kutak Rock LLP (April)

Board of Directors August 10, 2017 Page 5

Pease Development Authority



In accordance with the “Limited Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and
Execution of Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Legal Services,” PDA paid the following bills to
Kutak Rock, LLP for services provided in the months of April:

4, Kutak Rock, LLP
Re: CLF
Through April 30,2017 $11.070.76

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds up to $19,847.50 for the
following legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority:

1. Anderson & Kreiger LLP
Through June 30, 2017 $ 346.50
$ 346.50
2. Kutak Rock LLP
Through June 30, 2017 $6.126.00
$6,126.00
3. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green PA
Through June 30, 2017
Tradeport $290.00
CLF $13,085.00
$13.375.00
Total $19,847.50

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

XT. Division of Ports and Harbors

Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, reported on the Division activities and the approvals sought
before the board represent the current business at the Port.

A. Reports

1. Morton Salt, Inc.

Mr. Marconi reported that Morton Salt, Inc. has exercised an option to extend the License &
Operating Agreement through June 1, 2018, for operations at the Market Street Terminal effective June 1,

2017.

B. Approvals
1. Foreign Trade Zone Agreement/Contract Changes

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that the Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and adopts the reorganization of Zone Schedule for Foreign

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 10,2017 Page 6



Trade Zone No. 81 under the Alternative Site Framework (ASF) on substantially the same terms and
conditions as the draft attached hereto subject to further review and edits as may be required by
PDA'’s General Counsel and the Foreign Trade Zone Board.

Further, the Board authorizes the Division Director to take any necessary or recommended
action in furtherance of this matter; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi,

dated August 2, 2017, attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the
RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. The Division did not anticipate the current interest level in the FTZ program and
does not have staffing or resources to prepare an RFP without resulting in substantial

delay in the application process;

2. Foreign Trade Zone Solutions has a high level of expertise in the FTZ industry and
has specific knowledge and understanding of the FTZ 81 operations which is not
available to any other consultant; and

3. Implementation of the ASF Framework in the most timely manner available will
benefit companies seeking to utilize the FTZ program and is likely to result in benefits
to all communities in the service area.

Note: This motion requires S affirmative votes. Discussion: Mr, Marconi explained the background
and scope of the project, beginning with an inquiry from a Londonderry area developer building a
warehouse for UPS. The site was outside the designated site of the Manchester Airport and to do a minor
boundary modification under the traditional framework, PDA had to identify 50 acres of similar property,
and transfer that property with an application to the FTZ’s board with US Customs and Border Patrol
Control’s consent. The 50 acres identified was an industrial park in Dover with a large number of owners
in that park, all of which had to be notified. We also had to let the Dover Economic Development
Department know the reasons for the notification to property owners. Most recently we had other inquiries
like the one at Skyhaven Airport. Foreign Trade Zone Solutions are experienced in this area and have
assisted DPH in pushing this project ahead. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion
carried.

2. NH DOT - Functional Replacement — Barge Dock

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorize the Executive Director to complete negotiations with New
Hampshire Department of Transportation (‘NHDOT”) on terms and conditions substantially similar
to those set forth in the draft Project Agreement, attached hereto, and contingent upon the Capitol
Budget Overview Committee authorizing the Division to expend funds from the Port Expansion Fund
(“PEF”), which will be reimbursed by FHWA; and in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J.
Marconi, Division Director, dated August 1,2017 attached hereto. Discussion: Mr. Marconi explained
that this is a project that DPH has been working on for over three years. Due to the relocation and
realignment of the Sarah Long Bridge, DPH has lost the functional use of the Barge Pier. The Federal
Highway Administration (“FHWA”) has agreed to give DPH a functional replacement (see graphic in board
package). Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 10, 2017 Page 7



RE Pier Expansion Fund — Functional Replacement — Barge Dock

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorize the Executive Director to seek authorization from the Capitol
Budget Overview Committee (“CBOC”) to expend not more than $1,773,028.00 from the Port
Expansion Fund (“PEF”) for the purpose of conducting Design, Engineering and Permitting of the
Functional Replacement of the Barge Dock at Market Street Terminal all in accordance with Chapter
351:5, Laws of 1991, amended by Chapter 2, Laws of 2013, and contingent upon execution of the
Project Agreement with New Hampshire Department of Transportation; and in accordance with the
memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated August 1, 2017 attached hereto.
Discussion: Mr. Marconi explained that the functional replacement for the design, engineering and
permitting is a reimbursement from FHWA. DPH will pay the bill and submit a request to the CBOC for
reimbursement back to the fund. The agreement, funding and design project are all tied together.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

4. Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC — Functional Replacement — Barge
Dock

Director Bohenko moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorize the Executive Director to approve the proposal from Appledore
Marine Engineering, LLC for the purpose of conducting design, engineering and permitting work
for the Barge Dock Functional Replacement Project provided in the attached proposal and
contingent upon the following:

J Approval and execution of the Functional Replacement Agreement with NH
DOT

. Authorization by the Capitol Budget Overview Committee to expend funds
from the Pier Expansion Fund, to be reimbursed by the Federal Highway
Administration;

all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated August 1,2017
attached hereto. Discussion: Mr. Marconi explained that up until the June Board meeting, we had a one-
year extension on their contract. Because this was a federal project, DPH was required to do an RFP. We
received an Independent Government Estimate for what the project would cost with a breakdown for each
category and the cost was within the guidelines. NHDOT accepted the estimate.

Director Allard asked for a picture of the project and Mr. Marconi showed the sketch provided in the
packet explaining the details of the project, where expansions take place, the placement of the Sarah Long
Bridge project, what the functional replacement of the barge dock entails, including dredging, installing a
fender system and an alteration of terrain for traffic. Mr. Marconi reported that it will take about a year
for the design and permitting and it will be between a year and a year and a half before construction. In
response to Director Allard’s question of why DPH is not filling in the hole on the main pier, Mr.
Marconi reported that the FHWA looked at it and determined it would be an improvement and not a
functional replacement. In response to Director Allard’s question of how much it would cost to fill in the
hole, Mr. Marconi estimated $3 million. Director Lamson commented the site investigation by Appledore
is going to have a lot to do with the filling and the geo technical explorations of where the pilings are
going. Mr. Marconi explained that is not this project but that project is 96% designed and 100%
permitted as of today and we would need to go through the NEPA process for federal funding of that
project. Vice-Chairman Loughlin commended Mr. Marconi and staff for their hard work for all of the

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 10, 2017 Page 8



gymnastics required to pull it all together. Director Preston commented that Mr. Marconi is very well
respected in Concord and that he is an asset when he goes there. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
vote for; motion carried.

XII. New Business

There was no new business.

XIII. Upcoming Meetings

Vice-Chairman Loughlin reported that the following meetings will be held:
Board of Directors September 21, 2017
All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XIV. Directors’ Comments

Director Lamson thanked the PDA staff, particularly Maria Stowell and Lynn Hinchee, for the
work done on the Town of Newington projects.

X. Non-Public Session

Director Bohenko moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph Il(e) for consideration or negotiation of pending
claims or litigation which has been threatened in writing or filed against the body or
agency or any subdivision thereof, or against any member thereof because of his or
her membership in such body or agency, until the claim or litigation has been fully
adjudicated or otherwise settled; and

2. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(d) for the purpose of discussing the acquisition,
sale or lease of property. Note: Roll Call Vote

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried. The Board
entered into non-public session at 9:05 a.m. The Board returned to public session at 10:05 a.m.

XV.  Vote of Confidentiality

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3,
Paragraph IIl, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-public session of its August 10,

2017 meeting related to:

1. Litigation; and
2. Leasing of property;

would, if disclosed publically, a) render the proposed actions ineffective; and b) affect adversely the
reputation of any person other than a member of the public body itself; and agrees that the minutes

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 10, 2017 Page 9



of said meeting be held confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of the Board of Directors, the
aforesaid circumstances no longer apply. Note: This motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

XVI. Adjournment

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded to adjourn the Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 10:08 a.m.

XVII. Press Questions

No members of the press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 10, 2017 Page 10



ALUEOHLIY THIHI013A20 2Tv s
zzzzzzzzzzzzz

LT0T ‘TZ ¥3gawWi1d3s
ONILIIW ,SHOLDIUIA 40 aUvog

(AMYNIWT T3 ) LT0Z uom ANNC ONIAN3
AOI¥3d HLINOW IATAML FHL MO4
LAdOd3Y "IVIDNVNIH £T0Z A4




. SASNIdXI ANV

"SFAANLIANADG
VLIV QA YAIDLLNY NVH.L S5

OL 3NA YIMOT ASNIdXT 1STYTINT =

SASNISXT AONY
(ANODNI) ONTLYHIJONON ~

"d3.135004
JON STV ANV SONIATING
OL NOLLYDOTIV MOavT 1D391aNT =

SATYE TN HdG ¥3MON 0L 3na

YAMOT SLSOD INFWIINDOU 13nd =

, "NOLLYYA 9T0¢
08 INNE -SHONINUYE 1NN LSIANT
A8 QAUDVAINT ASNFAIXT NOISNDd @

TT AS NAMOT

“S15Q0 ONILYYIdO

SAWS A TS

AFHDIH WO SNNHATY
NOISSEONOD JISYTUONI
“YIAHLYAM / QIAY T
SANNQY NI ASYAMONT O

ANA -5334 47109 AASYIUDINT

R ]

“AGIASAO “HdQ FHL NIHLIM STV

130 QAAVAIDLINY NYHL Yamot =

" YT AL MIHOTH
“SANNIARY DNIIVHIdOG -

SISATYNY

AINVIAUVA LADANG LTOT A4

606 (T57°%) £08 {GpEET (EPRT) AMODNI DNILYHIAO LN
FEATFR T s e TEARTR PV
TE0G @eT) TI1G (99) TE0S G96S NMOLLVIDINGAG
(2 FOW)
| . ASNAGXI ONY (INQONT)
69 (sz) a¢ (82) 682 T DNILYHIJONON
PLL'T €4 SGE'T S85¢ PELE £ET'E AMOINT ONILYHALO
AIFIT 6Z%} PAITT [§539) EYA NN SEETT
71T (a5 6 98] T7TT [§54] (03 29%) YIMLO TIV
- ) i ) NOLLOWOM
s (t9) G (1) abe H0OF QNY ONTLIRIV
- . - (Qx 20V}
e (to08) 86/ ¥ €77 L6 SHOIANAS WNOISSA-IOU
+88 {o%1) 488 (£€T) 88 Vi (93 30va) SATITTLLN
o ~ ) , ) ALY HISINTWOY
A (12) 0S4 &S 7Té 674 NV TYaNES
ol . -mn - , ADNYNILINIYIA
178% (6re) TL0'E {829) 1282 S SFUTNOVY ANY SONICING
. — , (5 GNF 2 290v) 51 T4EINGG
08’5 6L 1209 Eb/ 2085 0560 ANV SEOIAUIS TINNOS U
SASNAAXT INTLY Y40
[ — i i (€2 39b)
06T b1 S RETFT qie 57 BT SOF %Y SANNIAIY ONTLYHIAGO
LADnNg ADNYINYA TYOLDY AINEINGA 1andang TENIDY
AYHA LT ALV O MYIA ALy ALva
AN IRSVETA AVHA WOIHG ANENUOD N1 NvaL 04, Hwax
(5,000 %)

9T0Z ANV £T0Z ‘O€ INNEC
ONIANT AOTU3Ad HLINOW JATAML JHL Y04

SANNIATY 40 INIWILVLS d3iLvarosNod

"



(B6C 808 606 ; [T -OI8 $84

(o) ZET 26 9g ov1 941 HOAUH NOLAWYH
(£8) zET 54 (9g) 0#Y 707 HOHUVIE HA
(251) Tt SBE (e 0Lk 9ge UATel HET HINOWS N0
(58) 701 2 (ns) 0ET os 10PNV NIAVHINME
SOMYIAVA pioleiel SO0 P AMNVIUYA S3ve SV ) )
SO0 aALIDANA WRLOY SANYS azLanana WNLOY SISATYNY 13N
o AL U DTIWHIS TR ANY 30YS U de
D5TFT 60E BETHT OSTHT LA HOLOINRS 4100 n SAAE OHIRNY
Mﬂm wmw..ﬂ |O@.M Nd}‘, Nf*.usm wlﬂ LAN - UAMLO ¥ SI2 DHBOOK B SUIHAYIT 3 e
ABRIOU UMY 3 ST SA4F 31 0n
ASTANYHOY W ¢
96T 3 0tz It 961 Chy 4705
ANNAAIY
L88 LE L 9¢ 268 £L8 NOISSIDNDD
. {vnn sas)
048 (z2) 99/ (9871) 0/8 $R9 SAVE AN
. {1uvnn aas)
0167 €07 656'7 187 0167 790 SANNIATN 134
) SALLTNIDVA
G656 001 PRE'6 (2) S65°6 8956 A0 I INTY
LET I\
lanang ANVIUVA TYOLDY FIMVIUYA LAANR WLV . . NP R
VA UVAA ALY O, WVAA ALY ALva ALVG OL YA sanNaAN Az
ANRUND 0L uvaz HUYAANOINS  INIAD O Hvaa L AVEL
(5,000 %) B - . ) T

910Z ANV £T0Z ‘0 aNnNC
ONIGNA AOTHId HINOW IATIML FHL HOJ
SINNIATY ONLLYHIAO GILVATIOSNOD




AT o

i 577) e Eiva) i) 100

HSASNY L
0117 G66°7 011" (2394

ALIMOMLNY BIT st 67T 76
s 0t oeE og 06 ol 1404

9eT 0T AWOD SUIMHOM
5G 0 - g §C 0z FOMNIA 56 aee o5

ol

3 LE YOud
o' " - = 0l e WO 0£S s 0es 74 LNWITL

06 4 0.6 FEOY HOSNT HUTYH
5 N = B 50 0e DOMEARANIDN
SLEAANAG

AGUNOD 4105 ADMIAS

O et

4
1
fooed
>
5
<
=
-
2
o3

96¢

e - e 0e - - MIAYHAS

(a97) ANC ASHVLL

LMY FE a0k . Y f
0'ST : - or 0B g HLNONS MO

o)

NS

NV NOLLYDVA
6T . SNV
0’0 - - - 0oz - JONVYNALNIVIN 6t il SRIEDY

TA) F91 LTA 197 AWLLHIAO
0T - - - 0l 0L AALLNDAXE -
049 £59 059 +E£9 CELLTAZINEIEINON

29 QL' AT

CELLLAINEE

WIOL  NOD 35 Non N3G N9 SI0TAUAS
MH o H s TINNOSUII

- WRLOY - &
(SNOLLISOJ (3118 SISATYNY %1% | NIHAT Lanang hord ianang - vy (5,50 )

MY 01 UYL ALY OF #1¥A 04
AMINRAND NOTHS HvAA HYHA

e —

9T0T ANV £T07 ‘0€ INNC
ONIAONT AOTHAd HINOWIATIML THL 04
S1I43NIE ANV STDIANIS TINNOSHI A3a1LvanrosNoODd



JuRTISsY
ntapy
PROVDOART eupy

iy

ADIRO SO

erai
BLITE ERTIRE

Aannnng
DBRog vrg

Anong
Aopag g

XSO A0
21y Andag

SIOUDIN 2D

Aoy
T 40 A0
110aN oung

{2) sueamnsy

BHIAOTANR IYMOSYAS GNY LIVHINGD

nyEey
Ly
HAIRAA DANDLY

(fonrn sdo
RRIERILI
tAean

Anpands mio

I1ogdman
naeung

L

nppeinuds s
DRSO
BuRQ

anpRppods 8o

L) L TITOTS R
rapuns

‘BARAO 1AM (R

FJUBUB AL}
N
DUEIGDUY PO,

SN0
::.:w.:_u_ b 03

uumuU—,><-N~,«a
fupng

Anqpocas
miIRg

DADIAIBG
Grping
FRUY) DARG

s

DRELISB)E

=

NMOTLISOA AINYHS T
LLARNAH-NON ‘S2OMIDXS 't
RLOM

L

——

SWEBNDAG
HOOY jyr

Tf3i1el Lo

TANNDRA
POGMILIY DU

Henuaote
Asuidmby
ATARMYG LD

ey

R XET, Te)
ausdmh:

LAAPIOON) S|

]

2 L R TLE ST
JJURDDLY nean Auoy, Lo R U LTI Y2
e Py oy bavg asneats o bl (E AB100
s
DGR AT DITAOIIAL pLsR
3 LRI04 ALY i é 1oatey
Lsieny (7} anes)say SRLNDIEY ! donstn payy e WARMIIING
- unupy nNUnNaNY N & . ) sxor st
i Neshng Ly o SpGag Ak ISR ado I 0
SloHna Apng e " [N U . 1A ]
S HRUDOS g XL o ORI Bhong
LY :M.,,.m:é eang e NINTIESY g AOPUDILDANG oy, ..G:...._...n_m_u
Py = o s B c e o bomwewan  JUBEOAIND
M s :r.h. o3RS RN ST . WIRYR 4wy RSO IEEEY AnEAdng aaﬂ_a_.:,..,_::m ™
g _.ppa.i, K u:..;‘. ..,4, S DU YAIEY g WL By I— ROAED Uiy W neds Huunn|g famw—— |
UG by ik - 2 JoNIBE
RN FIRF HEMRDUE B ] ¥ I AEETR peLon 4oy
LORAAN B FERE - b 0L 1A Hopzaadp
Aoy s Qe 1anpuRpGadag NS Wwistudmby
wonando NIy s .,amxow.w.ﬁwn Aofiena 1O Y04 054107} i IRIORY PR -,
HORIAPUL UUAA R armrmes RTHENY 3...:‘:.".‘.\1 E.w:,_ g 2 REON L L RS TES ;3”1.: qm. B Ropannnlly s RAGeR
A spop uay hls 0 DA, ST Pl TJ'L Banepang pi
. Kist Y TeTo) e
SDELE ) "
BRI wostnon ABRL Ay ranuEn 500 10 zﬁ, " uvusiinhy IRUBLIBID Y
EiaRlaxle T NETY] oo $T1DUBE; ANclRgg fBugseouHuy DEINDT S5 Xo o Asjuir b HURAE BV
Jaunen Asg ATUPAR Sty WA R AN 300Y MRIpUY y
| ] 2 =
wnysisey
- spyy
ALY ¥y
vy S0D M6
({e} et W7y ERLLRTL
Aandaa HED.H UG
POUDINEL QA
RIexlel- X Te]
SUOLDFUIC 40 a¥YOu SARNDaXY
. vounw piacg

ANIHAND ~LUVHD NOILVZINYOHO i
ALTHOHLNY LNIWdOT3IAIQ 3SVad |




NAAYEHANS
I — . 28 68
LT v6 LETT 588 ¥6 b6
500 Qpp TOf
AT Bt
7 5 [74 i) LavD 4109
SSTANY HOHHW TR WLOL, TIEE ET07 Ad
€8T HBeT Q81 4105 DGE'S BTOL Ad
7o Hd(l D GYOE A
=T cot P11 AATIOWL 15VOD Pt 5100 ;
G NIAYHANS
(1) foled ¢ o 10 5007 G et
208 RS 208 604 TN - ANOAAOVIL
IYNLDY 9THT, HM LA A4
139an0a ILve 13Dang TYNLDY
HYIA OLMYIA ALV ALve - e
ANERAUND MO OLNVHA 0 MYHA HAHLO T LINA SSANISTIH A9 SISATVNY NOLLAWNGNOD HM3
vEE 788 ¥aa f4r3
RLL #6867 ¥ZT £b¥ [Yan 071 dI LA
7 7z (34 [ LAN M3HIO0 Ty o £p 79 ANVdOUd
£/ 79 4 /9 Lany _ O GNY 5v5
907 ro 907 L9 THUNLYN
ADOTIONHDAL ! N
L L i r8 NOLLYWIO-INT WS0dSId
6ET 01y 6eT =0T 15V
05 A ng LA T2 Ot 6HEY Qi 14 ALIDTHDETA
TWNIOY TYNLDY
Lanang v 139ana TV Lanang 3Iva ianang VALY
MYAA 0 ¥y ALV A1va SATAUAS HYHA 0L VAL TR ALve
ANTIUNLD HOING QL ¥¥IA OLAYIA TYMOTSSIAON S ANENUOD HOT UG 0L AvAA SALLIIIN
(5,000 $)

9TO0C ANV £L10Z ‘0€ ANNC
ONIANI JOTH3d HINOW JATIML AH.L Y04

SASNIdXI ONLLYHIJO HIHLO d3i.LvariosSNoD



b
g

‘SRUVY LSTATLNT LNFWIND any FANIDOUYLS LG WAL ONOT LM

100 Vil JHLL ONICUYOIY NOLLYIWHOANT MHLHN HOA ST# 30Wd 345 1
SALOM

aa ot &8 TE
S1IAS8Y
40 NS
NO 85071
{ (NTY®)
76 aT WIOL UAHLO
ANV AWOINT
I,_‘DQva—.ﬂOQ «3« - 7y m.&zm ‘—.ZH
a1 81 40 AL {£) (€) (£) (£ 1S
MNYY FSNAAXA
b : ANATAOY 76 6 76 81 ISANALNT
139ang ERNG
WIST OLUVIA .
= WDV . WOLDY
_ . ) 1anang anya HASHInE ava
ASNAIXI LSIMIINT : HYAA 0.5 UYL AL¥C 04, 01,
REYE PTG HOTUAG HYHL HYIRA
(5,000 %)

9T0Z ANV LT0T ‘0€ ANNC
ONIONI AOTH3d HINOW IATAML THL ¥O4
ISNIdX3 (IWODNI) ONLLVAIAONON I LVATTOSNOD



569 ZEO0F

) BEE

IAs B

11T

755 -

- +65
191

e 8¢

- T3
Wi'E

THI53Y THITHISEANT

£X0C "DYANAL TV

SINTIVAINDA ONY HE

(2,000 )

WLOL

AAVUL NOTIO:

CINFE AY2H _ﬂ:
“NYOT DNTATOADY

DNIDCANA
HOMAWH

LNFWNADVRIA
HOgUvH

SN YN

SUOHUYH
ONY 21304
40 MOISTIAYG

MO IMNYNELL
SANAL TYHINGD

ALTNOHLOY
LNS RSO IARC
ARV A

|

|

| SE0an [T

|

[ (11e'e) (z58)

__ 14 i

| 11% Q87

| 68T 81T

i 56679 GER 0

_

w LOF BOE

f

_

| THE7 bl A

_ I

J ues’g
2e¢
0ab'G

_ oT1 971

| 265 660

[ 6ez 908

| G881 AV

|

_ DLOT £TOT,
| OSNOEL 08 Nng

SALTHAYIT LT -NG

NOLLSORESNGD

NOTLISOC 1AM VLG

AALONUSHUNN

ANOZ 0¥ NOTFHOL
DNIEIAA UOFINH
AN MYOT DNIAOTASM
“HOA GRS

LASEY YLD NI ANAWISAANT 13N

NOTLIZOH 1AM

NOISNE
SADUNOSTY
A0 SMOTANT A3 d3480

SLLOTEVIT Y

SHUTNAVET L1 WaHL0
ALTTIAVET NOQISNZ LaN

SHILTITAYI T ANARRINDNON
SALLTIEYIT LNZRISND WAL

A0 INFAND
ALTTIOWS DOT DNIATOATY
INNAA AINIYINGD
“FIHVAVA SINDODOV

ATV

INCGIDY
SALLTITAVITANTNUNAD
SATLNAYIT

#50'89

a6a

165

9TOT

OF NOI

4107

0% NNE

NOISNAd

SADUNOQSHU A0
SMOTALNO AIUVIAAC

S1ABEY TYLOL

(BI04 $39V4) SSADOU
NT NOLLDOHASNOD

JNEWINGH
ANY SRNTOTING ‘GRYT

SLASEY Y LIdwD

SLASSY A DA

SATAYATIIAY SLNNODDY
SLNTIVATNDE MY HEWD

SLASSY A3.LDIRISAN

SLASSY INERRC : WIOL

SLAS5Y o

AN

~FIEYATSY SINNONY

SLNAWAINDA ANY HEYD
S1ASSY LNHMUND

S1ASKEY




il v
- G -
- 905 (zz)
- : aty {9)
. 999 - 9%
¢ - (1)
- - gog’s {241)
7 an¢ (1)
- QG P {9z
- 3 - {(96)
= - ShT (1)
- a0%'T {8%)
3007 (som)
- - 876 {£+7)
aziiiwgns Yadanag Ava ol AAYHS
ANROWY IONVIVE  QRATIOEN Y
(s.000 %)
&

SFATEVAIIOTY TVINIWNUIAO

8CS

ERA iR
URANHAXT

65

665

VA

Py .
T

G

ANV

£

L

£95

LACOU4
THLOL

e e T

£T-+0-60
ST-1€-80
91-7Z-60

#1-RT-90

-T2-E0

91-1-p0
Qgl

PI-5Z-P0
ET-00-17
ST-9T-F0
30-08-11

ALy
TYADUAAY

TAVMIAOS ANV ALTNDAS 1LHOd 300N
(Z10Z-+0 DES) NODTY ANY NOISAA NFY MYC
(S102-90 DHS) S3Q 'NIVHC ‘AVd INYITOTL. MYC
(910240 DHS) SAQ ‘NIVHC 'AVd INVITXV.L. MY
(£T02-B0 965) dINOT WAOWIY MONS MVQ
(C107-60 DES) £6-GT AYMNNY MYQ

(910Z-50 HES) WALSAS NOLLYDTALINAAT ALTHNADAS
SNOLLYAONZY WOOHHIYE IWNIWHAL WSd
NOISAA-Tdd E-9T AVMNIT IWGd

(BT07-+0 DES)

NOTSAA/ LT [ IVAOIWZR NOLLONYLSAO Wil
(E09T HES)  IDYNIVUD ANV LNIWIAYD WS
(2097 96%) 1230 NOLLDNYLSNOD HSY WSd

HLVd A50-LLINW Jd0d230v L

£10Z ‘0€ ANNCHOSY |
OUILNI 40 AUVIWINS




oy
Sl

|

Pav 20¢ 9051 YIET (YA
3 3 : T : DININNY T NOTSNVAXT NI,
- I VA ANFWADYTAT A0 UVONVH
8¢ 8¢ - 8¢ STV ONY DNLLVAS TYNIWELL
- 3 ) bhT biZ - (20-9T-DES) NOLLDMILSNOD HSY
- - i T (£0-9T HES) SINIWIAOMIINT FDOYNIVIA ANV INIWIAY
- 7z I - LINN DYAH IWNIWY:
8bL LiT - £4T 17 21-50 DUS) WILSAS NOLLYDIALINICT ALRINDAS
= {or) ek 88 0% ONLOOUIYN ANY OWACA TWLLYYA 101y
- (Gt St - G AAVADAN FRAVM LIOS ANY ONTLHOT
56 Tt - o £5 (Q9.L VW) NDISACHTU #E-9T AVMNNY
- () 857 957 z (K140 DAS) NOISAC ANY ONLLLIWM NOLIOMISEHO
. (592 125 £9% 59 (Q8L ~v¥-4) SNOLLYAONTY WOOUHLYE TYNTW:L
LAOUIY HLNOWSINO
£T-0E-90 DNV OIANES STMALIAMAGXT g0 oo o0 :
i WA NT INVI MYAL 1y IWYN 1530
AOMY Vg ANEHROD 8 DL ARASIUL ANEMUND ADNY e

(s,000 $)

S5AADOU NI HHOM NOLLOINY

£T0Z ‘0 ANNC 4O SY |
LSNOD 30 AUVWIWNS




C
: )
oo
& 4 g]\l
4":]

3 AL LATT RO THSTIANSLIW
ACQOR NDNLL dIWNg
59 59 - NYA NVIDTLLDE
AONVYNIINTYIN

ANAWAINGT TIWAOWET MONS

(9T07-20 D4IS)
DOHLENOD IDYNIVAC NV INTWIAY ANVITV L

(4T07-90 D918)

(o11) 521 6 91T NDISAA ADYNIVIC ANV LNFWIAY TNYIDVL
(z107-p0 DES)
. 5 .

NOLLOMLLENQOEY (NY NDISHO AFMMNY

i - . (T10e-50 DAL,
0711 011 - ADVYNDIS ANY ONDIYIN- LN LSNODRY E6-5T AVMNNY

LAODUIY NIAVHANS
£T-0E-90 ADNVLG

STUALIONAAKE g o0 o0
b TN MY LAY T LR oy
BONYIVE  INANNAD JAN 0L MEMSNML INIYHAD MY TVE

i

CDNRERTIA]

PRk

{5,000 $)

» {(AANNTINOD) &“HON \Qm IN nc 40 Sy ‘_,__ __
SSIAD0UD NI HuOM NOLLINYLSNOD 40 AUVIWWNS



3
st
3

SINAWIDW I3 NI LNAWOD

NOLLYUILSINIWAY
T {Fay OFY £F b

- G 5 = AFTION SNATHD SUNL NLL
: 8 8 - HAMOW ANTHAE MO
- S 9 E AAVUDIN FLTSAIM
T T 2 T e AQNLLS ALTITEYIA T13M
- 182 T SNOLLYIHICON INVYNYLSTY 87 TIIUD
- - 1 I - ANZNGINDA HOLYINWIS
- (#9) 9 - 0 (AINO NDISHA) NOISNWAXE ISNOHANTD
ASHNOD 4708

£T-DE-00 ABNYHD 19TANIS SAUCLIONAIND  9T-08-60

Ly W NI LNV >V i\ AWYN ISHION
_TONYIVE  NRRIAD JAN 0L NAdSNYILL INAAEAD ANV IV

{s,000 §)

ML TOT ‘'0€ ANNC 40 m<
SSTUDOUL NI NHOM NOLLONAULSNOD 40 AUVYWIWNS



E (97} 9z : 9¢ AU DVAM 1F381S 337
(12} [ e SINAWHIAQUAINT FUNLINMYLSYHANT ANY NOTLDISHILNI
LHOLIVHL
LT-DE-90 AONVHO P SHUNLIONGAXE  ©F-08-00
1y WAL NY LNVl HYRA iy AWV IO Rd
HONYTYY ANIMUAD 13N O MAIRNY ANAMUND ADNYIYS

(5,000 $) ; .
éu:_,_.__.;_o”,__v N‘H QN ucm mz: H. uu o mVi< a
SSIUDOU NI HAOM NOLLDNAULSNOD 40 AMVWIWNS |

£



FOET 697 LT O PG WLIOL
7T o ot (74§ 85T
§ G G - AAYMLAOS ANV ALTANDAS 100 3OVHDIN
Al 4 71 NOLLYOT eV LNVHE ANVTLSY:
- 071 vt NOLIDISNI SAVHM NIVIA
- . 1 71 - ASd S Md HAANAS TV 1Y
- 0z 0¢ NOLLIEHASNT RIVHM daive
A A HAAHES HONYHOX T
= (9) 5 ¢ 9 SAXOE TIVD ADNIDUIWA TSN
- (6) - (6) 6 (9T02) NOLLYITIdelV INYYD HI91)
SUHOMUYH ANV S180d 40 NOISIAIG
£¥-0£-00 ADNVHD ATANAS SAUNLIANALKS 910890
LY RLET NI LMY TS UVIA ik AWYN TATOHD
B mww.w.qtm ANIEND 1an 0L AT L, ANFZWUND AINYIVE

(5,000 $)

SSFADOUD NI XAOM NOI

H{QEINNLNDD) Vi .HGN xcm o Z :H 40O m< 1¢
LIMULSNOD H0 AMYWIWNS T



AFL IWLGL

BTT) 107 Ad
NT v
59k
73 TET 91T WIOL,
L1 oot
~ 91T 6T0¢ ;
%05t ©
T — ALON "IOULNOD
NOLLNTIO
- . NI
| HANOWS LU0
6 6oz A0 AL
%05+ @ VI
HINOWSL20d WIS na NOLLOa  MOLLMOG gt
40 ALD ANDOWY WAL ANWNAD / M3Q10H 1830
e WL0L aNOT
ANIWAY AN IDTATES 183d J0 EfRTE e 1.]

(5,000 $)

£T0Z '0€ ANNC 40 SY
SALLINIAVIT L9300 WY3L ONOT



(R4 k=3 (VLT 200°F {0057 (EGEH)
+E8°c noe’e (018} 00e’c 06+’
{(gre'T) {zog'n) 569 (708'T) {£01'T)
0557 i (1097 00T T3T7
hta 61 =) 61 £T
274S b g Phg GHE
651 G 1e ST 91
Qs (6T'T (805} T GEL
S66 001 {cz) 00T
7007 096 ¥ 098

LY 1H3D0N8  IONVIWYA  pasang

ALYQ QL UVIA 31¥Q
My ; UOT TSI J D4 2uvEA

HWOONT
HNLIVHAIO 130

NOTIVIDINA3Q

. ASNAINH

ANY (IODNT
OMELYAIAOMON

FWODMT DMILYHIAO

HFHLO TV

ETE BIETEE FETFY LV Q) MYIA
§inz IhE e
T0g
i Fantd s Wi s
S e oy e
f

i RRALSRI TY

- an0ng

R s SR A T2 R T I

- OO0

- AR LA
NOTLOWO Y PES'DS g
8t ) Ll g
ANV ONELTNHV I : \ﬂ%i '
SEOIAYAS : fayHL
TYNOTSSHAOU VAVG ENAINDNY FdND
SILLIILLA - s — =
PR a%6 ¥6 LT Y
ALY ISININGY by s
ANV TYNEINGD Bl 139 b 15 a6 HAMLO TIY
IONYNILNIVIA SANNHATY
G 961 (ig) 951 +2T A4
SBNNAATY
SLIAINEE QMY az i ST L 4% NOISSIONGD
SFDTANAS 13 S
SIDIAYAS TINNOSHI SR
SASNId ¥ 007 197 55 197 vz aNY QDY)
JENE
SINMIATH £85 605 T 685 alele SHLLITIOVA
DMELYARAO TV
ERNYY AONVINYA  1anang WLV
QL uvaA UYIA 3va IR SANNAAIY
HOTY ANSRRIND QL UYEA QL MyEA BHNLLY IO

{s.000 ¥

HLENOW JATIML FHL O SN

LT0E

LUYOdAUIV HLNOWSLIOd
‘0€ ANNC HNIAN3 aoryuad
OILVY3dO 40 INIWILYIS



SLEY [Gili}9) {BER)
[¥4: T3] &FEY (B%T) [$3T3] {T8%) AMODINT
_ ONILYHAAG $aM BTGE Ad
- . N 3¢ 3 [ SR0'% (zas 6007 A
w17 067 01T 067 00k NOLLYIIZHAAG (866) 694 (o01) (580"1) zne) 0
¢ 7o W _ FROM (601) S10¢ Ad
NN {£99) pER'T (z68'0) mey 5106
ANY (IH0OME} 507 PG - (£61) (£5)
- - - - DMLY MAAOMOH A ) -
\ (610) 108 - (676) (16) £T0E Ad
(£%) {58) {og} {54} {16} AMODINT DMLY
== o N o o WLCL SONN PZEN ANEE VO MOT
T0¢ In% [ 30%, (T4 LNYED) 1430 LAY . HMSYD LAN
06 z01 (s¥) z0T1 i5 TN -NIHLO T o T i .
NOTLOMO ! T Saace s S -
- - T - 1 ANY DNLLBRIVIA (AR 16807 15897 196°7 9707 Ad
5 5 = g 5 SAIAYIS TYNOISSIL0U ST b ses'r ce/70T 1107 ht
2 -y rdn v o0 " il
et & © ct R LTI T VAL A1V w108
IALLVYLSINTNGY JAY VLOL. Ol 2e5IA ANSHHND T304 4O
ee 9€ (8) 9% (£ QNY TYHENED aLA SNOTIVE
AONYNELNTYIN SBLLTIIOYY 2 i Gy T T
£6 58 () 58 78 ONY SONICING  BPE 15 Tse Ea
SLI4AN99 any ¢ 1 (%) i () ARG T
" 5 o 69 SIS WUNOSNEE g 4 (0%) 021 o/ SIS TN
m.m.mzm..a_x.m, SUYDNYM
DNLLYHIAL o 0% (£ 0eT PN CINY OV
o . SANNAATY VNV
67 TSE (€12 %2 DMILYHAAC Alva 1Anang AINVIUYA 1Enang WALDY
e Q4 UVEA HYIA AVIA ETR Ava SANNIATY
DY 1DaNng HONVIMVA  13odng TNV HOTU WISL LNEREAD OLAVEA 0L ¥vaA DNILYUIAG
TV L WA UYL Alva 4vd ol e . -~ = -
MWVIA MOTd WISTH ANSBRID O yvwas WY

(5,000 §)

HINOW IATIML IHL MO SN

£T0T 1

LHOdUIV NIAVHADIS
0€ INNC ONIANI aoryad |
OLLYY3dO 4O INIWILVIS




e

L 2007 8669 NDNT
DMLLYHIIO LN
618 978 979 ¥6/ NOLLYIDANAA
ASNAAXE
ANY {3mooND
- 3 - DNLLVHRAOMON
AWODNE
TOR's BEPL £LE STHL 6L DNELYNEAD
775 AR7 887 T
£01 0T (97) 0BT BTT WAHLO T
NOTLOWO
0T 29 {89 - CNY AN
SANAYAS
. : - - TYNOISSIAOU
SFY ST (45) 1 28 SHILTILLN
JATLVHLSINIWGY
b e s It ONY TR
DNYNZLMIVIA
SALLTTOV:
TIE 6L {9a1) 69E €07 ANY SONITIING
SLIZANAY Oy
- = SHOTANIR TANNOSHI
SHASNIANS
ANTIYVNALO
SANNAAI
oeos STivae] a5 RO ¥ NIV HISO
E0ang DNYRIVA - 139ang WL
300 ol AWy UVAA ava BTG
HPAAMOIY WSk ANERRIND  OLdvEA 0L uvan

(5.000 %)

2l HLINOW JATIML 3HL 404 SN

£10¢

#bzg 58 0w TS
1 T RHT T P6E HEHLO Y
SALLT OV
8982/ 00 (z6) 7908 066" 40 TN
WLV 1Enang AONVIHYA LADaAng ALY
ALY O YA RINGY ALY O, KANMIATH
YA A0 AN O, wyaA HYAA ANLLYURASO

LA0daaviL

‘0£ INNC HNIAN3 aoryad
QLLVYAdO 40 INFWILVYILS




23
}

v FNOINT
ANODM

ly DNLIVHIAC LAN
£ wz_,.,ém%ua/ ML

(MOLVIDAMAAC 1ok :/I/lh.@v 4 685 96¢ NOLLYTOINAA0
10z 6 - f96'x - ONIGNT0X3) SEhaiia

-wumzm.,&xm CANY (ANODNT)
ONLLVHEHO DNILYUIAONOM

SF FAWODNI DNILVAIDO

g

g
g
g
3

o

SANNAATY )
. ! o A G
C s SIS S94'1 £he oNlvyado 9 8Ty
RIS TEET
WIOL WS fmy; VR0 ooms 6T
4004 ASWNOD  Oud SISATYNY  TSC pee 5 - o V-

LIND SSANISNE

NOTLOWCO
as Tt 1€ 152 €9 CINY DNLIZSHY W

HAMLO UNY ~
ASTANY A SOT

4
o)
(g
"3
w2

=
bsat

—i

D

KN

()

(=) T 991 SALLTNAN

g
0
-
N

L FA AATLYULSINTINCY

o n FINNELLNIVIA
Q 811 SET MOLVINWIS SALLTHOW
685 GTE 5 6zE 09¢ ANY SONIGTNG

N
fa]
i

2

&
=

3
=
o
oM

3 fce S THS YN
| : o SLEHINDE MY
SHOTAMAS TANNOS M

SHSNALKI

o
3
~
—
s
3
<+
™
in
™
)

1081 REEEN O] 06 #EG ST PG (§49)
SANNIARY T34

SAONDADR DNLLYYAdO

SANMNAAZN
L ¥HAAO

Qe T g 9eE NOISSHONOD

SET TEE™ TF1 IR NI
- o fheris T IOV 1H9GNA IDNVRIVA LEnang WY (5,000 $)
WHLUORID AN OLMVEA  of wvaa WNrutAde o A s o e

(5,000 %)

3SAN0D 4109 |

£TOZ '0€ INNL ONIANT AOTHad |
HINOW JATIML JHL YO SNOLLYYIJO 40 INIWILYLS




TeE9ET TTH'907 ST WOOY NV 00 LIGTe~ ™IOL
#H9'LTT ST1/907T SINDYIY ww\mw ,_a_ﬁw_nm_n
08791 8EE'T97 AT ANIWYNNOL NOSVIS -5ONION 5107
19€°€5 SvT'er DP-CT SANOYD JAZRSIN
%807 HAGWIWNON
aLA QLA SNOTLINN: 204/ UFBWEW
707 Ad £T0€ Ad ATUNOD /amio
TEOBFSTE  GECEGIT S TOTCOT & 3
657507 £1£50T EN 701 57 AINAL
L 'SST PI0'TLT AYIN o et P
8.+'901 15£'971 ThidY — OB o
SOF'26 [8g'en HIMYIA 0zt 081’7 HOWYI
cBs’t 6ES'ee AUVITIEE:S $05'97 s71'sr ANV
anav +00'16 U T T20'97 AUVANYT
S4T's08 00+'801 "EEViERAT (1% 36T'TE MO
L0002 290°28 UIDWIAON 0EbET NFAWIAON
1S5°ETY 9TL'ETT HIFOID0 oo’ WIFOLI0
2999971 £5E°09T HANWNT LTS GbE i —
ST£°681 TLF'T6T 1snony 3 59 Lsnnny
BSF'LT $ prosRT $ AN X § T § Ane
SHIVE
9TOT Ad £1T07 Ad ﬁmmw QEOT A £TOT A xwﬁﬁﬁw_
aMY yvg 2108
oz

(NOSYAS) SANNOU UAGWIWNON / NASINAW LT0T

09 16 5 SAVC NIV
966 4G LIS'TE GhGIar THAY T SUNMOY
NOSYAs aLs QLA

9E0T DLGE EE0T

VLVA ONDINVINHONEE 3S3N0D 270D A




(759} 7 [ESA B g [} DNT €l L3N
(56¥F) (§5:74] AWODNT 4O LA
(NOLLYIDINA30
ONIANTIXS) D9 Gt NOTLVIOHHAAC
_ . ) SASNIdX
589 St £8e 86t £61 1Se ONLLYHIO ASNHIXT
CINY (AWODNT)
SANNTATY ~ 40 ONTLYHALONOM
81 915 156 ank 861 £47 ONTLVHRAR ~
T LT (g TMOINT ONLLYHAAO
stsamegy  OSP) EiF L2 (eg)
NI YN 1 AT HSTL Boanvy AOAUYH LERID G577 [iT%ada ({7
NQRUYH IR HIOOINAIANS JAN MOLSHYH FEANISNG o S
. N L6+ S0/ 50 26k T < WALO TV
T&EE TE57T ISET BYE™ WIOL NOTLOWO
. - \ INY ONLLY H
907 66 56 £6 UAHLO TIY ¢ m 2 E ANV ONELRIHR
459 054 05/ #19 SIS 13N :
719 a7 ® 97 21
%8 =] ] T05 T
2 o 8 806 arT 6T A.:u,v FGT SALLINAN
007 S [ua j¥4 200 /
{07 ¥4 qTT 72 MD0A / RIVHM T R
Z6T 041 041 #61 SNOLLYYISIONY P51 0eT (07) oeT 001 ANY RN
€A #I7 H1T 7ZT DNV FONYNILNTYIA OGNV
7 : -7 IV CINY SENTCHNG
oze see see (§a3 5351 ONTUOOW 0¥z 45 s 261 & DNy SIS
ANNIAZY T34 SATHINGE QY
1T 0e0'1 a9¢ 9807 BORT SADIAYHES TANNOS Y
ANNAATY .
5 9 9 S NOISSAINOD SASNAX
DMLY HIdO
STVLNTY o
£99 769 759 #69 ATV o SANNIAIN
TGeE (53] 97ee DI Y YIAO
WY 13nang 139ang WLV SHNMIATY WDV 1350nd  ADNVIAYA WLV
3Lva 0L UVIA alva ERNIY DNIIYHIL0 ALva oL HYHA WYL 4V vl
z/m; HORAd TWS] O.L UvIA O YvIA N;Qf AONRN TSI ANSWRND OLMVAA O uvaa

{5,000 $)

(GILO1NLSTINN) JUTHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY 1d0d

£T0T '0€ ANNC ONIANT AOTYId
HLNOW JAT3ML 3HL M0 SNOLLYY3dO 40 INIWILVIS



; = _ X - ANODNMT AMOONT
¥ [£5) - (€3] [¢3) DNLIVHAAO LN 33 BT Foy &7 g BNLLYHAQO 13N
- - - - MOLLVEOHYAAG as oz 9 MOTLYIDANAIQ
ASNALXA ASNAdY
ANY (FWODNT) ANY (AWODNT)
) ) ) - - DNILYUIAONON () - (1) (n DNILY UFAONON
FAODN ANCONE
o (¥} g {t) {+3 DMLLVYHAGO 5 66 5 91T BNLLY TN
7 3 - [ g 18 (@3} 0% T
- - - WAHIO TV . - -
NOTLOWOU NOLLOWO et
{ g T 2 5 ONY ONLEDRIVIN ; 5 . - ONY DNLLIRIVIA
SHOIANHS HADTANAS
- - - - - TYNOISSIAO . - IYNOISSIA0U
- - - - SR - SILLIILN
AALLY AL SINTIGY AALLYALSINTINGY
- T {1 [ - ONY TWENAD ¢ " - QNY THHANID
AINVYNALNTVI AINVNELLNTYIA
SITLITOVA _ SATLINDV
- ONY SONIGTING Gay 0% {1 ns l CGINY SEINTCTING
SLIHANAY (Y
, ) ) ) SEDIAYAS TINNOSHE
SASNAAAR - SASNALXT
BNTLYH40 DNV UIAdO
,I B SHONIATY SANMIAIY
T S - G 4 SNLLYHAAO FE 707 t7 il 77T DMILYHRLO
Ty ONIDAH U
BER6! 135anga ANOZ JaedL YNV LAnang JONVIAYA  janang WALDY
QLAUVEA  wva ALYA O HYIA HvEA Jiva BTNy
AT WIS NOTAUOL L AVRANORNG YOS INFWUMD 0L WvaA  OL MydA
(5,000 §)

(QILO141534) TUTHSAWVH MIN 40 ALTHOHLNY 140d

£T0Z ‘0€ ANNC DNIANI AOTYId
HINOW JATIMEL FHL HO SNOLLYY3dO 40 INIWALYLS



SANNG AFY31SINOD OIS 53aNTOY3 () & L @ ¥1 £
= . o
&8l 6T Y% LADNITTA361) - - .
AN TINOS
¥ 6 b1 £7
43 (3 b
07 TR 706 X
RLART o
¥ETT 8Tt . ) N .
T87 T
Ve 7 - 77 rad
999 $56 ObG BRIELL DNOT
ST1 TET 7ET LNERRIND g . i ’
BNIONVIEIND N N . )
SNYOT  © _, () ' ]
(£ 87 7
SUNN4 - e : = -
b - - AFUILS3IND4AS
(2 8/ 11 SANN: TYAND - - = - -
SAONYIE HaTs
STOT-0£-0() ATO7-0£-90 2107-02-90
¥ IONYIVY 1Y ANV Ivg LY IONVIVE
. o ———— - . -
NOLLV 14 NVOT BNIATOAGY
LIB0nY AINVIHYA L39ang IOV
VAL YA BN 3lva

(s.000 %)

ﬁl

A

HLNOW JATIML IHL ¥O4 SN

Lq ; /551 B Eag W

LTS

O UVIA

O U3

(QanNLLNOD)

(@ILO1NLSTH) TYTHSAINVH M3N 40 ALIIOHLNY LA0d
£T0Z '0€ ANNC DNIANI aoniid
OLLYH3dO 40 LNIWILYILS

FHOOME
DNTLYHAAO LI

NOILYIDAddAC
AENMAANT

ANV (FNGDNT)
DMLY HAAONON

AWODNT DMLY YA

NMOLLOWOU
NV DMLY I

SHDIAUAS TYNOISSIAON

SALLTILN

QMY T ANED
wUZﬁzm_._?u,{_a

:Z<

SASNA X
DNILYHAAO

SANNIATY
DALY HAAO

AaANNg NYOT
DNIATOAIY




| OZFFE  oTEE NOLIISOd LN TwL0), | =0 E iRl
| 000 G-
[ (z8577) 81 QHIDRALSIUND | SEOUNOSIU O |
- : ANOZ IAVALNDIRIOA | GZFGE  TEHHG SMOTILA0 GNRRIAAG |
- ONIDARNA HORIVH | SLASSY TWIOL | j
L 3 AN NYOT DNTADIATY | \ £ pop.
_, SO QOIS
: _ 605 FIFEE m
(5695 QLTS SLASSY T.LIAYD NILNIWLSIANT LN | (10T 579 SSANOMU
| R ¢ o o) _ .
| NOLLTSOd sy | 918 (877 NI NOLLMRLLSNG —
| _ INAWAINDA |
&7 =57 SN3d | LalrS TOTAY IO AJ |
L 9T NOISNA | /17/a [TT¥8 ANY SONITTNG "NV _ o oy | EDR |
SAUNOSTY m f. = ;
A0 SMOTINE QBT | SLASSY VLTV
.. __ e ann't
e GRS SEHTIRVR 0L i_ = : SLIZSY QALMILSIY WOL,
| TITT TS | |
Bbe a1g SALLITIBYI L1 ¥3HLD | : R SINNODOY o
98’ GE'p LTIEYET NOISNES 1o | , | LR
| ® wEY HTHEVET NOTSN 13 - : SLNZTYAINDE ONY HEYD
| FALLLITEYET INRUNDONGR m e ST 0¢ ANDL LY
— - | SLASSY QLIONLSH LLISOd QELLDTHASAUNN LN
1 TFOT SILLINAVIT INFHIND TVLOL i NOLLT
o171 17 SALLINGYTT LT -NOLLIOd INTHINY | Bars FoE SLASSY INSRIND TV .
ALLTIEVIT LT -NOLLOd INTN ___ anG'T inng SIASSY INTUUND WLOL S11 mwﬂumﬂ %Em
|- = ALTIIDVH DOT ONIATOATY | , SR O ML SEDIAMAS TEANNOSHAd OL AALLY 1Y
N £6r EP TG NOLLYIVOS3 1S0D A8 CIG30Xd
1L 80 ANNAATY INYINA _ 1A N6 SYH 1dD / NOLLY WIS INNAAZY :
e 888 NOLLIMILSNGD -TIavAYd SINNODDY | 1S 85T “HHVALIDAY SINNODDY "L NEIN AV Y
v , ‘ ot S S LE3G ANV SIDAMOYd WV LTy
| zoet 374 TIVAVA SLNAODOY _ £E0'T 957"% SINITVAINDI NV HSYD au,_«r_w%._-w_@xwh_osp el
_ . OLLYOTIIO YIDNYNIY GANNLINGD "
s s | P — NOTLYOTIE0 WIDNYNIS GANNLLN
otor £10F SALLTTIAYTT \ 9L07 LT0T S1388V
| oeNnE ognne | oznac  sewnng

(FATHS NV MIN A ALINOHINY

(5,000 %)

LN ONTOTIXG) NOI 1ISOd 13N 40 IN3 WALVI1S

ALTHOHLNY INIWdOT13AIA 3SYId



TTEE BROS NOLLISOd LN Ty, | 5T THE NOTSN “ dhois
(£9) (005) ARDRILSTING | SOIA T o an L

: - ANOZ 20U NDTIOL | T

) ONIDORIA HOMIYH | ggeopy gy SLASSY IVAOL |

AN NYOT SNTAQTASY

MO GELOTY GOEDT  BBEB 2 (O
-, " TS ST . - o (T#-08% S59v) SST0 U
96107 6856 SLISEY WLIAYD NLLNFWISIANT LaN | o NI NOLIOMILSNDD
NOLLISO LN NI 4 . v... _ ETOE Ad )
oF 5% NOIGNHg | 161707 £L5°6 CINY SONTATHNE "Ny B I.ill.: Y
SAMNOSA 8.LHGEY TYLTdW)
A0 SMOTANT GRUNAAG : =
a908T TRET STV WL, A -
SELAvT VIO | - SLASSY QAIDTILSTY WLOL _
[B7 SETT !
_ 13N _
- - SALLINAVIT LT MIHIO m E : ~STIAVAIII SINNODOY . O€ ANNL +¢ .
888 SET'T ALTVEVIT NOISNSd 13N | . ) NOTLISOd GILDTULSIUNN LaN
| - - SLNEYAINDH QNY HEYD)
SALITTIAYIT ANDRINDOMON | . ] "SFONYIVE ANNY a3l DTALSTINN
578 55T : T SHASSY AUDTUSIY | \g Q34058 N3E SYH NOTTIIW 6:0% T1IHM
- s SHLLTIEYTT LN 77101 SAINOW NI NOITIIW 0'T$ JHQIAQN
i ” i SVH C(MNd NOISNVdX HITd AHL
- - SALLTHAYITLT -NOLIMOG INSWIND | &7 an SIASSY INFHAND Wi0L | SUVEA WOSIH ATUHL 1S NI S150D 12A00Ud
. ] LNFWAAOUAINT AONY NOLLYDIATAOW WALSAS
- . ALFIIDVE DOTONIAIOARY | - SLS5Y WAk Lo | INTWAOVNYIN WILYM WHOLS NI NOTTIW 67§
64T 167 AONAAZY GINIVAND | Lan STAATT A0IA
b - NOTLOMALSNOD -31g¥AYd SINRODDY | 82 59 SINNQIDY E_u.wwb ﬁzﬁ%ﬁﬁ%_ mwﬁm.%‘_ﬁm}_qﬁxuﬁ
= . A B I O
568 557 TIGVAYd SINNODOY | 089 9L/ FIWAINGE ANY HEW) é&ﬁwoﬁmmﬂmﬁwﬂﬂw _r%mw_ﬂm.w mw .
SALLTIAVIT INZNNND | BLASSY INTHUND o _ ’ __
9707 LTOT SATLTTIAVTY _ GTOE LE0E SLASSY
_DENRE oswng [ oENAE asNAg

—

5,000 $)

SUNNG AILDTHLSTINN -NOLLISOd 13N 40 INIWILVYLS
JUTHSAWVYH MAN 40 ALTMOHLNY LA0d



{

e % NOTIISOM L3N WAL || ) NOTSNE |

- : u " FAYHNOSAU A0 |

GRIOTILSTUND # !

SAMOTALOO QAN ;

IS b ANOZ FAVAL N0 SMOTALNG GfuRian

= - ONIDCIC YOMIH | | 5z 7 BLASEY TWLOL |
) - ANFE NYOT DNTAQTAT B 2002 A4 SYOE A4 w107 A4 £I0E A2
WO4 oDnsIY || T = = r 0

(ET#-014 S3%a) SSADOM
= NI NOTIOMHLSNOD

B - SLASSY IVLIAVD NI INTWLSIANT L3N

MOTEESQdd LM

. INAAAING
{ = = NOQISNI - - ONY SONIQTNE Ay == ez & B —
| FAIBAOSIY

1383V WIIdYD
40 SMOTLINI GIDI3a LRSS d

- SATLINGYTT AL

FAE SLASSY QRUDTHLSIY TI0L

— 15

“ L3N
. SALLIVEYIT LT ¥MI0 | | © : -SAVATIONY SLNNOIDY
- ALTHEVIT NOISNAG 13N |

|
[l 1s Ly SLNIWAINDI GNY HE
SILTVEVITANRWUNDNON | # ;

SV QAIDNLSAY

= SALLITIETT NN WLOL | O AN LY

Tl 3 R € = &
Jd INRRAND ¢ | SLASEY LNIRIN WIOL NOLLISOd GALOTIISIY LaN

- - SHLLITEYIT L1 -NO;

ALTDYA 20T DNTATOADY - - SLISSY WAHLO __
P - FNNTATY QINIEING 2.
__ ANNIATY JINVTIND 13N B
- - NOLLOMULSNOD -T19VAYd SINAOYDY | | ° . ~TRAVATDAY SLNAODDY

NI NOLLYAIDLLMVA dI3H.. GIaN3dsns
AT ASNOHONILSAM 9T07 Ad HNTMNA &

SHONATIVHD TYIDNVNIL
AQ NOTLFIIANT ON HLIM VLS KOVAES n

AMRYAV SINNODOY ) - SINFWAINGDH NV

_ FILLTTGVIT INZ SR

| ' STEATYNV (NV NOTSETDETH
$z | (E0L SLAREY
- o [ | 0% NfiE

(5,000 $)

ANOZ 3AVHL NDIFUOI ~NOTLLISOJ LAN 4O INIWILVIS
AUTHSAWYH MAN 40 ALTHOHLNY 1AO0d




SAMOTALNC ORI

| — . : Yo7 A4 ST00 Ad
| E0s 3% SOd L3N T | NOIsNEd | s

| - - AFIDTILEIINA o el

_

i

- ANOZ FAVYL NDTIY0
P ONIDTIUA NOLIVH | goeses B ST ol

) " A 7 3 RO SLASSY TYLOL

(INOL NYOT ONTAOTIADN

!

| O AILPLSHY
__

_,

-
o~
)
D
&

8

(FLr-0L 990 SEIAD0YA i

TG 209 SLAGSY TV i RINFTowE AN -~ by
269 899 SLHSSY TY.LTYD NI LNIWLSIANT 1N NT NOLOAL SN

TR 1 ,
NOTLISO LaN INEINGTND

899 CINY SONTATINE QN

A NOISN=d
SAUNOSHN
S0 SMOTANT GaMI430

07 NN LY
NOILISOd GALOTULSIY LAN

i
;

4
™~
o~
o3
Wy

b SAXOE TV DU v
e SV YN "
v RIVHM U2V »

k £T0 Ad
gt UIHLO T .

SINIFIWAITID ANV HSVD Ly WSRO 8 ,

SALLTTEYTT INANANONON | . o 202 .

— m FIASEY QALOIUISTN Ae HAHLO TV

Lz 84 A0S MOML ANNOUD "

STOT Ad »

A RS SATLTTDYIT WO _ o —

| - = SALLITIGYIT 0 oS

; ¥ STTVATIDR 5
- : ALTTIEVTT NOISNSe 13N |

. N N PRE  IDATIA SSEOOY HINOS
HAREY LNRINAD TWLOL 4 NISYE ONINNIL 107 Ad -
i e az1 NSV ONINWNL -6707 Ad 7
. SESS ¥EHIO 007 NOLAWVH / NOOWAVIS 2100 Ad
| . ANNTATY CaNSVIND | . OFT$  MOMNYH NOLAWVH 1107 Ad o
9 - NOTIDMILSNOD 1aVAYd SINRODDY |~ ) HTAVALDIY SINNODOV | "SNOLLYYAAO
FEVAYA SINNODDY | - SLNEWATNDE AN HEYD LHOd O AONVNLINIVIN (NY SHIVATY HO

| ) ’ S10300%d Y1V GASUNIINTIHNN LHOdNS
T SLASSY INTNAND OL NOLLYOTIEO WIDNYNLS CANNLLNGD — »

: SALLTHAYTT LT -NOLLRIOI INSHHM

i

b d ALY DO ONIATOADY

o)
s}
o

91N L300 SRRV

[ S £10F
0F NNe 0€ NNE _

e

) | DENNE aENAE

{5,000 $)

ONIDATIA AOTUVH ~NOLLISOd L3N 40 INIW3ALVIS |
FUIHSAWYH MAN 40 ALTHOHLOY Lod T




§ i
f NOTEN
AETT TETT NOTLISOM 13N WO | SANUNOSAN A0 |
i - P AR 03 L5 AANCT |
_ GAIOTMLSNG M SMOTLLNOO AN ~
- - INOZ 2AVUL NOTFAOH | spmerrs ek - —
- - ONTOUIA MOTIVH | S SRR, oo | SRR | v  Euibad N
6571 TBY'1 aNN: YO ONTAOTAZY | © _,
RO GELORLSTY |
)
- - SLASEY TWLIVD NIINAINLSIANT JaN | .
i - e R ot - et WYY
MOLLIRINS 1AM _ N i
- - NOISN: _
SHONNOSTY
A0 SMO LN GIUNAIG 7 . — — S— et vy
TR i o e
B T sapirnavi wioL | C9 2 s
|
N 1 .
| FEOT T “STIMVATIOR] SLNNODOY
- - SALLITAVE] LV UIHLO | G577
ALTTIOVTT NOTSNSA 1an | N e ,
Q. (N SINTIWAINDE ANy 0% INOW LY
SALLITIBYIT INFAMOOMON NOTLISOd GAIOTHI SAMN LAN
3 ¥ SHLLTUAVIT LNERIRIND Y101 | m_
{
- - SHLLTUAWTT LT -NOLLMO LN 3 S5V LNERRIND WAL ONIONVLSLNO SNYO'|
. B ANZRHND A0 INAWAYDTY NTIVILNALOG
ALITOVE 20T DNFATOASY | SLASSY YO q Z._ﬂ m;zf%%up_ uv._‘.m._:mﬁs__.,_m mw_l_an_ ﬁ._ﬁ_wmwaMﬂ__?MﬂW_'ﬂ.
s Ty . “ ADNATIVHD ATIVLINGLO HAAS H
AONIATR daNavann | , SA00 AIVWTT) AJOLYINOTH INTHHND  »
- . NOTIDMLLSNOD -TIVAYe SINAOCDY | FIFYAEDIY SINNODOY “TONVIVE ANN JH1OJ
£ i YAV SINROY | : SINFIVAINDE ANV LSy INLLY TN SAONITIVHD IVIONYNL ANY _
m A0 NOLLYDIANT ON HLIM A1V1S Aavils :
SHLITIRAYTEAMANNND | SLASSY LMAUUOD
£70% SALLITAYET | opor 20T S1ASEY
ENOC e NpE | fENnE e Nng w

{5.000 $)

NVOT ONIATOATY -NOLLISOd L3N 40 INJW3ILVIS |
JUTHSAWYH MIN 40 ALTHOHLINY LH0d



ALTUOHLAY INIWIOTIATE 35734

<<<<<<<<<<<<<

.,Eonqmmmmszmm T
ONILIIW ,SHOLDIUIA 40 QUVOs |

8T0C 'TE AV
ONIAN3 dOI¥3d HINOW ININ
JHL 404 SNOILD3LOUd MO1d HSYD




PED'T [99°E

WLOL
VA V47 FONVIVE ANNd ODNISOTD
43 11 Q31VNSIS3A vad
2e0’t 955’ Q3LOTLSTNA Vad 1971 MOTHd HSVYD 1IN
9T0Z-0€-90 ZT0Z-TE-80 8Le’51 ,
1V IDNVIvE 1V IDNVIVE S3ONVIVE ANNH V104 911 ANIWIYLLTY 1930 WYL ONOT
- - v,
T e HSVD GRLOTASTAN 619 (£#-5# 539Vd 335) INVYO NON -STUNLIGNIIXT TY.LIdYD
Sog’s SASNIdXI ONLLYHIHO
AV ddy UV 934 NVC J3d AON 120 d3s
: : - _ , . _ . P o G0S'p SLIFINIE ANV SADIANES TINNOSHI
0w £LL'9 (## 39V 335) INVHO -STUNLIGNIAXT W.LIVD
- 000'Z
. SaNnd 40 sasn
III}/ Ooc‘m
000"+ 6£9°9T
2% § HeVD : 000’5 _ - 13N -VLIdYD ONDIHOM MNVE TYNY3LIXT
Q3LOTHASIUND 000 e,
m i 2 8¢T SANNIAZY TIN ANV AYONYH LIOLHIY NIAVHANS
- 000°L
0zy L¥0dIY HLNOWS.LMOd
SFONVIVE 193d ANV HSYD Ga1D3roNd £€T'T 13N -(d0D) 334 IDIAYIS WIDINNW
" SWYIULS INNIATY 140dIavYL Mm G9€'T SANNIATY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 ISUN0D 4109
ANV 1SYDIH04 J¥NLIONIdXT TVLIdYD 40 ADVHNDDY (7 ;
SQUYMY INVAD J1V1S / TvH3A34 40 1d1303y (T JANTONI €0e’9 (8# 39vd 35) SAUYMY LNVHO
SNOLLD3ACO¥d 3dN.Lnd QUYMOL SALLIALLISNIS INIHHND , .
_ _ 060°¢ SINVNIL 130d3avyl.
STUNLIANIAXT TVLIdYD J3LY13d INVHO Q31030044
JONVNIH ATIIVINTYd OL JANVE INJAINOYUd IHL HITM SANN4 40 S32UYNOS
11G34D 40 INIT WH3L 1HOHS S, 11 m_NHn_HS HIHLYN4 OL == u
Q33N IHL I1VIDLINY LON 5300 VAd IHL “TWIL SIHL 1Y 96S'E JONVIVE ANNd DNIN3IdO
NOISSNOSIa INNOWY (s,000 $)
(s.000 $)

8TO0T ‘TE AVW OL £T0Z ‘T 4393 1Ld3S
% M3TIAYIAO AMVYWIWNS MO14 HSVY)D
ALTYOHLNY INIWdOT13IAIQ ISVad

(S¥ogyVYH aN V S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIG oNIan



LY LTIV S8’ 98/.°€ £867C 099°T IZT°E £967C

€/GT TSTE IDNVIVE NN DNISOTD
T9T'T 598 99 66L £2€T (I9¥'1)  #ST v6E (6£4) (+02) MO HSYD 13N
09T D6/ $SPT  S60T 76T 0%9F SZEC 0217 OT6T 08T
91T E = - STT - - 5 - - INIWIALLTY 1930 WYFL ONOT
619 - 14 59 S0T 0T S0T 011 - 6L (¢#-5# S39v4 335) | NVYONON ~TV.LIdVD
T6E'T - - - 4 051 - - - |4 334 IDIAUAS IVAIDINAW
sog’s 01€ 0S¢ 0t 00€ $H9 STH S8 ShE 58¢ SISNIAXI ONLLYYIAO
S0S'v  08p 58 005 5€5 525 S1§ 06t 06t 58t SLI4ANTS ANV SIDIAYIS TANNOSYId —
€LL'9 = £65 00T 0LE 007’1 067’1 SETT S0'T 076 (b 39%d 735) (LY IAY INVUD -TV.LIdVD

SANN4 40 3sn

- - 13N -D0TY WLIdVD DNINIOM

871 ST T bl T bl bl {1 91 o1 LHOdYIY NIAVHANS
ozv 0S Sp Sb 0S S St 0S Sb Sy JHOYIV HLNOWSL¥0d
S9e’T 0T 00z 091 74 58 0zt 061 G6T 012 35UNOD 4109
S79°T SL€ 0S¢ 174 58 0S¢ 05T V43 05¢ 052 334 301AY3S WAIDINNW
£0£’9 - Sbe 8Ll 0811 QSe'T SOb'T 208 - Tbb (&# 39v4 335) SAYYMY LNVYEO
060, S80°1 999 059 080T 0b9 Sb9 0801 §29 029 SINVNIL 1¥0O43avyL

SANn4d 40 SIDUNOS
959°E TS®E 98t  I86T 099'T TIITT 96T E€IST TGTE 95TF FONVIVE ANN4 ONINIJO

3
5
=
2
=
Y
[aX
<
m‘
b2
i
Ly
.|
g
=

33a AON 100 EES)

(5,000 $)

(SHOGYVH aNV SLyOd 40 NOISIAIQ 3HL ONIANTIX3) BOI— m —l—m<u mo -—..z m z m|—|<..—..m |
ALTYOHLINY LNIWdOT3IAIA ISYId



IVAQYddY Q¥VO8 DNIGNId +«
J1ON

|
|

™
N
J ’\J
L -]
1
&
hea)
0
(=
=)
i
ol o
09
(=
Q
h!j
]
I QJ
Oy
(o]
i
0|
™M
n!j
La |
[Ts]
N
°J
i
a
™
[

[
o
i
o~
t
Q)|
Q
5!
tl

|
|

(]
o)
oL
~
|
O
~
jow!
L)
™~

005 2 00S - = - ” - - #x MOTd AYVLOY
ST - - - - - o = ST = (N9IS3Q) SINIWIAAV ANVIIXV.L
S§S'T - - - = = 0¢ L 00/ 0SL (NOLLONY.LSNOD) LNIWIAY INVIIXV.L
"]
0§ = - - - - - - 0s & NOLLONYLSNOD AYMNMY
LMOdYUIV NIAVHANS
£59% = €6 00T 0ZE 00C'T 0971 09T'T 953 09T
£6¢ : £b 0s 00T 00T 0s 0s 5 - AQNLS INIWIDONYHNI TYNIWYIL
0SS = 0s 0s 0§ 0s 00T 0ST 00T = NOISIA AYMNNY
0€ - . - = - 0T 01 01 - IT 3SYHd -W3LSAS INSWIDVYNVIN NOLLYDIHLINIQI
ob = - - - E = - - 0p 1 3SVHd “WILSAS LNIWIDOVNVIW NOLLYDIHLINIAI
0£T'T - - - 0¢ 052 00€ 00¢g 0sT1 011 LONYLSNOD -NOLLYDLLIW NOLLINYLSE0
01 - - - - - - = - 0T NSIS3A -NOILYDLLIW NOLLONY.LSE0
00S°C = - - 00z 008 008 059 0§ - VHATY AVMIXY.L QUYND TYNOLLYN IV
LHOdYUIV HLNOWS1MOd
W3suna vH
WIOI AV Udv YW sEE) NVT 334 AON o0 435
(s.000 $)

(SYOGYUVH NV SL¥Od 40 NOISIAIQ 3HL ONIAN1OXx3) mmm :-—IHQ Z m axm l—<|—..H m<u
ALTHOHLNY INIWdOT3IAIQ ISVId



IVAQUddY QUVOE ONIGNId #x
‘3LON

z C OM Om z = iy =

0€ 0€ - ONINVITD YOLYHVdIS ¥ILYM 110

0€ - 0€ 0907 ¥IMOL YALYM
1H04IAaveL

WIiol AV ¥av IV EEE] VL 53a AON o0 FES

(5,000 $)

(aanNIinoD)

(SHOFUVH ANV SLHOd 40 NOISIAIG 311 ONIANTIXI) ST NLIAN3 dX3 TV1LIdYD |

ALTHOHLNY LN3IWdOT13IA3Q ISYad



WAOUddY QYVOT ONIANI #x
310N

1
e
O
Rl
P~
Y
o~
&l
[
[N}
In}
gl
o)

06T = 59 74 54 ST = - - * 39ARIF 3SYNOD N8
CESSE o)
09 = - - - - - - 09 YIMOW AYMYIVL 04OL
4S4N0D 4100
_ . } B _ . . B _ sk SNOLLYDINAWIWODFTIL
09 54 - - - - SE - 3 / S¥AAYAS / FUYMLH0S / SYALNId / SYILNANOD
NOLLVHISINIWAY
@W z ] = ﬁ. mIN. E = =

Y4 - - - - oC - - - *x LOT ONDIIVd TYNIWYIL
ST - = - ST - = - - x+ (SONIYS) WIVdIY / INIWIOVTIdTY HOOd TS
LHOdUIV NIAVHAIS
INIWISENIWITY INVIONON

WVI0I AV qdv VW [:EE] NVT 33d AON 130 435

(s,000 $)

(Q3anNIINOD)

(s¥ogyvH GNV S130d 40 NOISIAIA FH.1 ONIaANT1Ix3) mmm :-—:HQ Z m mxm ...—<..—.H &<U
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3SYad



TYAQYUddY QUV0d ONIANId xx
‘ILON

o
i
[~/
[
0
o~
3
O
3
i

INVIONON WI0L

SC Z Gh - E
CETEST S S
Sy - - - = - Sb - - sx LINTWIDVIdTY 13374 IDIHIA
0S - - - = 74 14 - - - +xJUNLONYLSYH4NI ONIGTING
FONVNILNIVIN
PIT E - - E qc 0¢ [\ - BT

01 - - - - - 01 - - #*x JOVNDIS -5370d LOT DNDIUVd
6T - - - - - - - 6T ONILYIS TYNIWYIL
Gg - - - - S¢ a - - *+ JOLVYINID NOLLVLS IH.LVIM HLYON
0s - : - 3 - 0€ 0¢ - - s+ (GF1) ONIAWYTIE AVMNNY TYNIWNIL
140dYUIV HLNOWSLYOd
H{QaINNLLNOD) INTWN3SUNaWizy INVHDNON

IVIOL AV dv IV [<EE] NVT 33d AON ilele] d3s

¥
(5,000 %)

(@3NNILNOD)

(SHOFUVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIG 3H1 ONIGNTOXI) STANLIANIAX3I 1VLIdYD

ALTYOHLNY INIWdOT13IAIA 3SYId



0T
014’1
ort

061
06t
ST1

89
S90°1
8T
00SC

WIOL

[To]
m

|

in
N
™~

061

56

S8¢

008

0og
S1T

ovT

008

|

Z|
<

059

SO0t

0S9

|

O
L]
[a

o
0

89

8T
0S

b
Ay

[2 9
w

ANVYS W10L

MO1d AdYLOY
NDISAA -LNIWIAY] INVTIXVL
NOLLDMELSNOD -LNAWIAVL INVIIXVL

NOLLDNYLISNOD AYMNNY
LHOdYUIV NIAVHINS

AQNLS INFWIONVHNT TYNIWYIL

NOISIQ AVMNNY

11 3SVHd -WILSAS LNIWIDVNVIN NOLLYDIHLINIGT
[ 3SVHd -W31SAS INIWIDYNYW NOILYDIALINIAT
LONYISNOD -29._.<OEE NOILONYLS80

NSISAA -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLDMY1Sa0

YHATV AVMIXVL Q¥YND TYNOLLYN dIV

J¥0dAIV HLNOWSLHOd

(5,000 $)

(SYOFYVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIG 3H1 ONIGNTIXI) SAQUYVMY LNVYD 1dI3 o3

ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A ISVId



|||| — b s

— i et e e e —— e 3 tho
o M s T FILNVIVND
e s L — _ﬂ- tfaathns R i s eS| 09°0 3LViS IHL
D hall” - — e Loore A¥YVYD LON S304 YIHLO
L A
e i S S R o e — ezt 080
_ I - 060 NMOQMVEa
R — - 00'T WNWINIW ON 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
_ L oTT
; ~ et SLNIOd
7 oe1 2 sisvd ova +
e —— - - - i - L (O1ssvD) g1H4
;|J|_ %B88'E 7‘\ ............ et OF T & HINOW 3INO ILVY LSTUIINT
s . SEr—— oSt
41V ISTYIINT (NOISOE) a1Hd HINOW INO IHL ONIGNTHL W11dvO
ONDINOM
JAINOYd OL asodyund
0S¥ 05% IOVIIAY
A3LHOIEM 8T0Z-TE-TT 3Lva Wy3L
S9v 6P
TT0Z-0T-€0 31Va 3ATLD3443
HLNOWS130d
0S'v 020Z-1€-71 S99 6b€ 40 MDD
000‘s FTAVIIVAV INNOWY
(0oTd) YNvd
R 7) LT02-1€-2T - - 1NIAIAOYd JHL
ALITIOVH 110340
— o 000’s TVYNIDINO 40 INNOWY
% vy 3Iva 9T0Z-0£-90 ZT0Z-T€-80 TSATYNY 1830
1S3Y3UNI ALTNLYIN v iv ONIANYLSING (O0TI) INvE
IONVIvE FONYIVE INIAIAOYd IHL

(s,000 $)

SISATVNYV 1930 D NIANV.LSLNO ANV SALLITIOV4 1L1Ia3ddD
ALTYOHLNY IN3IWdOT3IAIQ ISVId



Y7444 4 99p'T VLOL
8 6 aNNd NYOT ONIATOATY
14 VA4 INOZ 3AvHL NOIFHOS
£y 925 HNIOATAQ YOFYYH
089 +18 SANNH G3LOTHISTINN
970¢-0£-90 ZT0Z-1£-80
1V IDNVIVE 1V 3ONVIVE SIONVIVE aNN4d V101

AV Adv UV 834 NVC J3a AON 100 d3s

- 00€

0oy

- 008

SIONVIVE HSVYD QI 1DTHISTUND a3arodd

.szHw‘xm._mm_ 38 OL 13A SWH ‘(NISva
ONINYNL YIARY VNOV.LYISId) V-N4-G2 gH HLIM a3 1VID0SS

ALV 1SIUIINI ANV AOR43d NOLLYZILHOWY NYO1 252

AIOVHINOD INJWIDVTIdIY TIN4 GIWNSSY
JAVH "LT0T “T€ ¥IFWIADIA SIUTdXI NOLLY.LHOdSNYY |
40 INFWLHYAIA INIVIN 4O J1VIS HLIM LNIWIIUOY ISV

‘JWILLYIAO 33A0TdWS 40 LNIWNIVINGD JANNILNOD (b
ANV NOLLAWNSNOD 13N (€ ‘SINTINI S

, 1¥931 U0 ANV SIWIYTD NOILYSNId WOD SHINYOM (2
ASVYO3HOL FANLIGNIAXI VLIV 40 ADVENDIOV (T 3ANTDNI
SNOLLD3(0¥d FdNLNS AUYMOL SI LLIALLISNSS INJHYND

NOISSNOSIq

009

- 004
- 008

006

(5,000 $)

N
O

INAOWY

JONVIVE AN SNISOT1D

MOTd HSVD 13N

STUNLIANIIXT WVLIdYD

LNIWIHNOOYUd 13N

SISNAdX3 ONILVYIHO

S1I4IN3g ANV SIDIAYTS TANNOSHA
SanNnd 40 sasn

SNOISSIONOD ANV S33d DNV
SIS 1and
S334 ONRNIOOW
IOVIAVHM / SNOLLYYLSIOFY
STIVINZA ALTIOVS

SANNd 40 s30d¥N0S

IONVIVE ANNd DNIN3IJO

(s.000 $)

(11

(s.000 $)

(Sannd a3Lory1sIy ONIaGNTOXx3) ;m 1 >¢ 3 >o >N_<_>_ _>_ :m ;°|_u— _.__m<U
SYOFUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIQ



VA7) Zt9 (374 90Z SeS S¥9 SZZ FDNVIVE ANN4 ONISOTD
(z91) (s6) 9¢ 74 (s6) (8¢) (65) MO HSVD 13N
9T %2 153 9zt J2z4 8eT 534
o€ = 0T - = = - - YIHLO ANV STUNLIANIXI WLIdYD
€81 61 ! ¥1 6T 6T 8¢ LNIWIINO0NUd 13N
0€ - 01 - - - - SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
SIT [4} ST ST 91 b1 o1 S3LTILN
10T 11 4! ZT 41 o1 o1 JALLYYLSINIWAY ANY TVHINID
ST ST ST 01 01 o€ o€ S3LLITIOV ANV SONIATING
SZ0'1 06T S SL 061 SL ST1 SLI4INIE ANV SIDIAUIS TINNOSHId
SANN4 40 3sn
0TS T aT /8T 76¢ 6T 01t vST
S81 0C ST ST 0¢ 0¢ 0¢ SIS 13nd
0zt 01 - = - 0T e S334 ONDIYVd
S8g 99 59 S¢C T4 14 14 AOVIYYHM / SNOLLVYLSIOFY
00€ = 0S 002 0s - = 334 ONRIOOW
81 - - - - - 01 SINNIAIY NOISSIONOD
zos (S VA VA VA SS bS STVANTY ALTIIOVS
SANN4 40 S3NUNOS
18 L4 74 90Z SES 0£9 €89 774 18 IONVIVE ANN4 DNINIdO
WIOL VW ¥dv VW EEE] 53d 5o 435
(5,000 $)

SANNd @ILOTULISTAUNN -MOT4 HSVD 40 LIN3aW31ViS
SYOTUVH ANV S130d 10 NOISIAIG



[~
Ln)|
L
A
n
n
3
0
3
<t
w
8
(32
D
A
m
n
3
N
5
M
LN
3
[
n
2
[s2]
Lo

FONVIVE ANNS ONISOTD

N
—t
L
e
wn
©
N
(o)
[T}
®
j

MOTS HSYD LIN

Y|
-]
LO)|
o
o
i
o
N
N
[}
ol
N
(o)
i

SZ T4 - = - Y4 - - 114 - (008d) ~43HLO TV
- = - - = 3 = - - - SIDIAYIS IWNOISSIHOU
- - - : - = - - - S3LLIILLN
9 - [4 = - 4 - = 4 - IALLVHLISINIWAY GNY Ty¥3INID
S - = = C - - € - - SALLIIDYA ANV SONIATING

- S1T43N38 ONV S3DIAYAS TANNOSYI

SANN4 40 3sn
o1t 9C z 9 z 6T 6 8 6T 6
T € Z c Z 4 9 £ £ 4 S334 IDBYMOTH 13n4
8T € 4 4 4 l C Z T 4 SNOLLYY1SIO3Y
0L (174 £ 4 € ST ¥ € ST S S334 39VSN Y¥3Id
SANN4 40 SADUNOS
9¢s 6vS vvs 8€S £E€S §$ 75 ZES LTS QES 97s FONVIVE ANN4 ONINILO
IVIOL AVIN Udv qvia 834 NV 53d AON ilole] 435
(5,000 $)

GNN4 SNISAIAA YOFUVH -MO1d HSVD 0O INIWILYLS
- - SYOSYYH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ



0€ 113 £€ 9% 1772 9% ¥ (34 V47 ¥4 FONVIVE ANNS DNISOTD

(04)) (€) (€) (8) (2) 4 ¢ €4) - = MOT4 HSVD 1IN

TT € g 8 Z I3 T z - -

- - 3 - - - - 2 - - UIHLO TV

e £ £ 8 < £ T 4 - - SIADIAYIAS TVYNOISSIHONJ

- = - . - - - - - - SILLILN

- - - - - - - - - - IALLVYLSINIWNGY ANV TY¥3NID

- - - - - - - - - - SALLITIOVH GNY SONIQTING

- - - - - - - - - - S1T43N38 OGNV SIDIAYIS TANNOSHId

SAaNnd 40 asn

W = = 3 - .m. z = - -

- - - - - - - - - - ¥IHIO0 1V

S - - - - S - - - - SIVINIY ALTIIDVH
SANNL 40 SIDUNOS

v €€ 9t (22 13 1273 [543 V43 v v JONVIVE ANNd ONINILO

WVIOL AV dav IVIN EE) NVT J3a AON 150 d35

(5,000 $)
€T

SYOHUVH ANV SLIO0d 40 NOISIAIQ



g
)
o

™)
Lo

|
|

a4

i
<

|
|

N
M
i
™
i

(o1) LT

8¢ 4

£ z

14 -

3T 6T

- T

b b

BT 1l

vt 0T
IVH EEE)

1 2’

wn

€T

o [\,
|
=
i

[ 0\'
i

Tt

<
L
n

|

[=]

FDNVYIVE ANNL ONISOTD

MOTd HSVYD 13N

YIHLO Y

SADIAYIS TYNOISSIHONd
SALLNLLN

IALLVYLSINIWAY ONY TvY¥INID
SALLIIDVL aNY SONIQTING

S1I43N38 ANV SADIAYIS TINNOSY3d

d3NssI SNYOT MaN
SANN4 40 3sn

SANNA a3¥3153nd3s

JONVIVE ANN4 ~JWOINT LSIUILNI
SNYOT-IWODNI LSIHILNI
SLINAWAYHTY NYOT

SANN4 40 S32¥N0S

FONVIVE ANNd ONINIdO

NVO1

INIATOAIY -MO14 HSYD 40 INIWILVLS
SYOTUVH ANV SLYO0d 40 NOISIAIG



Y

@)
r4

s -4

0
m
>

Zlwn
2Fm

September 11, 2017
By Email Only
Kaity Stanton . v
Big Brothers Big Sisters D R AFT

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of Parking Area adjacent to 47 Durham Street and area
adjacent to Hangar 212

Dear Ms. Stanton:

This letter will authorize Big Brothers Big Sisters (“BBBS”) to use the parking area
adjacent to 47 Durham Street and area adjacent to Hangar 212 at the Pease International
Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire as shown on the attached Exhibit A (the “Premises”) for
the period of use on September 23, 2017 from the hours of 4:00 p.m. to midnight for the
purposes of parking BBBS event participant vehicles. The privileges granted under this Right of
Entry will expire at the conclusion of use or on midnight on September 23, 2017, unless
otherwise extended by agreement of BBBS and Pease Development Authority (“PDA”).

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

1. BBBS’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that
its signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk of
loss or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or
the entry by any of its employees, agents, patrons, or invitees upon the Premises and the access
road and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted herein. BBBS expressly waives all
claims against the Pease Development Authority for any such loss, damage, personal injury or
death caused by or occurring as a consequence of the use of the Premises or the conduct of
activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization by BBBS employees,
agents, patrons, or invitees. BBBS further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend
the Pease Development Authority, its officers, board members, agents and employees, from and.
against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities, judgments, costs and attorney’s fees
arising out of or related to the use of the Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken in
connection with or pursuant to this authorization by BBBS, and its employees, agents, patrons, or
invitees.
2. BBBS understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry: (a) allows only
temporary use of the Premises; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at
will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation
or termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a
nuisance and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

OO0OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org

55 Intarnational Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801



3. BBBS and/or any agent of BBBS providing to the PDA satisfactory evidence of
comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, naming the Pease Development Authority as an additional
insured and evidence of workers compensation coverage to statutory limits.

The comprehensive general liability policy issued by the insurer shall contain: (i) a
provision that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of BBBS which would
otherwise result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit

the obligation of the insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained; (ii) an
agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days
prior written notice by registered mail to Pease Development Authority; (iii) provide that the
insurer shall have no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority; and (iv) a
provision that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-
contributing with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

4. BBBS’s agreement that all vehicles parked at the Premises will be driven to and
from the Premises by a valet service provided by BBBS at its sole expense and that its patrons
will not be allowed to self-park vehicles on the Premises. BBBS'’s further agreement to take
such steps as may be required to ensure that vehicles are not left on the Premises in excess of
the term limits of this Right of Entry and to assume full responsibility for the removal of
vehicle(s) left on the Premises after the of use.

o BBBS agrees that the management and valet service provider will provide
evidence of insurance in the same amounts as outlined in paragraph 3, above.

6. BBBS’s agreement that all vehicles shall be parked a minimum of 15 feet away
from the Airport perimeter fence.

7. BBBS agrees the vehicles may be parked in the area depicted in Exhibit A, PDA
has the right, in its sole discretion, to terminate all of or any portion of the Premises used for
vehicle parking as a priority for PDA operations.

8. BBBS agrees to obtain all permits and/or approvals necessary for any work
referenced herein. All work referenced herein shall be done accordance with the plans submitted

to and approved by the PDA.

0l PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of
BBBS’s patrons, officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises

at its invitation.

10, BBBS’s agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a
grant of an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises or an offer to lease

the Premises.



Please indicate by your signature below BBBS’s consent to the terms and conditions of
this Right of Entry and return the same to me with evidence of insurance.

Very truly yours,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this ___ day of September, 2017

Big Brothers Big Sisters

By:

Duly authorized

PARQE\Big Brothers Big Sisters\ParkingLot 091117.docx



EXHIBIT “A”

Premises



S AR

tle

¥
3

DESIGNED 8Y: MRM

PCA Right of Entry

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 35 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03804




INTERNATIONAL 35 Intarnational Drive, Porismouth, NH 83801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ¥~
Date: September 21, 2017
Re: Sublease between 30 International Drive, LLC and Seacoast Ticket Agency, Inc.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between 30 International Drive, LLC (“30 International”) and Seacoast
Ticket Agency, Inc. (“Seacoast Ticket”) for 2,570 square feet for a period of two years with one
(1) three (3) year option, effective September 1, 2017. Seacoast Ticket will use the premises for

general office use.
The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that;

“A Sub-sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented
to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

3 The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 30
International’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to
the PDA/30 International Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director

Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

P:\30 INTL\Board\SeacoastTicket 0917.docx

OOOCO TAKING YOU THERE

pht 803-433-5088 fax: 603.427-0433 www. peasadev.org



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 internalional Drive, Porismouth, NM 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From; David R. Mullen, Executive Director <¥™~"
Date: September 21, 2017

Re: Sublease between 200 International, Limited Partnership and Optris Infrared Sensing,
Inc.

In accordance with the Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between 200 International, Limited Partnership (“200ILP*") and Optris
Infrared Sensing, Inc. for 1,600 square feet for a period of three years effective June 30, 2017.
Optris Infrared Sensing, Inc. will use the premises for general office use.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 200ILP’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/200ILP

Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Vice-

Chairman Loughlin was consulted and granted his consent.

PATWOINTL\200 International\Board\Optris 0917.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph; 803-4833-8088 fax: 603-427-8433 www.peassdav.org



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 Intarnational Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director RZan
Date: September 21, 2017

Re: Sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership and Orbis Sibro, Inc.

In accordance with the Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership (“222ILP”) and Orbis
Sibro, Inc. (“Orbis”) for 5,656 square feet at 195 New Hampshire Avenue for a period of five years
with one (1) five (5) year option, effective June 1, 2017. Orbis will use the premises for general

office use.
The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 222ILP’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/200ILP

Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Vice-
Chairman Loughlin was consulted and granted his consent.

PATWOINTLA222 International\Board memos\Orbis 0917.docx

OOO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

phy 803-433-6088 fax: 603-427-04573 www. peasedev.org



55 International Drive, Portemouth, NM 03801

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of the Concept Plan submitted by City of Portsmouth for the
premises located at Fire Station #3, 127 International Drive, Portsmouth,
New Hampshire for minor site and interior and exterior building
improvements; all on terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum
of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated September 11, 2017,
attached hereto and subject further to the Executive Director negotiating
and entering into any required amendment to the License Agreement with
the City made effective July 1, 1998 for the Fire Station for the purpose of
documenting and facilitating the improvements contemplated.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\Concept Plan-127 Intl 0917.docx

OO0OCO TAKING YOU THERE

pht 603-433-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



=0
o
n
m

intarnalional Drive, Po

TERNATIONAL 55
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager | \[} 0}
Date: September 11, 2017 '
Subject: 127 International Drive Concept Plan

Attached are concept plans submitted by the City of Portsmouth for minor site and building
improvements at Fire Station #3 located at 127 International Drive on the Tradeport. The City

would like to:

* increase the size of the vehicle bays by a total of approximately 400 square feet;

e install a new water line from Rye Street to the utility room;

e retrofit the building with a sprinkler system;

e installadrain and pipe from the rear of the building to an existing manhole to the west;
e trim trees and shrubs and remove any interfering with overhead utilities.

Impervious coverage associated with the building vehicle bay expansion will not increase as
the expansion will not extend beyond the current roof line. None of the work will have an
impact on the intensity of use of the site, and Site Review approval is not required.

Please ask the PDA Board for approval of the proposed exterior improvements to 127
International Drive. The City will also be renovating the building interior.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\127 International Drive concept Revised.docx

TAKING YOU THERE

SOS  ADT. AN
[ PRGN A R VR A% N




O3LON SV

4402 "Anp P

oLk Py

IANLLOIdSYAS
HOMaLx3

s s

SNOILYAONZY / NOILIQOY
€ NOIYLS 3l
sdaq 844 Ynotusuog

o 23r0us

Ao (DO 261
16 303193100 O

imis

Savasst | wive | €

sroicaneiEy

S ey
wang o3 £E1

u] “Bupauibu3 snigy
R

J—
it

20) ‘solepassy NSE
voniomuis

ooy
s w03 02

WIOOUDG 3113 RGBSy
RN ‘anowsniag Jo A

1080 HN
19355 0o

eoozscriot
¥06€0 3N L3l

ogr >

A




1-0

THIEANN 1355

NYId 3LIS 0700

Epos

L09€0 HN ‘HINONSLYOC
IAMYG TYNOILYNYILNI £ZL

SLINIWINOHINI
FLIs ANV
NOILYAONIY
€ NOILVLS FH1d4

T5508d

P06£0 IN AYTLLIN
0sF X08 Od
NOILONALSNOD NILLYL “TH

TNVIdIV

108€0 HN 'HINOWSLIOd

LS LAN0D 0L
LI TIL HLNOWSLAO O/

TAV SNIMNAL T
HINOWSLYOd 40 ALID
TSTED

OF = o= L) X L
O = (1 = 98 x 2T
E2d
SAQIIS-(9ar T MM
e —— T TV
B A M0

£102/90/60 00
L10z/c0/40 80>

ETU Y]

R 3US QIS o
NOISSNBNS Tl g

NOILAIBIS30 "ON
SNOTGWA3Y

£107 ‘9 Y¥38M3Ld3S

TYAO¥ddY Yad

1

10850 MM HWINOMSIBOA LTS JwN03 £FI

"ONI ‘ONIUIANIDNG

[LLTV
[ﬂﬁa

oLvd

ANIVULS3Y ANKOC/3ATYA M3LYM
3NN ¥LYM 03S0J0Yd

IS 0aAvd oNuska om0/ 7774
v/ NN

SIOVIUNS 03AVY G3SOdO¥d

SIVAUNS G3AYd ONUSHT
ANRIL00S ONKINNB [ESOJO¥d
INRIAIO0] ONITUNE ONLLSHG

SINIV2S DTISHO W0J W HIOA DOILIANI DHLSENT TN

TNITT

(0GFD_HN ‘HUMOMSLY0d
133ULS UM OF

ONI ‘WILNID LNINHOWMI TTHD AVAO0DSKD

e=¢i%)

INIT JI¥A 400Y ONLSIXT NILM QILONISNOO
38 1M SNOUVAQNIY ONIGING 03S0dodd 't

TIOR

STIVIS JVHIA S) = 3NS NO STIWIS WI0L NSV

(3MH003) 45 0609
(1N8d1003) 4 0L 3215 anaINg

(5340v 66°0) 35 02£'62 328 101
WIOYINNOI/SSINISNE L IULSIO ININOZ
8 101 S0 ovA Xwi

ASYIWANS 311S

10820 KN ‘MLOONSLYOJ
00¢ WINS “AvA IDUINAOD OIT
30NIAY SIINTE L
dNOHD’ INIMITYNYH 3NV 0/

{mvn3 o1)
WS LTVHASY DMUSET

-
~
~
~
»

BARAAYAN

48 F0§T =

AL

oLLren it N
O W ={ond, 91} AN ()
TEEREY
St S0if W

e
TP 0
.as%.?«.ns-nc A ‘:k

{$7Mis 51) vauy
ONIRYS ONUSXT
1010 HN "HINONSLMOY

INI 'LNIMIYNYR oD 0/3
N 30 TYNOU YNNG SLE

% el 1
asi/0z/00r
sl
034 Kim
104 Lrn

10950 Y "HINOMSLOE
b " - ONI 'LNFN3OYNYH 43 0/3
s o 4 911 ¥0_ WNOULYNNILN §11

YISV ONVTLIM

OB (DT} 4w (1)
s605am 2 ©
CTer=rw o2 B
trerm soc2l ©
5tr=n if 83
SUsrem 100 ©
Wrr=leonrt) ae
0X'6v= e 00CT) ©
SCUp=an i3
(POETIYM IWuImys)
2w if o0

YIYQ 1NIANI ONY MY




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

55 international Drive, Porismouth, NM 03801

DEVELO

PMENT

AUTHORITY

TO:
FROM
RE:
DATE:

L.

MEMORANDUM

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

David R. Mullen, Executive Director <Pl

Contract Reports
September 21, 2017

sk ok o ok sk s ok ok otk ok sk ok o sk ok ke ok ok ke ok ok ok ke ot ok ok sk ok o s s ok ok sk ot ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok sk o ok ok koK ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok
In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, [ am pleased to report the following:

Project Name:

PDA Obligation:
Board Authority:

Summary:

Project Name:

PDA Obligation:
Board Authority:

Summary:

Project Name:

PDA Opbligation:
Board Authority:

Summary:

Project Name:

PDA Obligation:
Board Authority:

Summary:

Project Name:

PDA Obligation:
Board Authority:

Summary:

PH Media (USA), Inc.

$6,480.00

Treasurer Allard

Media Rental at Pease Golf Course. Funds are included in the
Marketing Budget for Pease Golf Course.

RMS Media Group, Inc.
$2,220.00

Treasurer Allard
1/2 page ad in Northshore Magazine for the Pease Golf Course.

Funds are included in the Pease Golf Course Marketing Budget.

Summit Supply

$3,800.00

Vice-Chairman Loughlin

Purchase glass washer for bar area at Grill 28 at Pease Golf Course.
Funds will be covered in the operating budget, line item equipment
under $5,000.

Granite State Glass

$3,075.00

Vice-Chairman Loughlin

Replacement of seven insulated window panes at 55 International

Drive

The H.L. Turner Group Inc.

$6,000.00

Vice-Chairman Loughlin

Evaluation and preparation of drawings of the catwalk near the
tower elevation at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease

‘B o
3OO TAKING YOU THERE
Ui 6U3-433-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 www. peassdev.oryg



6. Project Name: Portsmouth Sign Company
PDA Obligation: $3,885.00
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: Purchase and installation of new illuminated exterior sign for the
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease

PABOARDMTG\201 \Contractrpt 0917.docx



D e \Cone

Head office:
City Tower C al A ﬁUS‘-’SA’ 23
Basinghall Street
I(J?wri‘t‘i?jnKingdom MEDIA RENTAL l PH M G /
EC2V 5DE AGREEMENT
1-800-673-3405 ‘ ‘,
phmg.com ?i’ o ,,\,‘ZL\ ise g 960
\ < i
Name of business / organization: (/QO\QQ D Q\..-Q,lOf’m Date of instruction: \1% ) Fal /{' 7
Trading style: Sele Choves A2y
Tax ID number: OZQL“ bo VS Tel: 60‘%"‘% EX ‘Sg‘
Address: 20 o C—; e -{- “-\o—‘ T\Q o) Celt:
pcﬁ-\rgm\g M . Neoos Hm\ﬁﬂs"ﬁx
7
Website: DQQ N O\Q\ -L (;aM\
2P cose: O 23K O\ Emlt <. devPo 6«) peateaey . org
Mr/Mrs/Ms: DO\\:"TQS FZ AW "\_ Position: 6 )(Qc;\:‘*\& Disecto ~
IT Manager: Tessice,  (bddema~ i S | devito @ Peasedev .o rg
— =
Telephone system details: Media package:
Make: P Q \\)\C NN Package:
bicel ™~ (A with TaBS: [
Maintenance company: \ ) \\Qu Ne Including:
Additional information: Auto Attendant voicing: L] Landline Voicemails: 1
Out-of-Hours messaging: B/ Cell Phone Voicemails: ]
CX Benchmarking: [:l
Initial set-up fee! ..o 5368~ ) (per site) Your audio branding package includes:
Cost Of MEeSSAGe: ..icceecevriniirceniciniinins $ \2 O Copywriting, professional voiceover, production,
. . editing, music licensing, account management
Cost of additional services: ................ $ and a quality assurance guarantee.
Licensed duplications: ........ccueen. $ i g
Total monthly payment: ........ceecceveenen. $ [ g’Q (payable quarterly/exc. taxes) Minimum term;je’ months

i

Satisfaction guaranteed'

We want you to be 100% satisfied. Therefore, if you’re not entirely happy with any aspect of your audio brand,
we will make as many changes as you like, completely free of charge, within 30 days of it going live. Simply
call our audio branding team as often as you wish during this 30-/day_perieckto brief us on any changes.

Signed: W\

Name (print): 'tM'{'P a4 Mo [/_@,t/

Yes, | would like PHMG to go ahead with the production
of our audio branding package. | agree to the terms and conditions
overleaf and have received a copy of this agreemeliv : | Adh

“Ei;iwha%fj ﬁ:&tﬁum Date: 9' / 29’ / /7
Position: E;Cm&‘f?de %M‘e

per ket Han /-Er&&wm}

For office use only: 0316
Acct. No.

[

BDE: Source:

PHMG is a trading name of PH Media (USA) Inc. (Registtation No. Delaware 5880790)

Plmmtndavad alfimme 477 Madinmm Avaniin Gtk Clame Mase Vadke RV 40005



I. Media Rental Agreement Terms

I.1 These terms and conditions govern all fetters of intent, offers, quotations, orders, acknowledgements of
syrders and contracts for the lease/license to use Goods between PH Media (USA) Inc. {the “Company”} and the
‘censee of the Goods identified on the first page of this Agresment {“the Cfient”) to the exclusion of any other
erms. They can only be varied with the written consent of a director of the Company.

.2 For purposes of this Agreement, “Agreement” means the signature page of this Media Rental Agreement and

hese terms and conditions between the Company and the Client for the lease/license to use the Goods; “Gaods”

nearing all or any part of the [tems and substances supplied by the Company to the Cllent and unless otherwise
tated shall be taken to Inciude all playback equipment, compact dises, USE sticks, WAV files and any recitation,
ierformance, spoken words, images, photographs; music or other,audio or visual works or content collectively,
Praduction”) recorded on the compact disks, USE sticks or WAV files. in cases whare the Company Is supplying
talephone systam, "Ggods” shall also be;taken ta'mean telephone system, arld “Contract" means any contract

\etween the Company and the Cliant for the lease/license ta use Goods.

.3 The clause headings do not form part of this Contract.

.. Delivery and Specifications

1 Following the instruction date, specified on the front page of the Contract (“‘Date of Instruction”) the Company
hall record the Production in accordance with the specifications described on the first page of this Agreement or
s the Company and Client may otherwise agres in wiiting referencing this Cantract and shall thereafter deliver
e same (along with other Goods specified on the first page of this Agreement) to the Client.

.2 Time shail not be of the essence with regard to delivery of the Goods and any ddies quoted are an estimate
nly. The Company may make partial deliveries.

.3 All illustrations and specifications relating to the Goods are approximate only and the Company reserves the
ght to make such alterations as it thinks fit,

. Canceillation by the Client

1 The Client may terminats the Contract at any time by giving the Company not less than 42 days’ prior written

otice in accordance with clause 5.2 and paying the Termination Payment calculated in accordance with ctause 4.

.2 ln the event that this Agreement is terminated by the Client in accordance with clause 3.1 or by the Company
1 accordance with clause 16, the Client shail be obligated to return all Goods supplied by the Company to the
ddress specified by the Company within 7 days of the effective date of termination. If any such Goods are
surned by mall, the Client shall, at its sole expenss, fully insure alf such Goods and obtain documented proof of
elivery. In the event the Client fails to return any Goods within such 7 day period, the Client agrees to promptly
ay to the Company the full repiacement costs of any such unreturned Goods.
. Termination Payment

the Client gives notice of termination of Contract as described in clause 3, the Client shall immediately pay to
\e Company an amount equal to (i) any arrears or other payments outstanding under that Contract at the date
f termination together with {ii) agreed compensation for the loss of future earnings, which shall be the total sum
hich, but for such termination, would have been payable during the remainder of the fixed period of that
ontract, less a discount of 3% per annum calculated from the date of termination on a pro-rata basis (the
1m of the amounts described in (i) and ([i), the “Termination Payment”).
. Length of Contract

1 The term of the Contract shall commence on the Date of instruction and shall continue until the end of the
inimum term scheduled on the front page of the Contract.

2 Uniess the Contract is terminated by the Client giving to the Company not less than 42 days' written notice of
1ch intended termination, expiring at the end of such initial minimum term, the Contract shall continue after the
itial minimum term for an additional period of time equivalent to the initial minimurn term (extended term), and
sless that Gontract is terminated by the Client giving to the Company not less than 42 days’ prior written notice
‘such intended termination at the end of that extended term that Contract shall continue after the explration of
e extended term for an additional period of time equivalent to the length of the extended term, and so on and
) forth.

Prices

1 All prices quoted are exclusive of any taxes.

2 The Company reserves the right to increase the price up to a maximum of §% per annum. The Company will
ve the Client notice of any price increases prior to the commencement of each extended term.

3 Payments shall be made strictly 30 days from the date of any invoice raised,

4 In addition to the Company’s right under clause 6.2, the Company also reserves the right to vary the price

1 any reasanable amount attributable to any changes in the cost to the Company of purchasing or producing

e Goods or any materials incorparated in them, or procuring necessary services, or to fluctuations in currency
:change rates between the Date of Instruction and the date of delivery of the Goods specified in that Contract.
1e Client has the right to terminate that Contract within 7 days of any such increase.

Charges

1 The monthly payments specified in the Contract shall be Invoiced commencing one month after the Date of
struction, or immediately upon instaliation of the Goods, whichever is sooner, If payment is not received within
. days from it becoming due, then the Company reserve the right to charge the full balance due under the
sntract to the end of the term. This full balance will be payable 7 days from invoice date.

2 Interest will be charged on overdue accounts at the rate of 8% per annum above the Federal Bank Base Rate
the highest rate permitted by law, whichever is lower. Interest remains payable after judgment.

3 All payments to be made under this Agreement shall be made in cleared funds, without any deduction or
t-off and free and clear of and without deduction for or on account of any taxes, levies, import duties,

arges, fees and withholdings of any nature now or hereafter imposed by any governmental, fiscal or other
thority save as required by taw. if a party 1o this Agreement is compelled to make any such deduction, it will

¥ to the receiving party such additional amounts as are necessary to ensure receipt by the recejving party of

3 full amount which that party would have received but for the deduction.

1 The monthly payment will cover all voice over, musical licensing, editing, production, royalties, licensing,
pyright, breakdown cover on equipment and the scheduled number of annual renewals pertaining to the

ative Contract.

3 All monthly payments due hersunder shall be paid quarterly in advance by the Client by one of two methads,
the discretion of the Gompany: (i} by “Direct Debit” from a preauthorized account or (i} by “Autopay” through

approved credit card. Should the Client wish to pay by Autopay or an alternative payment method (other than
irect Dehit”), the Company reserves the right to charge an additional charge of $20.00 per month. Payments
st be received no later than 14 days from the date of any invoice raised.

3 Should the Client be offered deferred payment, this does not signify that the deferred period is free of charge.
Force Majeure

& Company shall not be liable for complete or partial non performances of its obligations under the Contract
e to causes beyond the reasonable control of the Gompany or of the Company’s suppliers, or due to labor
iputes, ofr unavallabmty af stocks or necessary persennel.

Claims K N 3

i The Company shall not be Ilable for any claim in-respect of Goods allgged to be defectlve unless made in
iting to the Company within 10 days of delivery.

* The Client shall be deamed to have accepted the Goods upon de!l\nary to the Client and no Goods delivered
the Client which ate i accordance with the relative Contract will be accepted for return without the prior
proval-of the Company in writing on terms to be determined at the absolute discretion of the Company.

i If at any time during the first 30 days after receipt of the Goads the Client finds a defect in the Goods the

ent must immediately notify the Company and shall not use those Goods. The Client may not attempt to

nedy any defect found in the Goods; The Client must return defective Goads to the Company at its own
sense. If the Company is unable to confirm that the Goods are defective, the Client will be liable for the
mpany’s time and expenses in investigating the issue and must pay the Company for return of the Goods.

- Should the Company agree that any Goods are defective then the Company has the aption at the sole
cretion of the Company: to repair or replace the Goods; to refund a reasonable proportlon of the payments
de under the relative Contract; to pay over any insurance proceeds; or to assign to the Client any rights

ich the Company has against any third party manufacturer.

Warranty and Representations

1 Except as expressly provided in clause 9 above, the Goods and services supplied by the Gompany to the
ant are provided as is and without any other warranties. All Goods and services provided hy the Company to

» Client under this Gontract are provided without any express, implied or statutory warranties and the Company
‘eby disclaims the implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement
“hird-party rights. The Company makes no warranties arising from course of dealing, course of performance,
1ge of trade or otherwise and makes no watranties with respect to any Goods of third parties that may be
luded in the Goods provided by the Company to the Client hereunder.

2 The Client confirms that it refies only on the Company's written warranties and representatians and not

11. Exclusion of Liability

11.1 The Company’s aggregate fiability under this Contract, whether in tort and/or for breach of Contract
and/or for misrepresentation and/or for breach of statutory duty in connection with the Gaods, shall not
exceed the sum paid to (and to be kept by) the Company for the Goods in relation to which such liability may
have arisen. The Company shall have no liability for any incidental, special, indirect or consequential damages
whether for loss of profit or data and regardless of the legal theory on which any such damages may be basec
11.2 The parties have freely negotiated the Contract including the payments due under the Contract in the
knowledge that the liability of the Company is to be limited. A higher price would have been payable but for
such limitation.

12. Risk

12.1 Risk In the Goods shall pass to the Cfient on delivery.

12.2 The Client shall indemnify the Company against aif loss or damage to the Goods or depreciation in their
value and shall keep them fully insured.

13. Title

13.1 Save where the Goods supplied to the Client by the Company consist of a telephone systern, title to the
Goods remains with the Company at all times and the Client must maintain the Goods in good working order,
reasonable wear and tear excepted. The Client must maintain custormary insurance on the Goods and label
the Goods as belonging ta the Company. The Client has an uneqivocal license to the sole use of the Goods
provided to it subject to the making of all contractual payments. This license shalf terminate upon the
termination of the relative Contract {by whatever means) and immediately following such termination the
Client shall return the Goods to the Company at the Client's expense. Where Goods supplied consist of a
telephone system, title shall not pass to the Glient until the end of the minimum term of the Contract.

13,2 The Client shall not dispose of the Goods and may only use them as authorized by this Contract.

13.3 The Cornpany may at any time (regardless of any period of credit given to the Client) enter onto the
premises of the Client or of its agents or customers to repossess all or part of the Goods without prejudice
to any rights to the Company.

13.4 The Client shalt-hold the Goods as bailee for the Company and shall be fiduciary for the Company in
respect of the Goods, any book debt arising from resale of the Goods and any proceeds of resale.

14. Intellectual Property Rights

Alt intellectual property rights in the Goods or in any document, invention or information made or compiled in
connection with the Goods shall remain with the Company and the Company reserves all rights therein unless
expressly granted in this Agreement. The Company hereby grants to the Client a non-exclusive, non-transferat
license to use (but not copy) the Goads as necessary. The license is granted on the following conditions:

14.1 The license shall not be assigned, sublicensed or otherwise transferred to any third party.

14.2 The license period shall be equivalent to the term of, and any renewal fee shall be determined by, the
relative contract.

14.3 The Client shall use the Goods only insofar as alf sums due and payable under the refative Contract have
been made.

14.4 The Client shall only use the Goods on the premises stated on the first page of the Contract.

14.5 The Client shall not copy, decompile or alter the Goods (including the Production or any recording of the
Production).

14.6 The Goods shall not be used for any purpose other than for their intended use.

14.7 The Client shall promptly notify the Company of any infringement of the Company’s intellectual property
rights, or any alleged infringement of any intellectual property of a third party, which come to its attention.
14.8 The Client shall indemnify the Company against any infringement of any rights owned by any third party
caused by the supply by the Client to the Company of any music, plans, drawings, reports, designs or other
copyrighted material for use by the Company in its praduction of the Goods

15. Indemnity and insurance by the Client

The Client shall insure fully against and shalf indemnify the Company against all expenses and liabifities
connected with:

15.1 any defect with the Goods unless such liabllity is caused solely by the Company's negligent act or
omission in the design or manufacture of the Goods {in which case clause 9.4 applies);

15:2 any infringement of any intellectual property rights of any third party caused by the production, supply,
use or sale of the Goads or the use of any trademark;

15.3 any negligent or willful act or omission of the Client in connection with the use or supply of the Goods; or
15.4 any liability or loss arising from or connected with any specification supplied by the Client for the
manufacture or creation of Goods by the Company.

16. Termination by the Company

The Company may (without prejudice to any other rights it may have) terminate this Agreement immediately
upon notice:

16.1 If the Client:

16.1.1 falls to make payments for Goods in accordance with any Contract;

16.1.2 ceases, or threatens to cease, to carry on business;

16.1.3 comimits any other breach of Contract;

16.1.4 offers to make arrangement with its creditors or commits an act of bankruptey;

16.1.5 is unable to pay its debts as they fall due: or

16.1.6 suffers any analogous proceedings under foreign law; or

16.2 if any

16.2.1 distress or execution shalt be levied upon the Client’s Goods;

16.2.2 petition in bankruptoy is presented against the Client;

16.2.3 resolution or petition fo wind up the Client (other than for the purpose of amalgamation or
reconstruction without insolvency) is passed or presented; or

16.2.4 a receiver, administrator, administrative receiver or manager is appointed over the whole or any part
of the Client's business or assets; then the Company may (without prejudice to its other rights) forthwith
terminate the refative Contract or any part of it (in which case the Client shalf forthwith pay to the Company
compensation for the loss of future earnings, which shall be the total which, but for such termination, woutd
have been payable during the remainder of the fixed period of the relative Contract), and/or withhold defivery
of Goads, and/or enter on to the Client’s premises to repossess the Goods {in the event that the Client fails
to comply with fts obligations in clause 13).

17. Rectification; Waiver

17.1 If any of these terms or any part of any of these terms is unenforceable or void at law, it shall not affect
the remainder of such term or any such term or otherwise affect the relative Contract and shall be replaced
by such valid term as is near as may give effect to the criginal term.

17.2 The rights and remedies of the parties under this Agreement are cumulative and not alternative and afe
not exclusive of any right or remedies that any party may otherwise have at faw or in equity. Neither the failure
nor any delay by any party in exerclsing any right, power, or privilege:under this Agreement or the ddcuments
referred to in this Agreement shall operate as a waiver of such right, power or privilege, and no single or partial
exercise of any such right, powar, or privilege shall preclude any other or further exercise of such right, power,
or privilege or the exercise of any other right, power, or privilege. To the maximum extent permitted by
applicable law, (a) no waiver that may be given by a party shall be applicable except it the specific instance
for which it is given; and (1) no notice to or demand on one party shall be desmed to be a waiver of any right
of the party giving such notice or demand to take further action without notice or demand.

18, Jurisdiction

18.1 This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of
Detaware applicable therein and the Client attorns to the exclusive Jurlsdlcnon of the courts of Delaware

to address any disputes.

18.2 The Parties hereby irrevocably waive all right to trial by jury in any actlon, proceedings or countercfaim
arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the actions of the Company or the Client on the negotiation

or performance hereaf.

18. Exclusion

The Client acknowledges and agress that this Agreement does not create any partnership, joint venture,

or any such relationship with the Company.

20. Entire agreement

20.1 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes and extinguishes
all previous agreements, arrangements and understandings between them whether written or oral, relating

to this subject matter.

20.2 Each party acknowledges that in entering into this Agresment it does not rely on, and shall have no
remedies in respect of, any representations or warranty (whether made innacently or negligently) that is

not set out in this Agreement.






Insertion Order # 21516

Sales Executive Lauria Strazzero

Advertiser ID 42410 Pease Golf Course Client Approval
Agreement With  ID 42410 Pease Golf Course / /
= E/25 /7

~

Billing Address Pease Golf Course Sign Date
200 Grafton Drive
Portsmouth, NH, 03801
United States Printed Name and Title
" Issue | Media | Edition | Section | Position | AdSize | Qty| Color| Shape | Gross' | Net |
12/01/2017 Northshore Primary [Run of Pub 1/2 Page 1 4C Vertical $3,100.00 $2,220.00
Totals $3,100.00 $2,220.00

Special Conditions (All discounts are based on number of insertions contracted for) :
1. Northshore magazine Is the premier upscale lifestyle magazine for the North Shore of Massachusetts, 2. You are receiving an additional discount for this Insertion Order, This
(rate cannot be guaranteed on subsquent IOs. Thank you.

Additional Comments:

Invoice billing

Terms and Conditions

Payment terms are payment due upon signature of agreement with check or credit card made payable to RMS
Media Group,Inc. If any payment is made by a credit card, the advertiser authorizes RMS Media Group, Inc. to
charge all payments to a credit card. Charges will be applied consistent with the deadline schedule set forth in the
current rate card. RMS Media Group, Inc. cannot be held responsible after advertisement has been approved by
the advertising client. RMS Media Group,Inc. will not be held bound by conditions oral or otherwise which conflict
with, or are not represented in this agreement. RMS Media Group,Inc. (the Publisher) agrees to insert the ad(s)
indicated above in the designated media for the advertising client upon payment in full. Failure to submit all ad
content by the indicated, agreed deadline and/ or advertising client’s decision to withdraw the ad(s) will result in
forfeiture of payment(s). Ad design fees may apply, pursuant to the rate card. Submission of any advertisement,
insertion order, space reservation, or position commitment shall constitute acceptance of the General Terms and
Conditions of the Magazine’s rate card. Cancellation of scheduled advertisements cannot be made after Magazine's
published space commitment deadline. Cancellations made prior to the commitment deadline will be subject to a
short-rate. Final acceptance of this agreement for price, position and artwork may be made only by the publisher
even though previously agreed to and signed by client.

Credit Card Information

Master Card Visa American Express Name on card:
Credit Card Number: Exp. Date: Security Code:
Card Holder Signature: Amount to charge:

Billing Address:

PO Box 788 * West Newbury, MA 01985 * Main Phone (978)623-8020 * Fax (978)824-3975
Insertion Order Number 21516
Revision: 08/02/17



famouth, MM O3R01

INTERNATIONAL 85 intarnational Drive, Porisy

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager SD
Date: August 24, 2017

Subject: Request to purchase Glass Washer

This is a request to purchase an American Dish Service Glass Washer from Summit Supply, 25
Commercial Drive, Brentwood, NH 03833 for a price of $3,800.00 installed. The new unit would
replace the same model being used at bar area in Grill 28. By replacing with same model no
additional plumbing, or reconfiguring of space will be required.

The expense will be covered in the golf course operating budget, line item equipment under $5,000.

Thank you for your consideration.

(3 TAKING YOU THERE

phy 803-433-6088 fax: §03-427-0433 www. peasedev.org



zonL @

WOg'9LE X WOy L6 X WO P°Le

HuOV X ML9E X T 9E ~ v rovmmmreeeeeee SNOISNIWIC ONIddIHS
(6% £ 02Z1)

SANNOAGOZ -~ - e TS SRTES
WD b°bL

RQN ...................................... AJ|—<mm>0v Il—.lmo
W 1'v9

‘lemN .................................. AI—J<mm>Ov I-—.D_;
wa 8°L6

‘N\Fl”" ........................................... AI—I_<N&M>OV n—rIO—mI
WO 8¢

QIO WZ[L b WivEa
WO €4

T PP RS
ZH 09 dWV S°L

ASYHd FTONIS SLIOASEL " SONILYY TVIIRILOF 13
MM 05€"

MAOGE ** rr et arrmamr et §ELVAH
MM 28

-E-&!‘ QOQ" .-l-: N\-. .................... mmo._-os—
TIOAD ¥3d SHIALIT S°P

TIDAD HAL SNOTIVH Z'} """ " NOILAWNSNOD HI1VM
2.6V

O PR RNV M

"WH ¥3d "IV 9" /G

Gl (sanad3s) WL FT1DAD TVIOL

Lz (SaNOD3S) TIIMA

vl {sano23s) JWIL ASNIY

ov (sano23s) JALL HSYM

P (4NoH ¥3d savo) A LIDVdVYD a3ivy
DSV 13aON

SuoNneolloads DSY ISPON

WO HSIANYIIMINY MMM

juawdinby BUIYSDA S10M JO SIAINIIDINUDN

Clel FRETS Ysigupouaswy

Z20/01 ergoRy

Aouaipadxa Supmoenuew pue sapuabe
KiojenBas yim soueldwod Ul suonesiaseds

asay) Ajpows 0 1B ay) sarsesal Jaimoeinuep,

M3IA 3dIS MIIN LNO¥d
WD) NOILOINNOD
13N L2 — FOUVHOSIO .2/ [oane ORLIFAA
J / / NS J /W
himm wo g'g T
if T e S 8B =
wo g'gy ) 8 | &
i o |z ° @
Zno 35
i o D °
ok
u Z H3INNDD i
M wo 1'g 4O0WO0L108 wo 57¢9
z 8I5FZ
"PAIOU ISIMISYI0 SSBIUN 81 - JO +
JO B0UEISIO] B 9ABY PAISH SUOISUSWUID ||V
B=1{e}\
wo gt wd |'v9 .
S301S Hi08 . 21 BiL6T
HILNNOD HO TIWM
ONILYY dNV 61 Y HLIM 3SN4 YO
JINVIAG LNOUID dWVY §1 SNOILIZLOND LINDHID o
FHIM YT ddOD OMY Z4-¥L ONISN ol NOILOTNNOD
J2UNOS ATddNSTVIIHILOTTI OL LDINNOD 2| 0110313
wo 7g
‘sapoo fajes pue 'Buiquinig ‘jeauios|3 "yeaH !

{B20| pUE ‘sjeys ‘|Biape) B|qRIEAR |2 )M
asue||diiod Ul s| UoHEEISL| aul 1Y) @NSSE [IIm
Oym UosIad aoiaseg paienb e Ag spew aq
1SNW suonosuuco Buiguin|d pue |eauoalg

-NOLLNYD

gz

HIINNOD YO TT9M 1\.\ Im



8/24/2017

htto://www.americandish.com/Imaaes/ASQ/ASQ.ipa

ASQ.jpg (2400x3000)

7



GRANITE STATE GLASS
1 MIRONA ROAD Quole# | P002212 Date  108/10/2017
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 Cust-# 110241 Price Cal |1 CASH
(603) 436-0001 / Fax (603) 373-6539 pua Sold By
Fed. ID# 020369938 Inst' By

-

Pease Development Authority
55 International Dr
Portsmouth, NH 03801

(603) 969-1829
[ Quy Part LThJCkncSS } Description | List | Price l Tolal
11LA 1/8  43-5/8 X 44-1/8 X 68-3/8 Trapezoid (BLR) Low E 413.54 414.00 414.00
Annealed Insulated Unit
1I1LA 1/8  42-7/8 X 69-5/8 X 44-3/4 Trapezoid (BLR) Low E 413.54 414.00 414.00
Annealed Insulated Unit
TILA 1/8  43-5/8 X 44-7/8 X 69-1/2 Trapezoid (BLR) Low E 413.54 414,00 414.00
Annealed Insufated Unit
11LA 1/8  21-7/8 X 26-1/8 +ewE Annealed Insutated Unit 53.04 53.00 53.00
THLA 1/8  33-1/8 X 32-1/8 towE Annealed Insulated Unit 99.54 100.00 100.00
21LA 1/8  20-3/8 X 32-1/8 wew-E Annealed Insulated Unit 64.41 65.00 130.00
1 LABOR Labor Charge dewf 1550.00 15350.00 1650.00
Tuesday 8/8 between 1130-12
Measure for IGU
'
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS Labor 1550.00
Subtotal 3075.00
All materia[ sold on this invoige isvguaranteml to be as specifled, and is.nal safely glazeo maletial unluss 80 marked. It is said w.i!h the Tax 0.00
understanding that this ma(eria! will nol be glazed In a “hazardous location’ as dafined by the Consumer Producl Safety Comission All
merchandise retumed far creoil, rafund or excharge must be in resa'eable condition, awthorized for return, accompanied by this receipl, and
may be subject o restocking fee  No relurns will be authorized for spacial orders or cut flat glass,
Totat 3075.00
Balance 3075.00

RECEIVED BY:
8717 2:13pm by SM tpdated 8/10/17 34 0mn by ODK




The H.L. Turner Group Inc.

27 Locke Road Concord, NH 03301  1:603.228.1122 hiturner.com

July 14, 2017, August 29, 2017 Rev. 1

Mr. Michael R. Mates, P.E.
Project Engineer

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

SUBJECT:  Structural Engineering Services
Air Traffic Control Tower - Walkway Repairs
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Mates:

Per your request, we are pleased to offer this proposal to provide Structural Engineering
services to provide designs and limited construction administration for the repairs to the
upper level, exterior walkway at the Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) at the Pease
International Tradeport. The existing exterior walkway is constructed with reinforced
concrete and some of the concrete has been falling at the locations of the perimeter steel
guardrail posts.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

A. As you know, we have already visited the site and have witnessed the locations
where the concrete has fallen from the walkway. As part of that site visit, we
recommended that the Pease Development Authority (PDA) “rope-off” the fall
zone of the concrete debris and also install traditional construction pipe staging
with 2x12 planks on top of the pipe staging in the pathway(s) where ATCT
personnel need to gain access to the building. During the site visit, the PDA also
provided us with drawings of the original construction of the ATCT.

B. Review the existing drawings of the ATCT, specifically at the location of the
upper level, exterior concrete walkway and in particular at the details where
embedment of the posts for the steel guardrail system is shown. The existing
drawings as we understand it are the original construction drawings of the ATCT.

C. Once we review all of the pertinent details, we will then propose a minimum of
two (2) preliminary designs for the repairs to the walkway. This will involve the
concrete and will also likely involve the existing perimeter steel guardrail system
as part of the solution to the falling concrete.

MMates 14Julyl7 29Aug2017 Rev. 1.docx tig

ARCHITECTS = ENGINEERS = BUILDING SCIENTISTS

©Copyright 2017



A follow-up site visit will be performed to review the proposed preliminary
designs/sketches with the PDA as well as to confirm that the existing conditions
shown on the original 1977 construction drawings were not altered.

Following the site visit, we will provide 90% drawings of the repairs along with
specifications on the project drawings.

A final meeting with the PDA to present the 90% drawings/specifications along
with an opinion of cost for the construction implementation of the repairs.

Following the 90% meeting, we will provide any final updates required on the
drawings and forward the construction drawings electronically to the PDA. The
PDA will then advertise for public bids.

Provide construction bidding services which will include responding to
inquiries during the bidding phase, attending a mandatory pre-bid meeting
on site with all of the bidders, producing clarification sketches if needed and
assisting the PDA in reviewing the bids. The public bid opening will be
conducted by the PDA and the results will be transmitted to our firm for
review.

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES

A.  Provide a Purchase Order or written notice to proceed that will allow us to
proceed with the work.
B.  Provide a single point of contact for the implementation of this project.
C.  Provide an escort to allow our access to the ATCT when needed.
ITEMS NOT INCLUDED
A.  Materials testing prior to and during construction.
B.  Items not identified in this proposal.

Our services will be provided in accordance with our contract with the PDA dated May,
1,2012.

MMates 14July2017 29Aug2017 Rev. L.docx

ttg

- TURNER

GROUP




SCHEDULE

Since we have the original 1977 construction drawings, we will be available to begin

preliminary designs within 1 week from the receipt of a notice to proceed from the PDA.
We intend to meet with the PDA once preliminary designs are performed within 3 weeks
of a receipt of a notice to proceed and meet at the 90% completion 2 weeks following the
90% meeting and complete the construction drawings/specifications within one (1) week

following the 90% meeting.

FEE

We propose to provide the above scope for the following Actual Costs Not to Exceed
Fee. Breakdown is as follows:

A. Site visit to assess the condition/recommend staging $ 400.
B. Perform two (2) preliminary designs/repair details § 900.
C. Meet with the PDA - confirm existing conditions at the ATCT $  600.
D. Develop the drawings to 90% $ 2,300.
E. Determine the opinion of cost for the selected prelim. design  $  400.
F. Meet with the PDA at 90% $  500.
G. Complete the drawings and del1ver electronlcally to the PDA §  400.
HProvide Imited Constraetin 5 S £ 12484,
£ Provide assistance during the bxddmg phdsc S 500.

Total $ 6,000.

Invoices will be submitted monthly as a percentage of the completed work.

Any additional services not identified by this proposal will be performed on a time and
materials basis in accordance with our May 1, 2012 agreement with the PDA.

MMates 14July2017 29Aug2017 Rev. 1.docx
ttg

| TURNER
[GROUP




We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal, and look forward to assisting The
Pease Development Authority with this project.

Sincerely,

THE H.L. TURNER GROUP INC.

Gerard R. Blanchette, P.E., LEED® AP
Senior Vice President ~ Principal
GRB/bg

Accepted by:

Pease Development Authority Date:

By (Signature):

Title:

Purchase Order No. (if applicable):

MMates 14July2017 29Aug2617 Rev. Ldocx
ttg

| TURNER
GROUP |




]I dH [0 [ SS | g
9410 110102 JAULA 110|107 punoidsoeq 's|ede FStgRh 50 dous
‘Jin wi pied pue 319|dwod s Japio 3y jun Auedwio) usis YInotsiiod jo Auadoud 9] UIBWJ YIOMII. WOolSnD pue sudisap ||y ANVAINOD NOIS HLNOWSLYOd A8 ‘STOZ LHDIYALODO
ﬁo-wugm u—akcuﬂ 9jeq :IHNIVYNOIS 1opuow Jo/pue sauiad uo Suipuadap Asen
ko.vdvhmu m Aew J0j0d pue 3zis jenjoe LON a4e sulisag LY00-9EV-£09

IDUINNOD 10 YTENYHD

HLNOWSLAOG

¥3iy1¥D

AIYRONDIVIS AV

HINELITETN

‘lerosdde s1y1 01 Buipiodde uoireduqe) aZUOYINe | UaPLo Aw sjuasasdal

pue suonedyoads AJessadau jje SUIeIUOI 31 1EY] AJLIBA PUE WIIOJ SIL) PaMBIABL AljNgaled aAzY | 93} [RUORIPPE Ue 3] |jim
$10j02 SN 01 SaYd1et 21J103ds pue $10j02 W0ISNY) "pasn 3 [{IMm sJ0jod Juied 3 jAuIA piepuels ‘qol Siy} 03 SuoRINASUY
|eglaA pue sajou ‘sBuimelp snoinaid jje saoe|das pue saplo uonanpoud [euly aY3 S| W04 JAPIQ SIY) pueisiepun |

wod udisyinowsyuod@a21A49s :0L GINDIS NYNLTY LIfve/L

‘310N 3SvIad

‘uoisinas sad 52$

1e pagieyd aq |}IM SUOISIADI [BUCIUPPY

"AjUO SUOISIABL € BPN{ouL OGS 1IA0 S19PIO ||y
*AJUO UOISIARL T 3PN|aUY 0SZ$ JIPUN SIAPIO |1y

‘NOISIAIY

wor uAiISYInouIsyIogd

uroy




SIG N | Newington, NH 03801

[PORTSMOUTH 19 Nimble Hill Rd Estimate

COMPANY www.portsmouthsign.com Date

Estimate #

7/28/2017

3831

Phone: (603) 436-0047 Fax: (603) 431-1352

Name / Address

Pease Development Authority
Accounts Payable
55 International Drive

1| One set of welded front lit led channel letters mounted to a 1/4" dibond frame painted 3,885.00
to match the building per drawing :

UL Listed
Installation and all required hardware included

*** Final electrical connection by others ***
*** parmits by others ***

Portsmouth, NH 03801
This estimate is valid for 30 days
from the date of the estimate. Prices
are subject to change after 30 days.
Qty Description Unit Price Total
Channel Letters for Airport Terminal
3,885.00

Pricing is based on materials, square footage, provided artwork and standard vinyl & paint colors. Layout does not effect pricing unless otherwise noted. Custom colors will be an
additional fee per color. Installation is based on normal digging conditions and all signage installed at the same time. Additional install trips may result in additional charges. Permits
and electrical hook—up are not included unless noted otherwise. Portsmouth Sign does NOT provide primary electrical to sign location-responsibility of others. Customer is

responsible for obtaining approval from landlord/property manager. Terms: For orders over $500; 50% deposit, balance on completion.




N

ONA 55 Intarnational Drivs, Porlsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Lamson;

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into a Car Rental Concession Lease and
Operating Agreement with Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC,
for the purpose of providing rental car services at the Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel, dated September 12, 2017,

attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\Enterprise 0917.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

pht 803-433.-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.pegassdev.ory



58 International Drive, Portemouth, NH 03804

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director /}V\/ i
MC
From: Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel
Re: Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LL.C

Date: September 12, 2017

Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC (Enterprise) has been providing rental car
service at the Airport since Allegiant Airlines re-commenced air passenger service at Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease (PSM). Enterprise also provided rental car service prior to that
time and was the company that took over the National Car Rental concession agreement in 2008.

Enterprise’s current agreement is scheduled to expire on October 31, 2017, and it has requested
to be permitted to continue providing car rental services at PSM. As Enterprise is partnered
with Allegiant Airlines, it is imperative that PSM continue to permit Enterprise to continue
serving Allegiant’s customers.

Enterprise and PDA have been negotiating the terms of a new agreement which will be made
retroactive to July 1, 2017 so as to track PDA’s fiscal year. Under the terms of the new
agreement, Enterprise will provide PDA with the greater of a minimum annual guarantee of
$7,100.00 or 10% of its gross revenues. Enterprise will have the use of an office and ticket
counter area consisting of 195 square feet in the baggage claim area of the air passenger terminal
building. Outside the terminal building, Enterprise will be allocated 10 parking spaces in the
short term parking lot and 8 spaces in the overflow parking lot. Furthermore, Enterprise will
have the use of a 24 hour key drop box and access to an area outside of the 35 Airline Avenue
building for the purpose of vacuuming its rental vehicles. The term of the agreement will be for
three (3) years and include two (2) one (1) year options to extend upon such terms as PDA and

Enterprise mutually agree.

Please request approval from the Board of Directors at its September 21, 2017 meeting to enter
into a Car Rental Concession Lease and Operating Agreement with Enterprise Rent-A Car
Company of Boston, LCC upon terms and conditions set forth in this memorandum.

33 TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 WWW.peassdev.org



PSA AW
AIRPORT
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

38 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
803.433.6536

To:  Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager
From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist
Date: 9/13/2017

Subj: Noise Report for August 2017

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received a total of 96 noise inquiries in
August 2017. There were 60 rotor and 36 fixed wing inquires.

The 60 rotor wing inquiries originated from three Portsmouth residences and one Rye
residence. One Portsmouth resident was responsible for 55 of the 60 rotor wing
inquiries. The inquiries were presumed to be pertaining to Seacoast Helicopters.

The 36 fixed wing inquiries originated from Newmarket and Rye. The resident in New
Market was responsible for 35 of the calls and the resident from Rye inquired a single

time.

Attached is a copy of the Noise Report for August 2017.

OO0OOCO TAKING YOU THERE



7130 | 3%eq

"21q81] PI3Y 3G [IA VA U3 Sjjvd

L1062 80 10quusydag ‘Aepuiy

ay) 3ui330) Aq sa3es oyg -eydoayseyed “LSBE0 HN uev_._wE\,\_MuZ
"SUiI0Uu0D a3y Jnoqe ¢ Suisned sp.aq 1y 03 3uiod manaleg
3sed 2y} Ul PajOBINOD U SEY J9{jB) 218 JJEIONE Y} PIUIIIU0D S| I2[{E)) ASE paseg 8LI 61:07 LIOTILIS 6
“LS8E0 HN “IoMIBWMON
S UOD A3 INOYY MIAfkeg
3sed a3 uy pREIUD UaIq SEY S3YfED) SHED 12430 Jay st sweg SUSEN T paseg 8LI LSt LIOULIS 8
~108£0 HN ‘ynowsiiog
*A1ESSIOPUN ST HIBQ LI ¥ JBY} -3SN0Y Aw 1540 APIIP pp-3 Jo3dodrjay SRUAAY IIIA
sed ay3 m payearpuy SEY [Enplalpu]  pay - INIVIJIANOD ASION :popisuy aopdoorjey uosuigoy paseg 89 ST:H1 LIOTIS L
“108€0 HN ‘ynowsiiog
"A1essavouun s1oEq KD ¥ JEyy ‘asnoy Aw saa0 APOSKp pp-y 4o3dodnjay SnUdAY SN
3sed ouy ul pajedIpuI suY [ERPIAIPUY  PIY - INTVTAINOD ASION :popieuwy 193dodijoy uosmgoy poseg 89 SE:TI LIOTH8 9
. o -108€0 HN ‘ymowsyiog
1918[ sanuiw oA} ssed puodes - mese
"A1BSS900UUN SI Yorq [j8d € Je asnoy Aw 1340 A192.11p YDETIN MUY B
ssed a1 ur pajedtpus sey jenpraipug - LNIVTIJINOD ASION :pajiewry 421 peseq 89 8I:€1 LYOT/TIS <
“108€0 HN ‘pnoursyiog
*K1essodouun st youq (1B & jEy -asnoy Lut 1340 AP22.1P YIGIZN QNUSAY I
15ed oy3 u pajedtpuy sey jenplatpuy - INIVIJIWOD FSION ‘papewy Py paseg 89 OL'El  LI0TTS b
~108€0 HN ‘winowsyiog
*A1esSad9uun S] )deq |[BD ¥ Je) pp-y reydodiay INUIAY AS[IPA
ssed 3y ur pajedtpwy sey [enpiaipug P3Y - LNIVTJINOD FSION :pojreuy +doanjey uosuigoy paseg 89 Il L10T/2/8 €
-108€0 HN ‘ysnouisyiog
"A1uS8900UUN §1 264 [[BD B e} ‘asnoy AW 4940 APOSIp Py adoorey SNUIAY I
1sed ay3 ur pagedIpuy kY {BnpIAlpuy P?Y - LNIVTdINOD ASION :pajiewy 1a3dosipay uosuiqoy paseqg g9 IS5 17 L1078 z
-108€0 HN ‘Ynoussyiog
"AIessaauun s IEY jjEd € Jey) -asnoy Am 1aa0 A|33.1p $p-3 193dodipoy SNUIAY J3IA
3sed a3 w1 pajedtpul sey Jenplatpuy P2y - INITVIdINOD ASION :pajiewy 193d0d119Y uosuiqoy paseg 89 15501 LI0T/ 1
dn mojjoq SIAIIBLIBN] BeRIY uoneIof ail ayeEd auny, aeq |edH
LIrs/s o1 LUL/8 $POM2d 2y} 410 so7 1043407 as10N V(d



140 7a8eg

-LS8E0 HIN 9swimay

L102 “80 1oquialdag ‘Keprry

"SUIIDUOD J3Y Jnoge aiakeg
1sed 3y u1 pazOLIN0D ULd| Sk B "SIIBY S0 JoY Sk owieg SUSEN ¢ poseg 8L 7T LIOT/6/8 81
~LS8ED HN 9oJeuimaN
matAkeqg
"SUI9IH0D 131 Jnoqe
3sed 2y w1 Pa3dEIU0D UIAY STY I0jjE)) 'SI{ED 19410 I9Y SB dwieg LSLd paseguoN 8L1 0¥-07 L10T/6/8 LI
-LSSE0 HIN I9qIBluMmaN
matakeg
'SUI2U0D 1Y Joqe
1sed 243 uj PadBINGD UdAY SBY IOED) "SHED JOYI0 UdY) S dlieg uAOuNUR paseg 8L1 ¥5:71 LIOT/R/8 91
~LS8E0 HN I9IemmaN
*SU.1I3UOD 197 Jnoqe MalAdeyg
3sed ay3 Ul paREIR0d UIRq seY JI[[ED) *SI[ED 12130 JOY Sk duweg amouyun paseg 8LY 571 LYOT/8/18 S1
“LE8E0 HN “yoTeuwisan
*SUIIDUOD I3Y JROqe avLskeg
1sed 3y Ul Pa1oEIN0D UL SEYj JBJ[BD) 'SHED 19430 J9Y Sk dwg AuSEN pasegq 8LI Lb:gT L107/8/18 bl
“LS8E0 HN “9Iewiman
'SUIIIUOD 1Y Jnoqe mankeg
1sed 2y} U1 PaYIBINGY UARG SBY IR ‘S11¥D 19Y30 19y ST IR gse paseg LI csgl L1088 €1
“LS8E0 HIN I iemmopN
"SWIIDU0D J3Y Jnoqk manleg
1sed ay3 Ul pajIEIueD udRq sey nIED *S|I€D 49130 49T} SE WG SNSEM T paseg 8LI €5:7T LYOT/LIR T
“LSBE0 HIN 9iewmay
*SULIIUOD S JNOYY maakeg
3sed oy3 w1 pajdrIues useq sey RElie) 'S[jed 49Y30 JoY Sk Jweg SHSEN T paseg 8L1 0€:0Z LYOULIS 11
“LS8E0 HN 1Iemamap
‘SUIIDUOD Y| Ineqe Mmataleq
1sed ay3 Ul pajorIU0d U SeY II[[BD ‘1180 158] 49y SE ouIeg S paseg 8L1 ¥T0T LYOT/ILIS 01
dp) moypoyq SIANRIIBN yeay uonBdIoY @ 9eD awly, aRvq  HBD
. <
LI/rE8 o Ll -poriad ayy 40,1 07T 10U0D) 2S10N YV d



cijo

-A1ussavauun s1 yoeq |jBd v e
3sed 213 ur payedIpus sey [ERpiAlpu]

¢ a%eg

"9snoy A 1240 £[393.01p pp-y te3dodijey
POY - INIVIdINOD HSION :popewy

~§08€0 HN ‘yinowspiog

SNUIAY JIIIA

LT0T ‘80 1oquaydog “Aepug

193dod1j3Y UOSUIqOY paseg 89 9TET  LI0T/TI/8 LT
~108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
"£1555200UUN S1OLG B B IBY)  dsnoy Kur 1ss0 A323AP pp-y 19dostpy INUIAY SN

358d 3y) U1 peyedIpUI SBY [EnpIAIpU] P3Y - LNIVIdIWOD ASION :pajivuy +ododyjey uosuiqoy pasey 89 9¢ 1T LYIOT/TY/S 9T
~108€0 HN ‘yinowspiog
"K1essaoaun s1ydeq [{U € Jey pp-¥ 193doarpey IANUIAY DA

1sed 3uy ur payedput sey jenpiapu  poy - INIVIJINOD FSION pepiewy Jaydodtjoy uosuiqoy peseq 89 ¥S0L LTIOT/ITI/8 ST
~108¢€0 HN “yinowsyiog
"Aaessadouun siyoeq [jed & 181 ‘ugede youq s1 pp-y 103dodtjoy JRUIAY IINIA]

3sed ayy uy pajedtpur sey ERpIAIPUL  POY - LNIVIJINOD FSION :papewy 123d0d112g uosuiqoy pasegq 89 8S0T  LIOTTV/8  ¥Z
“108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog

IN0Y UT Ul W) PHY]Y, 9SNOY

-K1essa0auun 1 yaeq (1es € e Aw 1940 £1302.41p pH-y 193d0d1}9Yy MUY BTN

35ed a1 Ut pajudIpul SBY [BNPIAIPU] PPY - LNIVIdINOD FSION :paprewy 4aydodjey nosuiqoy paseq 89 Ty LI0TZY8 €T
"Vdd pue s19)dodijoy Jseodesg “108E0 HIN ‘pnouwsiiog

squeyy, “Aepoy diy gy asnoy

"K1essanauun sy yorq jjed ¥ 101 Aw 1940 £20.1p pp-y 131dooijey SNUBAY JIIA

3sed 2u3 Uy IYLIIPUL SEY [ENPIAIPYL  POY - LNIVIJINOD ASION :pojiewy andenjey uosurqoy poseg 89 o161 LIOTTIS  TT
“LS8E0 HN ‘PoRrewsoN
"SWIIDUOD 1Y Jnoqe Maakeg

1sed a4y w1 pajIBIU0Y BAAQ SeY 9y "S1{ED 19130 J3Y ST oWEY sy pasug 8.1 1S97 L10z7/01/8 1
“LS8E0 HN “9lemman
‘SHIIZN0D I3[ Jnoge matakeqg

15ed ot ur paREI0D UBag sey L)1) 'SIIE2 J2H30 2y s dUIEg ySEN poseg 8L T LIOTOL8 0T
~LS8E0 HN “jIeuwaeN
*SUIIIN0I JaY Inoqe M31Akeg

Ised 24 Uy P23ILIUD usIq Sk Jofje)) 'S[{E2 13130 J9Y S8 dueg USEM paseq 8L 91T LI0T/0L/8 61

dn moqjoq SIAIBLIBN Benay uoned’o| ar 19ed awy, e €D

. <Q
LUIES 01 LI/L/8 -POoLdd 2ty 10,0 o077 [041U0)) S1I0N] VAd



T1J0 1958

“A1essadouun st yoeq [[ed © J21Y)
3sed 913 ul payedlpuy sy Jenplalpu]

£9191 wajqoad Auy 99s nok o “anoy
/T K19aq Aepoy owy 3z -urede
asnoy Lur 1940 Ap22.11p $p-y 103dodnjoy
P3Y - INTVTdINOD ASION :papreuyg

193d0d11a1] uosmqoy

L10T ‘80 1oquisydog “Aepiiy

-108€0 HN ‘ysnousiiog
MUY WIIN

paseg 89 LTEl LIOT/EL/I8 SE
-108€0 HN ‘ynowsyiog
N0 dures oy} APpoexs skeM|y -uiede ANUIAY SO
“A1USS00UUN S13EQ ({83 B 3BY)  dsnoy AWl 1940 APoamip -y 191doorjey 5
Jsed a1y Uy pajedtpur sey [EnpIAIpU] POV - INTVIAIAOD HASION ‘pojrewry Joydodnoy uosuigoy paseq 89 SSTT LYOT/EL/8 bE
. -108£0 HN ‘ynowsyiog
e 11 aouls INUIAY IR
*A1BSso00uUUN SI Yok [[¥3 ke owiy g -ureHe Nouq pp-y 193dodtjay
3sed oy} uy poyedput sey ENPIAIPU]  PaY - INIVTANOD ASION ‘pojlewy +eypdodyjey uosuiqoy paseq 89 YOTL LIOT/EL/8 E€
~108€0 HN ‘yrnowsitog
1ANOT AFAA ssed NUAAY SN
"A18S5909UNN S YOEY [IBY ¥ e} puodes - uiede yoeq St #p-y s91doorpey
3sed ay) uy pojedlpul sey [enpiAlpuy  poy - LNIVIJINOD ASION :pojrewy soydooyey uosuigey paseg 89 veEIL L10T/ET/8 CE
-108€0 HN ‘yynowspiog
‘Aaessadouun s1ydEq |jed € yeyy -4 193dodijay MURAY RIIIN
jsed ayy ut pajedipui sey jenprapuy  pay = INIVTJINOD JSION :paliemry +1aydoatjey uosuigoy paseg 89 €11 L107/e1/8 1€
-108£0 HN ‘yznowsiiog
i JUUIAY 3[ISED) MIN
79 2S10U JAISSIDXD - AJaadoad 1040 mof
*aSu0US.I ON] "[IBUIIDI0A © 1Jor] A134 3uidyy a9ydodifay poy :pspewy 493dod1jay uosHIqOY] paseg 4} 0S: 11 LIOSI/IS  OF
“I08E0 HN ‘wnouwssyiog
*K1essadaunn s1 y8Bq [[d € eI UD6ITN ANUSAY WIIN
3sed o3 w payedtpus sey enprapuy - LNIVTdINOD JSION :papewy 42pdedijay uosuiqoy paseg 89 61-L1  LIOT/TL8 6T
*Kepoy
sossed 1ardosigey jje apngou; 3,ussop
aa0qe - Aep 2y 3noySno.ip ssiou
133doorjay 03 poyselqng (‘proj K1oa
pue moy 3mAy omy isep) wd (9:9 pue
wid 6731 ‘wid go:1 ‘wd gpizy ‘md gy:zy
‘We SEIT | ‘wie gt | pooydoqySidu ~108€0 HN ‘yinowsypiog
ARO U] PINUIIUOD PEITLIAAD -
"KIBSSIIIUUN §1 orq jwd © e ISION "M d 13098314 1340 13)dod1joy INUIAY 3jISB]) MIN
ywed oyz w Pajedipul sey [enpraipuy paJ jo ssed pnoj ‘mory ‘papieny 19)dodijoy uosuiqoy paseq [ 241 0711 LIQUTII8 8T
dpy mojjo S3ANBLIBN Jenary uonedoy (I 18D amiy, ARed 18D
1301 Q
LI or LI/g -porad ayy 40,1 807 [047UO)) ISION V(I d



140 ¢ adeq

~LS8E0

HN 99aemmay

L107 ‘80 1oqundag ‘Aepr

maisleg
"SWIBDU0D 13y Inoqe
3sed o) ur pagorIu0d Usq sey JopeD) 'SIIBD Jay30 1oy Sk awieg ASEN pasegq 8L1 0577 LIOT/SI/R bbb
- -108¢0 HN ‘ppnowsyiog
awi) JSe] Y3 DUIS s ] “uiede PRO——
*A1¢S5929UUN S| YR (jEd ¥ By} 9snoy AW 4oAD Aj3souip ¥ 193dodijay
3sed ayy uy pojedlpur sey EnplAIpu]  poy - INIVIdINOD ASION -panewy 1dodtey uesmqoy paseq 89 LSQL  LIOTHFI/8 £
-108€0 HN ‘ynowspiog
AMNUIAY 13|
-AIESS09UUN SIHORq €D B Juy} -Isnoy A 1340 Aposaip pp-y 19ydodipoy V-GN
ysed oy uy pajuotpul sey yenplaipuy  pay - LINIVIJINOD ISION :polivumy 193dodriay Jsuooag pasegy 89 8e0l  LIOTHL/S T
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
*A18ssa00UUN S X2EQ [[BD & 3BY)} ‘uIesE pp-y 1ndodnjoy FMURAY I
ysed dyy u1 payedpus sey [enplalpu]  pay - LNIVIdIANOD FSION :pajiewry s123d0d1joy uosuIqoy paseg 89 BSIL LIOTHL/S 1Y
“108€0 HN ‘pnouisyioy
"A1ESSIVDULN §1 )IEY [{€d ¥ JRY) ‘u1ese pp-y 1ydodijey SRURAY I
Jsed oy ut pajedtpur sey [enpialpuy  poy - LNIVIdWOD FSION :pajiemy 1ydeoijey uosmqoy paseq 89 SEET LIOTHLIS  OF
§RAY IR
L0 U0IRAIIE JSLINO} SIq 2Y) ST JBYA
SAYAA "I91)30 3L} J0 IPIS UG 03 1BASU -108E0 HN ‘pnomsyiog
- P2y 1040 A30011p skemy -uiede
INUIAY IIJIAL
"A1essadouun si joeq (82 € ey}  Isnoy Aul 1940 A302.1p pp-3 193dodijey
Jsed ayy uy pareatpuy sey enpratpuy  pay - LNIVIdINOD dSION :popivwy 1aydostjey uosuqoy paseq 89 91 LIOTHL/8  6E
-L08E0 HN ‘pnowsyiog
“4poj owy RUSAY {1}
"K1essodounn SIWOEG B3 3wyl 39 rasnoy Lw 1340 £j30241p YOHETIN ? v 2NN
Jsed oy W pajedipw sey [BApLAIPUY = INITVIdIWOD ASTON :pojiewy Foydodnjay uosuiqoy paseg 89 PPl LIOT/HI/R 8E
“LS8E0 HN I uimoN
*SUAU0D 13y Jnoqe Maradeg
1sed 313 U1 pa1d¥iu0d uavq sey I3jj8D) 'S1{e2 19110 19y se dweg qseNM paseg SLE 0T LIOZT/VY/ LE
20 s8] 2y aduis -108€0 HN ‘winowsyiog
sopnuiur 9f *Avpo3 gy dii], asnoy
A1$S900UUN 1 >28q [jB) ¥ JuN) Aw 1940 Apoop py-y s03dodjey MUY P
ysed a1y 1 pajudrpu sey [enpiAlpul  pay - INIVIJIWOD ASION :papewy andooyjey uosuiqoy pasegq 89 epl LIOT/EL/8  9€
dp mojjoyq SaAneLIBN yelony uonBd0] al ied iy, Eat:1q 1139
LTS/ 01 LI/I/8  :pomad oy a0 307 1043u0)) 210N V(A d



¢l 30 9ased

L10T ‘30 30quuaydog “Kepliy

~LS8E0 HN IjIemmon
“SHIIIUCD 4D1] ynoqe moalakeg
3sed 3] Ul pajieIuod Uvdq sey IE) 'SHBY 191130 1Y St alueg USEN paseg SL1 SEIET LI0T/91/8 €S
“LS8E0 HIN ‘1orjasmiman
: *SUIIIU0D I3 Jnoge malaleq
352d 94} Ul P3JOEIN0D LAY SBY I9][8)) 'SHEY 29430 J9Y ST 2wiBg LpLd passguonN 8LI LTel  L1I0T/91/8 TS
SRy ], ‘jensn uvy) dpnoy Mmmam "108£0 HN “wnowsyiod
“Aaessadauun $1¥deq |)Bd ¥ JuIy Aw eAo A30a.p pp-y 193dodijay AMNUIAY RINA]
ysed auy ur pajedipul sey jenpialpuj  pay - INIVIJINOD HSION ‘papreury sozdodijoy uosuiqoy paseq 89 8501  LIOZ91/8 IS
~LS8E0 HN “1jiewiaeN
*SUIIINOD 13Y Jnoqe maakeg
sed ayy ur pajaEINOD UAAG Sey Jepe) 'S{IED 1930 JoY ST ouisg USEA paseg 8L1 T0°1T  L10T/SI/8 0S8
-108€0 HN ‘ynowspiog
"W} JSE| 3} 3DBIS SAINUIW §7 ‘asnoy
*ABS5303UUN $1 YoEq {|83 € 18Y) Aw 1940 £1390.01p Hp-3 403dod1)y SRURAY B{IIA
ysed ouy ur pagedipu sty jenpiAIpu POy - INTVIAINOD JSION ‘poliswy 1desiiay uosuiqoy paseq 89 ISTIT L10T/S1/8  6F
] SHRETL -L08E0 HN ‘yynowsiiog
"DUI} JSE] B1J} 9DUIS SANUIW Q7 -ISNOY
"AFESSO09ULN S 3Dkq {82 € e Aux 3940 Ap3oanp pp-y sordoarey INVIAY LT
ysed 3y uy pYEITPUY SBY [ENPIAIPUL oY - INIVTdINOD ASION :pajiewry +9ydodtjoy uosuiqoy paseq 89 €CIT LI0Z/S1/8 8
~LS8€0 HN ‘0N Iewmay
*SUIBIU0D 43y Jnoqe matakegq
¥sed 2y} ur pajoEILOd UAIG SBY I3[R "S|[e2 13130 J31) SB dweg HSEM paseg 8L1 LSTT  LYoTSsi/e Ly
“LS8E0 HIN ‘piemman
*SUIIDUOD I9¥] Jnoqe matakeg
Ised 243 w1 pagovIU0D udRq sy 29E) 'SEY Joy30 I3y Sk dmeg 598 paseguoN 8L1 LS0T  LIOT/SI/8 9F
“LS8ED HN IDMIBUIMIN
SUIIDLOD 19Y Jhoqe Ma1akeg
ysed a1y w pagorINod Uaaq Sey JopjB) "SI 13130 I8y Sk dweg IS | paseg 8L 05:0T  L10T/SI/8 S
dp mojjoq SIADRLIEN yeay HOIBIO UL i) auny, aedq 118D

LI/IE/8

or  LI/I/8

POLIBJ Y} 40.]

807 j041u0)) 2S10N VA d



T1J0 £ 98ey

“Aressadouun si yeq [jed ¥ Jep
3sed oY) ur PABIIPUI SBY [BAPIAIPH]

Vad

SHuBl], "SSVd ANODJS € opew pue
Hoeq 9wed 9y ualyy, -osnoy Al 1940
&jo2aip passed pp-y 133doo119Y 3514003

PV - INIVTdINOD ASTON :p3tewy

“108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog

ANUIAY DTN

L10T 80 Joquisydag *Aepuy

493dodijoy uosuiqoy paseg 89 9Tl L10T/0T/8 09
L -108E0 HN ‘mnowspiog
3ISE] 243 20UIS SIPNUIW £7 -Isnoy Aw g
"Kiessodauun sy yoeq [jed B 18y 1940 A332.1p -3 123d0dijoy JsLIN0) V RIIA
Ised oY) Uy pajedIpUl SBY [ENPIAIPU] PAY - INIVIJINOD HSION :papewy 123d0d1j3y uosuIqoy paseq 89 9I€T  LIOT/0T/B  6S
£AaBSS303U 1) St AyAp SATIL
TTONIS AYTAH uo sistne} sy}
MOUS 03 A1BSSII3U SI 3] JRY) | }S0.497Ul
Joyusod,, Buneudse) ay st juyA
£INUIAY JIIJA] UO UONDIEINIE }S1IN0Y
81q 943 ST IBYAN - UOUSINY Mouy
nok ‘pnoj A[je1dedss s19s10u 10304
QY] WO HOBYM-NIBYM=YDE A 1)) -108€0 HN ‘ynowsiiog
‘PrARITAD L1D3.11p 81 oY UIYAL asnoy ST T
*Aaessaoauun s13o8q [jed B 181 Aur 4340 KP0adip pp-y 493dodrjoy UL
ysed 21 u1 pagedrpul sey [Enplalpuy  pay ~ INIVIJINOD ASION :pojiewyq 103dodyjoy uosuiqoy paseg 89 T LIOT/61/8  8S
'SPOOI0qYSIau [BjudpISaL
ur 3ulpuky aq 30U pinoys Aeyy
"pooyloqy3iou jenuapisaa pajejndod
Ajosuap s1y3 u1 du¥sInu astou o
“PRyiqiyoad aae s3urpuep andodipey  ® Bunran ‘PN 24y m peoy 1oy 817 0,820 HN ) !
proy ooy
31395 03 94y Jo MO A yum 3w paepreq a1 ur papuey sisydodioy
224D 03 [1EwadN0A € 31af y3nouoqay ISEODEIS Pl 2Y) Jo 2u( ipojIg 193dodijay uosuiGoy paseg €LT 00'F1  LI0T/61/8 LS
~LS8E0 HIN ‘1ojarmman
‘SUIBDUOD A3Y JNoqR Ma1akeq
Ised ay3 ul pagowINO0d ULDQ SBY 3D 'SIEEY .30 19y sk Jteg HSEN paseq 8LY 00T  LIOT/91/8  9S
“LS8E0 HN I 1emman
‘SUIADUO0D J31 Inoqe makeg
1sed oy Ul pagoEILEDd udeq sey J3jie) S|{BY 1930 Iy sk dureg ySEA paseg 8LI SSi6l  LIDZ/91/8  SS
“LS8E0 HN ‘IasmsoN
SUIDUOD JBY noqe molafeg
1sed 243wl payoLIu0d UIaq sey J9jjeD ‘SIiBO 110 J3Y SB dwreg USEY paseq 8L1 Ob:€l  LIOT/9L/8 ¥S
dn moyoq SAARBLIBN yeioay uonBIOY i1 wjjed AWiLY, W  ned

LI/IE/8

or Ll

‘porag ayy 40,y

307 jo410)) 810N ¥ @



7130 898y

“LS8E0 HN I99tewmaN

L10T ‘80 toqiusydag *Kepiig

“SHIIDUO0D I3 INoOqE mordkeg
3sed 943 11 PagIRIU0D ussq SEY 1AL *S[Ld 9130 19Y SE IweS USEM poseg 8LY LEIT LI0T/TTIR 89
~LS8E0 HN ) temmaN
. Maakeg
SUIIdU0) 13y Jnoqe
jsed 243 ul PajdLIu0ed UL SBY EE) [0 "SI 10130 I9Y SE ey ASEN paseg 8L LOEL  LIOT/TT/8 L9
~L58£0 HN IopemasN
‘SUI3DWO0D 43y Jnoqe mafeg
ysed oy U1 pardEINGD URQ SBY 131D *S1[¥D 19Y)0 13y Se smeg HSEM poseg 8L1 00:€1 LYOTTUR 99
“LS8E0 HIN “19yIvmman
*SWIIDUOD J3Y Jnoqe Mmotakeg
1sed ay3 u1 payoeIned usaq sey wye) "S[[¥3 19430 Joy Sk dureg Hsey paseg 8LI yeTl LYOTITL/I8 SO
“LS8E0 HN “19ivmaaN
*SUI3DUOD 13Y Jnoge iy
3s%d 21 01 Pa3OEIUD URDQ SEY JafED) RULSEED MUBEL RN qsey paseyg 8L POSTY LIOT/TT8 P9
-Rpew
ajesun ue uy 3unetade aq 03 paseadde
pue Ajsnoiasud paatasqo aaey
M Bulykue uvy) 19m0] Yonur seat
HEAUE BY], "ISNOY INO I9A0 JOU ‘oyul
Sunnod sua )t y3noyy se oy Buipugj a4
S 243 yna sontrenBaan Lue $,3UlUdAD SIYL "3svaq ojul sipud OS50 B =3
dquidwal jou pip A3y) pies | DLY W31y 243 jo auo Jo A3unia [eiausd AL AdIAI0qIBH
-asuodsal ou yng ewadioa e 3oy 3Y) UL DAL} 94 MOWY] IAN :pojIBIIT SUSEM ¢ paseqg quio)) ¥LT 9S:0T  L10Z/1T/18 €9
V(0" d pue s193dodifayy ~ S4INOWSIIO
ISEOORAG Syuvy [, ‘dsnoy Aw EESOTEIN “rogisued
‘Aressadouun sy youq [jes g 1BYyR 1240 APP2a1Ip pp-y 193dodrpoy 151110} SUIAY SR
wsed 3y ur pageaipus sey [ERPIAIPUY POy - LNIVIJINOD ASION :pojivwy Hdodjey uosumgoy paseq 89 eyl LI0T/0T/8  T9
- ‘YINouIsyIo
"V'@'d Sueyy -osnoy uw 108£0 HN ‘W syiod
‘K1essanouun s1 youq v 8 ey 10 AP22.11P p-) 103dodjaY 151an0) SNUBAY SN
3sed oy wi pajedipur sey JENpIAIpUL Py ~ INIVTJINOD ASION :papewy Jydodrjay uosumgoy paseq 89 €57l L10T/0T/8 19
dn amojjoyg S3AIBLIBN yenary uonBIoy Aar m»yed amiyy, ABq  {ED
LIss op LI/ "POLIZ] 2} 40,] Joy 1043407y 3S10N VA d



7130 6 o85ey

“Adessadaunn 1 yoeq |80 © juYy)
1sed oyy u1 pajedIpul sey jenpialpuy

Jaydootoy 3sHIN0) by
P3Y - INIVIdINOD ASION :po[iewy

123d0d1]9y uosulqoy

-108€0 HN ‘t3nowsjiog
SNUSAY I[N

L107 ‘80 30quardag “Aeprig

paseq 89 €€ LI0T/9T/I8  LL
~[08€0 HN ‘ypnowsiiog
‘Kaessadsuun sy yorq [ud v Jey) 493d001[9Y 3S1IR0) pp-y NUSAY I
ysed ouy U} pajedIpul sey |eNplAIpU]  pay - INIVIdIWOD FSTON :pojreury 121402113y uosuiqoy paseg 89 YOSIT  LI0T9U8 9L
~L108€0 HIN ‘dnowsjaog
"A1Essa05uun 81 dEQ {{BD B JBI) 193dod1yay 3514003 pp-y SNUIAY LI
3sed oy ut payedIpul sey [enplalpu]  poy - LINIVIJINOD JASION :pajiewy 1aydodnay uosuiqoy paseq 89 90°01  L10T/9T/8 SL
-108€0 HN ‘yinowispioq
*Axessacauun s) yoeq Jjeo € 1Y} 123000119y ISLINOT -3 SMURAY SN
¥sed oy ur pagedipul sey [enpialpu)  pay - INTVIJINOD HSION :pojrewy $3dodnjey uosmqoy poseg 89 CIeY  LIOT/STI8 VL
Va'd sjueyy
"OUll) JSE| 3Y) ADUIS SIANUNW T 9INoI -108€0 HN ‘uinouwisypiog
aures ayy £J30exa skeay -asnoy Luw
"Aagssadauun sy orq |j8o € Jep 1240 £1309.01 ~ d AnUAY N
1 1P P~ J191dod1jay 351400y
3sed a1 w1 poyedtpuy sey jenpraipuy Py - LNIVTdINOD JSION :pajiewy 193dodi|an] wosuqoy pasegq 89 9T LI0T/STI8S €L
VI d SIUBLY 9Inod suies -108€0 N ‘Wnowsyiog
Y} APOBXD SABMIY *ISN0Y AU 19A0 ’
"£.1e58309UUN §7 WIEQ [0 B JBIp Apdaaip pi-y Jordodifey 1suinoy pay 2MUAAY NN
ysed oy uy pajedipul sey fenpiatpuy - SLNIVIdINOD ASION :pojiewy +a1dodyjey uosuigoy paseq 89 YTIL LI0T/ST8 TL
AW JSB] IY) DUIS SNUIUW G N0 ~108€0 HN ‘wnowsyiog
awies oY) A3oexd SABMY ‘asnoy Aur
*AIESS30ULN ST YoRY [[ED B JBY) 4940 App22.21p 193d0di]oY IS1AN0Y -y PNURAY BIIIN
ised-aty i payeatpur sey jenprapuy P - INIVIdINOD ASION :papiewryg 12pdostay uosuiqoy paseq 89 PSILL LI0T/STR L
~108€0 HN ‘wnowsyiog
V'a'd ojueyy, esnoy fw SMUBAY oM
*A1essadouun si ypeq jed € jey) 4940 A1133.1p $H-) 123d02119Y J51410) VI
3sed a3 i pajedIpul Sey [enpialpu] PAY - INIVIJINOD ASION :pajlewy 13dod1jay Is80dRIg paseg 89 pE0l  LI0OTHATIS 0L
*MOUY 0) a1
Af1e24 p,] (2NU9AY JBJJUA UO S}SLINO) _ ¢
3y} SuLMOYS 9y s1yEYAY Isnoy Kw HOSE0 HINITNOwSoT
"A1ess330uUN §1 }IEq |[ED E juiy) 4940 A322.11p pp-y I83dod1jay 510y SHUBAY WIILA]
ysed ayy u1 pajedtpu; sey [ENPIAIPUL  paY - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajiewry Joydedipey 3sv0seag paseq 89 6191  LIOZ/ET/8S 69
dn mojjoy SIARBILIBN] Yoy uonero] dr wge) Jwigy, ed 18D
. S .
LI/IS/8 0} LI/ PO 21} 40, o0 1043U0)) IS10N ¥ (Id



T140 01 9884

"Kaesso02unn s1 }IEq [[Ed ¥ e
3sed 213 01 pajEIpUI SBY [ENpPIAIPUL

ISNOY At
1240 A322.1p 10)d0d1j2Y ISIANOY pH-Y
Pod - INIVIdINQOD FSION :pojlewy

~108€0 HN ‘ymowsyiod
INUIAY DAL

LI0T ‘80 3oquiajdag “Aeprig

13ydodpay uosuigoy paseg 89 8001  LI0OT/8T/8 S8
“LS8E0 HN “pJEmimaN
Maradpygg
“SWIAUO0D A2y Jnoqe
3sed 1) w1 P2YITIUGD U3q SBY JI[ILD) 'S1{E2 J31)0 JoY s dureg L9L9 pasequoN 8L1 oF:6l  LI0T/8T/8  ¥8
“LS8E0 HN I ewima)]
maiakeg
*SUIIDUOD 194 Jnoqe
¥sed ayy w1 payIEIUGD UARQ sey Jafje) 'Sl{ed 1230 10y se aureg used paseq 8L1 ¥0:01  LYIOT/8T/8 €8
-108€0 HN ‘ynowspiog
*asnoy Aw
X X z d ) SNUBAY I[P
1BSSD3UUN S1 B [[¥D B Jeq) 4340 A[221p 123d021[0Y ISLINOY Py
3sed o3 ur payedIpuI SEY [ENPIAIPYY  POY - INTVIJIAOD HSION :paprewry 193dod1joy wosulqoy paseg 89 €CLY LIOT/LT/S T8
1311 doys e dn 3nd Loy
210324 SJUPIIIL 18I JoJ op Layy Iy
Apperey e a0y 3em 0) Juem nok aqhepy
‘eaae payeindod v u1 3mAy 519y
MO A0Y 3n0ge unyzawos op o3 Surod
¥e,f 913 PuE nok a1k usypy -A)a)es
Aur 3noge parLioA 08 (99§ ow sovuul 3 -[08C0 HN ‘ynowspiog
"SULIBIA 213 £31]) SJIIYS J10]0D Juym
£1 - . ¥ fae P8 Yy
1ESSIIBUUN §I HIBQ [jEI € JuY) 338 J50WI[L PINOJ | ‘A10] 05 pue pnoj
3sed 9y} ur pajedIpny SEY [enprAlpuy 0s seM 193dod1[aY paa Jey ], (papewy 191dodijay wosuiqoy paseg 961 SS:0T  LIOTLT/8 IS
qissod spy3
dupjew 10} "y'q-d 243 pue si93dodspy
1580083 03 HUBY ], 'SSVJ LSV'T ~108€0 HN ‘usnowisyiog
FHL ADNIS STLANIN 07 osnoy Aw B
“Aressaoauun s1 yorq {jed & ey 1940 A[303a1p 193d001RY ISLINOY pH-y PNUSAY IO
3std 2y} ul PaYEIIPUL SEY [ENPIAIDU] POy - INIVIdINOD JSION :pojrewy sndednay wosuiqoy paseg 89 10°%1  L107/97/8 08
3N0.4 - N ‘yynousyio
swes ayy Aj3oexa shempy osnoy Aui BOSE0] HN W Hod
"A1BSS909UUN ST HORY [[UD © juy 1340 A1390.1p J93d0difoy JSLINOY Py PNUAY P
ysed 2y vt pajeatpul sey |enpiaipu]  poy - INIVTdINOD ASION :pojiemry 11dodijoy wosuiqoy paseg 89 €T LI0Z/97/8 6L
“168€0 HN ‘yanowisyiog
-Kxessedauun sy yaeq [jed © 1B 123d 0213V ISLINOY i3] FNUIAY SR
3sed a2y w1 pagedIpul sy fenplalpuj P - INIVTJINOD FSION :pdjlewy 1a1do21joy uosuiqoy paseg 89 671 LI0T/97/8 8L
dpy mopjog ssAneaIBN yedIry uonEed0| a1 Bye) aun ey [BD
LIVIES 01 LII/8  :pomad ayp dog 307 104140D) 3SI0N V(I d



130 1] 28y

*25u0dsal ON "[IBWA010A ¥ 3]

V'ad ‘sfueiy cesnoy Aw
2240 A320.41p 193d0d1[oY JS1IR0} -y
PoY - INIVTdIWOD ASION :pajewy

103d0d1jaYy nosuigoy

~108€0 HN ‘yinowsiioy
INWIAY IB[IJA]

L10T 80 Jequidydag “KepLiy

poseq 89 10:91  LYOT/IC/8  ¥6
P03 o 03
03 s13 Juem Isnf  puodsss 03 paau oy
"2t JO Ino
s3yS1} Lep SuiAl] 9y parieds aw seuw -108£0 HN “pnowspiog
1 Jo1i3 poo3 jo Suo3 ung suryovw ) 20§ YN
*K1855000UUN S130Rq jlEd B JEYY  © OYI| SpuUnNoOS ‘moj os 3uiky 13doaijsy 19008 Wny
3sed ay3 w1 pajedipul sey JenpiAlpuf P34 ‘p10231 9Y) .10} ISR 1papiRUIg 191402118y BOSUIqOY paseq 961 LP91  LI0DZ/0E/8 €6
£3PNUWOY) ISION] 913 JO -108€0 HN “Wnowsiiog
'33ep Sunesuw Buraew 3x0u oY) 51 vayAL "osnoy A ANUBAY QTN
W0 Apqiyeduio)y asioN 1aA0 Ad9aip 103dod1joy 3SLIN0Y Py .
P3U 24} YpM Horqg Wiy pajrewy  pay - LNIVIJINOD ASION :pepiewsy 13dodijey uosuiqoy paseg 89 8Cvl  LIOT/6T/8  T6
“LS8E0 HN ‘PN IuimayN
maiakeg
*SUIOUOD 19y Jnoqe
1sed Sy} uy PaIdLINOD ULIG Sy JaljE]) ‘S]J¥D 13430 19 Sk e L1D pasequon 8L1 1%L L10T/6T/8 16
“LS8E0 HN “I9isemasaN
maisleg
*SUIIIUOD 1Y JNOGR
3sed oyy i papovIN0d UIIQ SBY JojIE) 'S]igd 19130 oY Se awieg JSeM passg 8LI SEET LI0T/6T8 06
~LSSE0 HN ‘IovIemamaN
Mmaakeg
SUII0U0J J3Y JNOGE
¥sed 243 U1 PaJoEIU0d UIDQ sBY Saf[ED) SIBY 13130 J9y ST dtueg USEH paseg 8LI1 6T:€l  LIOT/6T/8 68
-108€0 HN ‘ymouwisyiog
‘mBBy rosnoy Aw
“Kressaosuun §1 yIEQ (183 B J0Y A2A0 A302.1p 193ded1jRY p-) Is1inoy INUIAY SRIIN
3sed oy vl parEdIpUI SeY [ERpIAIDU]  pay - LNIVIdINOD ASION :pajrewy sndodijay uosuiqoy poseg 89 L LI0TeT/8 88
9NN 9SION 3y jo - ‘YINOWISIIO
SuRavW JX3U 3 SI UBYAY -IsnoY Aw P20 \HA 5 od
"K1essadaunn s yoeq [1vo ¥ juy 1340 A[323.1p 193d02NRY 351N} PPy SMUSAY I
3sed ayy ut pajuotpul sey jenpialpu]  pay - INITVIdINOD dASION :pajiewry 101dodifoy uosuiqoy paseq 89 PEOL  LIOT/6T/I8 LS
-1 I ‘yInoussyso
‘medy rosnoy Aw T055g N = it
"K1essadauun si e 1180 ¥ 3B 1940 A30a.1p 1a3dodrjay JS1N0} Fp-y PNU2AY I
3sed oy ut pajudipuy sey yenpiarpu] Pd - INIVIdINOD ASION pajieuyg J93dodtjay uosuiqoey paseg 89 991  LI0T/8T/8 98
dp mojogq SPAlBIABN ey uonBIOTY a1 »ped sy, aeq  [BD
LIS o LI poriad 2y 4o, 307 10410D) 3SI0N Y qAd




C140 7| 98ey

*AFBSS200UUN SI HOBQ |80 ¥ Juy)
3sed 243 ul payedIpu Sey jenplalpu]

121dodtjey 1sLn0} pp-y
PY - LNIVIJINOD FSION :papiewy

L10T 30 1oquizydes ‘Aepury

~[08£0 HN ‘Yinowsyiog
SNUIAY Al

1ydedrjoy uosuiqoy paseg 89 6P 1T LIOT/IE/8 96
$9NUNIOD) 3SI0N] 913 Jo Sunosw jxau _ ¢

dY] ST udYAN ‘uredy -asnoy Aw Jaao FRBEO HLBolsRod

*A1essedouun sy yoeq ({80 k& Je Apoanp aoydodtjoy jsune) pp-y poy PNURAY BN
ised 2y3 wr pajesipu sey fenplaipuy - INIVIJINOD ASION :uondiisag 1aydodty uosuiqoy paseq 89 6501 LYOZ/IE/8  S6
dn mojjoq SIANIBLIRN yenuy uoyBIOY €D 1e) ELIR RNeq 11gH

5 =7
LIrs/8 o1 LIL/8 ‘Porad 2y} 40,1 S0 104U0D) aS10N VA d



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 Intarnational Drive, Portsmouth, NH 08801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Allard;

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds up to $31,307.49 for the following
legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority:

1. Kutak Rock LLP
CLF/Through August 31, 2017 $11,925.49

$11,925.49

2. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
CLF/Through July 31, 2017 $19,382.00

$19.382.00

Total $31,307.49

N:\RESOLVES\2017\Legal Services 0917.docx

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: B03-433-8088 fax: BG3-427-0433 www.peassdev.org



Allenbs useq jou eney sypaio oy “sjuswAedisno 198))81 0 v,

"Alobayes Ag peinginsip

L | Aierewixodde o) |enbe junowe ue ul se210AUI £ 10Z ABIN B4} UO uanib alem syipal),

_ |
2102 Ishbny ybnouy 2102 Ainf ybnoayy
0,859'8¢1$  [16'G49'80LS  |00°066'6$ €2°€05'0€$ €L16v'8ves |9z /8v'LETS |l ¥00°LLS [ejor
- aAljRjnWNY

05087°01$ Wpa1d bulig,
0C6EL'6YLS  |/6'G¥9'80LS  |00°066'6$ €7°€05'0€$ slejol ang| |¢/'16v'8v2$  |92°/8%'L€28 |4 P00°LLS s|ejo} qng
0£ 09 V1S 000$ 0709 1§ vl A4
/1°00v'2$ 000$ L1°00¥'C$ S1 A4
0SZLY V18 000$ 000$ 0ETLr VLS 9t Ad| 0003 000$ 000$ 9l Ad
\WivLT2LS  |8v 02,969 00066 '6$ 1€6°0€0'91$ LV Ad| |9zsoLzies  |ozsotzizs  |000$ LV Ad
6V'GZ6 L 1S 6¥'526'11$ 8LAd| [o0zec6L$ 0028£'61$ 000$ 8LAd
leyo uopepunod | gz JeBueH | [jom ueneH | 31va [ejor uojepunod | [joA\ UsAeH 3iva
iea) |eosi4 Mme . 189 |eoSi4 meT
UONBAIdSUO) uol}eAIaSUO0D
| | |
d717 ¥00¥ MVINH N39O + SSVE AINNIHd NVHITHS

SYILLVIA TVINIWNOYIANT

$334 7931 - SISATYNY




KUTAK ROCK LLP

KUTAK ROCK LLP

WASHINGTON, D.C.
Telephone 202-828-2400
Facsimile 202-828-2488

Federal ID 47-0597598

September 12, 2017

Lynn Hinchee
Pease Development Authority
55 Interpational Drive

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30037

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Wire Transfer Remit To:
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24-690470

Reference; Invoice No. 2339745
Client Matter No, 301603-1

Invoice No. 2339745

Portsmouth, NH 03801
301603-1
Re: CLF
For Professional Legal Services Rendered
TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $11,925.49




Pease Development Authority Aug 25, 2017 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: CLF vs. Pease

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15395
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $16,182.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $3,200.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $19,382.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $19,382.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




8% Intarnational Drive, Porismouth, pH 03801

MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <7
RE: Contract Reports for the Division of Ports and Harbors

DATE: September 21, 2017

ok ok skl sk o ok ok sk ok ok ook o sk sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk o sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok stk o st ok sk o sk sk ok ok sk ok sk sk ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok
In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

. Project Name: Monadnock Security Systems, Inc.
PDA Obligation: $4,088.00
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: Purchase and install new security camera at Rye Harbor Pier

2. Project Name: Yates Electric Service, Inc.
PDA Obligation: $3,680.00

Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: Provide electric services for the installation of new security camera

at Rye Harbor Pier

3. Project Name: HDR Engineering, Inc.
PDA Obligation: $9,250.00
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: Consultation services regarding visit to Port of Halifax

PABOARDMTG\2017\Contractrpt-DPH 0917.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 803-433-6088 fax: ©03-427-0433 www. peassdev.org



ONADNOCK

y e
P ;

[E——@:] "; ~ Invoice
7. '

N Y. sxa et Date Invoice #

P.0O. Box 256, New Ipswich, NH 03071 8/9/2017 36624
(603)878-0600
Bill To
Pease Development Authority
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, WH 03801
W/O. No. P.O. No. Terms Project
WO170841 ON RECBH’T Rye Harbor
Serviced ltem Description Qty Rate Amount
\‘_8/7/201 7 | Sales ANH New Pier PTZ Camera per Proposal# Q170154 4,088.00 4,088.00
Location Rye Harbor .
i Total Due at Completion: $4,088.00
Subtotal $4.088.00
Sales Tax () $0.00
Total $4,088.00
1.5% MONTHLY INTEREST CHARGE WILL BE ADDED TO ALL INVOICES OVER
30 DAYS Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $4.088.00

et
S 1A%

\r\jv( v
Wi Nl

\@\f"



Tel (603) 868-8295

gifh:;\,l?: 500::24 ' Ya t es Fax (603) 868-7900
| \ QELECTRIC
' SERVICE inc. ‘

Commercial & industrial Electrical Contraclors
www.yates-electric.com

NH Port Authority July 27, 2017
Accounts Payable
555 Market Street “Invoice 1800
Portsmouth, NH 03801
INVOICE
Rye Harbor Pier - Fuel Shack Camera Power and Mast
$3,680.00

[TOTAL AMOUNT OF THIS INVOICE:

. Thank You for Your Business

Terms: Net 30 .
We accept Visa and MasterCard
Finance Charge of 1-1/2% after 30 Days from Invoice Date



SHORT FORM AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND HDR EN GIN,EERING,
INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT NUMBER

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of this 28th day of August, 2017, between
Pease Development Authority (“OWNER”) a New Hampshire corporation, with principal
offices at 555 Market Street, Portsmouth, NH 03801, and HDR ENGINEERING, INC,,
(“ENGINEER”) a Nebraska corporation, with principal offices at 8404 Indian Hills
Drive, Omaha, Nebraska, 68114 for services in connection with the project known as
(Port of Halifax Business Development Meetings) (“Project”);

WHEREAS, OWNER desires to engage ENGINEER to provide professional
engineering, consulting and related services (“Services”) in connection with the Project;

and

WHEREAS, ENGINEER desires to render these Services as described in
SECTION I, Scope of Services.

NOW, THEREFORE, OWNER and ENGINEER in consideration of the mutual
covenarnts contained herein, agree as follows:

SECTION L. SCOPE OF SERVICES

ENGINEER will provide Services for the Project, which consist of the Scope of Services
as outlined on the attached Exhibit A.

SECTION II. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ENGINEERING
SERVICES

The HDR Engineering, Inc. Terms and Conditions, which are attached hereto in Exhibit
B, are incorporated into this Agreement by this reference as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION IIL RESPONSIBILITIES OF OWNER

The OWNER shall provide the information set forth in paragraph 6 of the attached “HDR
Engineering, Inc. Terms and Conditions for Professional Services.”

SECTIONIV. COMPENSATION
Compensation for ENGINEER'’S services under this Agreement shall be on the basis of

lump sum. The amount of the lump sum is Nine Thousand Two Hundred and
Fifty Dollars ($9.250.00).

Agreement for Professional Services l 7/2017



The amount of any sales tax, excise tax, value added tax (VAT), or gross receipts tax that
may be imposed on this Agreement shall be added to the ENGINEER’S compensation as

Reimbursable Expenses.
Compensation terms are defined as follows:

Lump Sum shall mean a fixed amount which shall be the total compensation agreed upon
in advance for Scope of Services.

SECTION V. PERIOD OF SERVICE

Upon receipt of written authorization to proceed, ENGINEER shall perform the services
described in Exhibit A within a reasonable period of time.

Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the rates of compensation for ENGINEER’S
services have been agreed to in anticipation of the orderly and continuous progress of the
project through completion. If any specified dates for the completion of ENGINEER’S
services are exceeded through no fault of the ENGINEER, the time for performance of
those services shall be automatically extended for a period which may be reasonably
required for their completion and all rates, measures and amounts of ENGINEER’S

compensation shall be equitably adjusted.

Agreement for Professional Services 2 7/2017



SECTION VI. SPECIAL PROVISIONS

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day
and year first written above.

%456’ “Reve (o pron’] ﬁaﬁaﬂ,‘f;
“OWNER” d
BY‘: e ;;vd—\_
NAME: TTHID My S

TITLE: LwredTroe Dy rReBl

A 3
ADDRESS: 5 ZuBmw&wwn! Dh1oe
.pdﬁ?«s;fm%; Ay o352/

HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

“ENGINEER”
s,’,;’/f,y,z,:@ Lo

BY: ¢

NAME: Cynthia L. Carleo

TITLE: Assoc, VP/New England Area
Manager

ADDRESS: 695 Atlantic Avenue, Floor 2
Boston, MA 02111-2626

712017

w2

Agreement for Professional Services



FoR

August 28, 2017

Geno Marconi, Director

New Hampshire Port Authority
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

RE:.  Port of Halifax Business Development Meetings

Dear Mr. Marconi,

To follow up from your conversation with Capt. Jeffrey Monroe last week, HDR has prepared
this proposal for professional consulting services to assist you with business development
planning for the New Hampshire Port Authority. The scope of work for this assignment consists
of meetings and travel to visit the Port of Halifax in Nova Scotia. The purpose of the meetings
will be to develop contacts with the Port of Halifax and the Minister of Transportation
Infrastructure and to research potential business opportunities with the New Hampshire Port

Authority,

Capt. Jeffrey Monroe will be HDR'’s Project Manager and lead consultant for this project. Capt.
Monroe will make travel arrangements for you and him to travel to Nova Scotia the week of
September 18" 2017. The plan will be to depart from Portland, Maine on the CAT ferry at 2:00
PM; arriving Yarmouth, Nova Scotia at 10:30 PM. There will be a one-night stay at the Rodd
Hotel in Yarmouth. The next day will include a drive to Halifax where Capt. Monroe will have
arranged a meeting with the Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure. In addition, he will
plan meetings with (IR and the Port of Halifax. Capt. Monroe will also arrange a dinner
meeting with local transportation entities in Yarmouth on September 20" for the return trip. It is
anticipated that the return trip on the CAT ferry from Yarmouth will be on Thursday Sept 21 at
8:30 AM for an arrival in Portland at 2:00 PM.

The meetings will include a focused approach to developing a business relationship between
the Province of Nova Scotia and the Port of Portsmouth, NH. The deliverable for this
assignment will include meeting minutes, prepared by HDR, to document the discussions and
action items from the meetings. The minutes will be provided to you within one week following

the meetings.
HDR proposes to perform these services for a lump sum fee of $9,250. This includes

approximately $1,500 in travel expenses for the CAT (two adults and one vehicle), overnight
accommodations in Yarmouth and Halifax, meals, and mileage.

hdrinc.com

895 Atlantic Avenue, Boston, MA 02111-2626
(617) 357-7700



If these arrangements are acceptable, please sign where indicated on the attached HDR
Standard Short-Form Agreement, and return one copy to us for our files. We will being making
travel and meeting plans upon receiving your written notice to proceed.

Sincerely,
HDR Engineering, Inc.

Gt Gt
U

Cynthia L. Carleo
Associate Vice President & New England Area Manager

Enclosure(s)

Short-Form Agreement Between Owner and HDR Engineering, Inc.

Exhibit A — Scope of Services
Exhibit B - HDR Standard Terms & Conditions



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The scope of work for this assignment consists of meetings and travel to visit the Port of Halifax
in Nova Scotia. The purpose of the meetings will be to develop contacts with the Port of Halifax
and the Minister of Transportation Infrastructure and to research potential business opportunities
with the New Hampshire Port Authority. The meetings will include a focused approach to
developing a business relationship between the Province of Nova Scotia and the Port of

Portsmouth, NH.

Capt, Jeffrey Monroe will be HDR’s Project Manager and lead consultant for this project. Capt.
Monroe will make travel arrangements for the Client’s Representative and him to travel to Nova
Scotia the week of September 18", 2017. The plan will be to depart from Portland, Maine on the
CAT ferry at 2:00 PM; arriving Yarmouth, Nova Scotia at 10:30 PM. There will be a one-night
stay at the Rodd Hotel in Yarmouth. The next day will include a drive to Halifax where Capt.
Monroe will have arranged a meeting with the Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure. In
addition, he will plan meetings with(jjjjjjjili® and the Port of Halifax. Capt. Monroe will also
arrange a dinner meeting with local transportation entities in Yarmouth on September 20 for the
return trip. It is anticipated that the return trip on the CAT ferry from Yarmouth will be on
Thursday Sept 21 at 8:30 AM for an arrival in Portland at 2:00 PM.

The deliverable for this assignment will include meeting minutes, prepared by HDR, to document
the discussions and action items from the meetings. The minutes will be provided to the Client

within one week following the meetings.



1.

Exhibit B
HDR Engineering, Inc. - Terms and Conditions for Consulting Services

STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE

The standard of care for all professional engineering, consulting
and related services performed or fumished by CONSULTANT
and its employees under this Agreement will be the care and skill
ordinarily used by members of CONSULTANT's profession
practicing under the same or similar circumstances at the same
time and in the same locality. CONSULTANT makes no
wamranties, express or implied, under this Agreement or
otherwise, in connection with CONSULTANT's services.

. INSURANCE/INDEMNITY

CONSULTANT agrees to procure and maintain, at its expense,
Workers' Compensation insurance as required by statute;
Employer's Liability of $250,000; Automobile Liability insurance of
$1,000,000 combined single limit for bodily injury and property
damage covering all vehicles, including hired vehicles, owned and
non-owneg vehicles; Commercial General Liability insurance of
$1,000,000 combined single limit for personal injury and property
damage; and Professional Liability insurance of $1,000,000 per
claim for protection against claims arising out of the performance
of services under this Agreement caused by negligent acts,
errors, or omissions for which CONSULTANT is legally liable.
OWNER shalt be made an additional insured on Commercial
General and Aulomobile Liability insurance policies and
certificates of insurance will be furnished {o the OWNER.
CONSULTANT agrees to indemnify OWNER for third party
personal injury and property damage claims to the extent caused
by CONSULTANT's negligent acts, errors or omissions. However,
neither Party to this Agreement shall be liable to the other Party
for any special, incidental, indirect, or consequential damages
(including but not imited o loss of profits or revenue; loss of use
or opportunity; loss of good will; cost of substitute facllities,
goods, or services; and/or cost of capital) arising out of, resulting
from, or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement from
any cause or causes, including but not limited to any such
damages caused by the negligence, errors or omissions, strict
liability or breach of contract.

ESTIMATES

Any estimates of project cost, value or savings provided by
CONSULTANT are intended to allow a comparative evaluation
between alternatives and do not constitute a detailed evaluation or
prediction of actual project costs, value or savings. Any such
estimates are made on the basis of infarmation available to
CONSULTANT and on the basis of CONSULTANT's experience
and qualifications, and represents ifs judgment as an experienced
and qualified professional engineer, However, since
CONSULTANT has no controt over the impact of various factors
that impact the actual project cost, value or savings,
CONSULTANT does not guarantee that the actual project cost,
value or savings will not vary from CONSULTANT's estimates.

CONTROLLING LAW
This Agreement is to be governed by the law of the state where
CONSULTANT's services are performed.

SERVICES AND INFORMATION

OWNER will provide all criteria and information pertaining to
QWNER's requirements for the project, including design objectives
and constraints, space, capacity and performance requirements,
flexibility and expandabllity, and any budgetary limitations.
OWNER will also provide coples of any OWNER-fumished
Standard Details, Standard Specifications, or Standard Bidding
Documents which are {o be incorporated into the project.

OWNER will furnish the services of soils/geotechnical engineers or
other consultants that include reports and appropriate professional
recommendations when such services are deemed necessary by
CONSULTANT. The OWNER agrees to bear full responsibility for

10.

the technical accuracy and content of OWNER-furnished
documents and services.

In performing professional engineering, consulting and related
services hereunder, it is understood by OWNER that
CONSULTANT is not engaged in rendering any type of legal,
insurance or accounting services, opinions or advice. Further, itis
the OWNER's sole responsibility to obtain the advice of an
attorney, insurance counselor or accountant to protect the
OWNER's fegal and financial interests. To that end, the OWNER
agrees that OWNER or the OWNER's representative will examine
all studies, reports, sketches, drawings, specifications, proposals
and other documents, opinions or advice prepared or provided by
CONSULTANT, and will obtain the advice of an attorney, insurance
counselor or other consultant as the OWNER deems necessary to
protect the OWNER's interests before OWNER takes action or
forebears to take action based upon or relying upon the services
provided by CONSULTANT,

SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS AND BENEFICIARIES

OWNER and CONSULTANT, respectively, bind themselves, their
partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives to the
covenants of this Agreement. Neither OWNER nor CONSULTANT
will assign, sublet, or transfer any interest in this Agreement or
claims arising therefrom without the wrilten consent of the other.
No third party beneficiaries are intended under this Agreement.

. RE-USE OF DOCUMENTS

All documents, including all reports, drawings, specifications,
computer software or other items prepared or furnished by
CONSULTANT pursuant to this Agreement, are instruments of
service with respect to the project. CONSULTANT retains
ownership of all such documents. OWNER may retain copies of
the documents for its information and reference in connection with
the project; however, none of the documents are intended or
represented to be suitable for reuse by OWNER or others an
extensions of the project or an any olher project. Any reuse
withaut written verification or adaptation by CONSULTANT for the
specific purpose intended will be at OWNER's sole risk and without
liability or legal exposure to CONSULTANT, and OWNER will
defend, indemnify and hold harmless CONSULTANT from all
claims, damages, losses and expenses, including attorney’s fees,
arising or resulfing therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation
will entitle CONSULTANT to further compensation at rates to be
agreed upon by OWNER and CONSULTANT.

. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

OWNER or CONSULTANT may terminate the Agreement, in
whole or in par, by giving seven (7) days written notice to the other
party. Where the method of payment is “lump sum,” or cost
reimbursement; the final invoice will include all services and
expenses associated with the project up to the effective date of
termination. An equitable adjustment shall also be made to
provide for termination seftlement costs CONSULTANT incurs as a
result of commitments that had become firm before termination,
and for a reasonable profit for services perfarmed.

SEVERABILITY
If any provision of this agreement is held invalid or unenforceable,

the remaining provisions shall be valid and binding upon the
parties, One or more waivers by either party of any provisian, term
or condition shall not be construed by the other party as a waiver
of any subsequent breach of the same provision, term or
condilion.

CONTROLLING AGREEMENT

These Terms and Conditions shall take precedence over any
inconsistent or contradictory provisions contained in any proposal,
contract, purchase order, requisition, notice-to-proceed, or like
document.

(712017)



11, INVOIGES

12.

13

14,

CONSULTANT will submit monthly invoices for services rendered
and OWNER will make payments to CONSULTANT within thirty
(30) days of OWNER's receipt of CONSULTANT's invoice.

CONSULTANT will retain receipts for reimbursable expenses in
general accordance with Internal Revenue Service rules pertaining
to the support of expenditures for income tax purposes. Receipls
will be available for inspection by OWNER's auditars upon
request.

If OWNER disputes any items in CONSULTANT's invoice for any
reason, including the lack of supporting documentation, OWNER
may temporarily delete the disputed item and pay the remaining
amount of the invoice. OWNER will promptly notify
CONSULTANT of the dispute and request clarification and/or
correction. After any dispute has been settled, CONSULTANT will
include the disputed item on a subsequent, reguiarly scheduled
invoice, or on a special invoice for the disputed item only.

OWNER recognizes that late payment of invoices results in extra
expenses for CONSULTANT, CONSULTANT retains the right to
assess OWNER interest at the rale of one percent (1%) per
month, but not to exceed the maximum rate allowed by law, on
invoices which are not paid within thirty (30) days from the date
OWNER receives CONSULTANT's invoice. In the event
undisputed portions of CONSULTANT's invoices are not paid
when due, CONSULTANT also reserves the right, after seven (7)
days prior written notice, to suspend the performance of its
services under this Agreement until all past due amounts have
been paid in full.

CHANGES

The parties agree that no change or madification to this
Agreement, or any attachments hereto, shall have any force or
effect unless the change is reduced to writing, dated, and made
part of this Agreement. The execution of the change shall be
authorized and signed in the same manner as this Agreement.
Adjustments in the period of services and in compensation shall
be in accordance with applicable paragraphs and sections of this
Agreement. Any proposed fees by CONSULTANT are estimates
to perform {he services required to complete the project as
CONSULTANT understands it to be defined. For those projects
involving conceptual or process development services, activities
often are not fully definable in the initial planning. In any event, as
the project progresses, the facts developed may dictate a change
in the services to be performed, which may alter the scope.
CONSULTANT will inform OWNER of such situations so that
changes in scope and adjustments to the time of performance and
compensation can be made as required. If such change,
additional services, or suspension of services results in an
increase or decrease in the cost of or time required for
performance of the services, an equitable adjustment shall be
made, and the Agreement modified accordingly.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT AND NONDISCRIMINATION

in connection with the services under this Agreement,
CONSULTANT agrees to comply with the applicable provisions of
federal and state Equal Employment Opportunity for individuals
based on color, religion, sex, ar national origin, or disabled
veteran, recently separated veteran, other protected veteran and
armed forces service medal veteran status, disabilities under
provisions of executive order 11246, and other employment,
statutes and regulations, as stated in Title 41 Part 60 of the Code
of Federal Regulations § 60-1.4 (a-f), § 60-300.5 (a-e), § 60-741
(a-e).

EXECUTION
This Agreement, including the exhibits and schedules made part
hereof, constitute the entire Agreement between CONSULTANT

Terms & Conditions for Consulting Services

15.

16.

17.

18.

and OWNER, supersedes and controls over all prior wiitten or oral
understandings. This Agreement may be amended,
supplemented or modified only by a written instrument duly
executed by the parties.

ALLOCATION OF RISK

OWNER AND CONSULTANT HAVE EVALUATED THE RISKS
AND REWARDS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT,
INCLUDING CONSULTANT'S FEE RELATIVE TO THE RISKS
ASSUMED, AND AGREE TO ALLOCATE CERTAIN OF THE
RISKS, SO, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW,
THE TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF CONSULTANT (AND
ITS RELATED CORPORATIONS, SUBCONSULTANTS AND
EMPLOYEES) TO OWNER AND THIRD PARTIES GRANTED
RELIANCE IS LIMITED TO THE LESSER OF $1,000,000 OR
ITS FEE, FOR ANY AND ALL INJURIES, DAMAGES, CLAIMS,
LOSSES, OR EXPENSES (INCLUDING ATTORNEY AND
EXPERT FEES) ARISING OUT OF CONSULTANT'S SERVICES
OR THIS AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF CAUSE(S) OR THE
THEORY OF LIABILITY, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE,
INDEMNITY, OR OTHER RECOVERY.

LITIGATION SUPPORT

In the event CONSULTANT is required to respond to a subpoena,
government inquiry or other legal process related to the services
in connection with a legal or dispute resolution proceeding to
which CONSULTANT is not a party, OWNER shall relmburse
CONSULTANT for reasonable costs in responding and
compensate CONSULTANT at its then standard rates for
reasonable time incurred in gathering information and decuments
and attending depositions, hearings, and trial.

NC THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES

This Agreement gives no rights or benefits to anyone other than
the Client and HDR and has no third-party beneficiaries. All work
product will be prepared for the sole and exclusive use of the
Client and is not for the benefit of any third party and may not be
distributed to, disclosed in any form to, used by, or relied upeon by,
any third party without the prior wiitten consent of HDR, which
consent may be withheld in its sole discretion. Client agrees to
indemnify HDR and its officers, employees, subcontractors, and
affilialed corporations from all claims, damages, losses, and
costs, including but not limited to litigation expenses and
attorney's fees arising out of or related to the unauthorized
disclosure, change, or alteration of such work product.

Use of any reporl or any information contained therein by any
party other than Client shall be at the sole risk of such party and
shall constitute a release and agreement by such pary to defend
and indemnify HDR and its affiliates, officers, employees and
subcontractors from and against any liability for direct, indirect,
incidental, consequential or special loss or damage or other
liability of any nature arising from said party's use of such report
or reliance upon any of its content. To the maximum extent
permitted by law, such release from and indemnification against
liability shall apply in contract, tort (including negtigence), strict
liability, or any other theory of liability.

DISCLAIMER

In preparing reports, HOR relies, in whole or in part, on data and
information provided by the Client and third parties, which
information has not been independently verified by HDR and
which HDR has assumed to be accurate, complete, teliable, and
current. Therefore, while HOR has utilized the customary
professional standard of care in preparing this report, HDR does
not warrant or guarantee the conclusiens set forth in reports
which are dependent or based upon data, information or
statements supplied by third parties or the Client.

(712017)



55 International Drive, Porlsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Board of Directors hereby authorize the
Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Granite State Whale
Watch, Inc. of Rye, New Hampshire, for the use of a storage building at Rye
Harbor Marine Facility in Rye, New Hampshire through June 30, 2020; all
in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director,
dated September 15, 2017 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\DPH-RyeHarborsideROE 0917.docx

OOOCO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 888-433-5088 fax. §08-427-0433 WWW DEASEdBYV.0Tg



e
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

To: Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Division Director
Date: September 15, 2017
Subject: Granite State Whale Watch Inc., Rye Harbor Marine Facility

The Division of Ports and Harbors is requesting a Right of Entry (“ROE”) be granted to Granite
State Whale Watch, Inc. The ROE is effective July 1, 2017 and expires June 30, 2020.

PREMISES: Rye Harbor Marine Facility
PURPOSE: 8 x 10’ storage building to be used in conjunction with Granite State

Whale Watch, Inc.

TERM: July 1, 2017 — June 30, 2020

FEES: $1000.00 for the first year ground rental for location of storage building.
Second and third year to be negotiated.

INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage, General Liability, in the amount of
$1,000,000.00. Workers Compensation coverage and automobile liability
coverage in a minimum amount of $1,000,000.00, as the same may be
required or appropriate in connection with the individual operations of
each entity doing business on state property. Coverage amounts and
types may change from time to time contingent upon the nature and
scope of operations of each entity authorized to conduct business at the

Rye Harbor Marine Facility.

ADDITIONAL
REQUIREMENTS: Entities and individuals issued a ROE are subject to all the applicable

Administrative Rules and Policies as promulgated by Pease Development
Authority.

O0OC0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.org



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 25 international Drive, Porlsmouth, NH 03801

EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

D

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to execute an application and any other documents
necessary or likely to facilitate the application for the Alternative Site
Framework Foreign Trade Zone #81 project with the US Dept. of Commerce
Foreign Trade Zone Board; in accordance with the Memorandum of Geno J.
'Marconi, Division Director, dated September 11, 2017, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\DPH-FSAAppl 0917.docx

OOO00C TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 803-435-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peassdev.org



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority, Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Division Director}&

Date: September 13, 2017

Subject: Foreign-Trade Zone #81, Alternative Site Framework Application

On August 10, 2017, the PDA Board of Directors approved the reorganization of Foreign-Trade
Zone #81 (“FTZ #81”) from a Traditional Site Framework (“TSF”) to an Alternative Site
Framework (“ASF”). Furthermore, the Board approved the proposal by Foreign Trade Zones
Solutions, LLC to prepare and submit, on behalf of the Pease Development Authority Division of
Ports and Harbors, the application to the U.S. Department of Commerce Foreign-Trade Zones
Board (“FTZ Board”).

Therefore, the Division requests that the PDA Board of Directors authorize the Executive
Director to sign the application to be submitted to the FTZ Board.

OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 803-438-2780 www.peasedev.org



